
IN THE COURT OF ) 
OOAL MINES REGULATION ) 
HO LDEN AT BULLI ) 

No. 1 of 1965 

BEFORE HI :S HONOR JUDGE GORAN 

ASSESSORS~ MESSRS . MAHON and BUCK 

FRIDAY; 17th DECEMBER,l965 
_____ ,_. _ 

I N THE HATTER OF AN INQUIRY IN PURSUANCE OF TEE COAL MINES 
REGULATION ACT I NTO AN ACC I DENT WHICH OCCURRED AT THE 
BULLI COLLIRRY Ol'J 9th NOVEMBER 1965 Al\1) ITS CAUSES AND 
CIRCUMSTA NCES . 

(PART HEARD) 

MR .PARKI NSOJ1J~ I Hould like to ask Your I-Ionor a question~ if I 
may . As genera l president of t he Miners ' Federation, my 
at tention has been drawn officially t o t he fact tha t since this 
public i nquiry c ommenced last Tue sday week, on the four working 
day s of last week in t he mines and the four -vwrking days up 
to yesd er day , there have been another eight incidents, of fire 
in mines in t his district, including one at Old Bulli Colliery 
yesterday . I want to knovJ, Your Honor , if your jurisd i ction is 
comp letely tied t o 8 . 31 or 8.33 or in the light of these cir­
cumstances that I have just portrayed , would you have juris · 
diction to extend the terms of r efer ence of this particular 
inquiry? 

HIS HONOR~ The answe r to t hat is s imple , Mr .Pa r kinson . I have 
no ·i urisdiction to extend the t erms of reference a s such in 
this inquiry because my char t er is to inquire into t his fire and 
its circums t ance s and m3.ke such observations as I think fit . 
The charter does not refe r to observations but the Act gives me 
thB.t power once this inquiry is started. 

Those matt e rs ca n be inqui r ed into on this condit i on only , 
t hat they a r e relevant to what I have t o inquire into in t his 
j_nquiry . If I may make I!ly point clea rer by refe r ring speci­
fically t o one incident that you have mentioned~ If it be that 
the na ture of the incident in the Bulli Colliery t o which y ou 
have referred is i n some way similar t o t he inc i dent in this 
inqnir y so as to !Ilal\:e my i.nquiry i.nto that incident relevant t o 
t he matters into which I am looking in t b.is inquiry , then my 
pre sent chart er extend s to such an i nvestiE_;a tion. vJhether it 
extend s t o any of the other incident s you have mentioned i n 
other mines is anothe r matter, but it may be that t hey are 
simi l~r incidents and may serve to explain what has happened in 
this incident •. And jf that is so , then it is not only my wish 
but my duty t o make s ome inquiry into those , but of course the 
inquiry is limited by t he fact of their relevance . Now, it must 
be shown to me prima facie that there is a good reas on for my 
looking int o any of the se incident s before I could do so . That 
is the position , Mr . P a~kinson . 

MR . PARKINSON~ Thank you, Your Honor . 

MR . SULLIVAN~ May I make an application in r e l a tion to e I·Ji tne ss 
I propose to ca ll. I t is the widow of one of the deceased v1ho 
has evidence whi ch we feel Your Hono r shou ld hear in connection 
wit h t hi s inquiry . It is Mrs.,Esme Isabel Murray of Thirr oul . 
She , of course , is suffering from the effects of what has happ-
. ened and we would like permission to i nterpose her before the 
present witnes s is cross-examinsd ~ 
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HIS HONOR: For myself I see no reason why that should not 
be done . Is~here any objection from · ·he Bar table?(No objection) 

MR. SULLIVAN~ I would like to do that now i f the Court will 
permit. 

MR.REYNOLDS~ My learned fri end has been good enough to 
provide me with a proof of the evidence which he expects this 
witness to given I would like Your Honor to have a look at it 
before she gives evidence to consider whether it really is 
helnful in the circwnstancese Having r egard to the fa c t that 
this is a Ministerial inquiry I do not want to put legal 
submissions to Your Honor about it because they may be 
completely irrelevant but it will be my submission in all the 
circumstances that this cannot really assist Your Honor. 

(His Honor was shown a copy of the proof of evidence). 

HIS Hm,roR: I propose to hear the evidence on two bases and I 
make myself clear, I think: It is obviously evidence partly 
of a hearsay nature. As to that part of the evidence which is 
of a hearsay nature I shall base no finding ~;tpon it but I shall 
use it as a possible source of further evidence in regard to 
the matter. I think I am able to distinguish judiciallY 
between th e t ype of evidence upon which I can make findings 
and that upon which I cannoto I shall bear this in mind. 

The other basis is that it is avidence of a direct nature 
concerning one of th e workmeh who had worked in this area. 
That evidence excludes what was said to Mrs. Murray by way of 
explanation or comment by Mr. Murray but since it is evidence 
of a direct nature about a · circumstance which is stricly 
relevant to t his inquiry I will a&nit ita It may also be of 
relevance on th e issue of reput e , that is, as to whether it 
was common knowledge that this condition obtained in this 
s ection for som8 time prior to the fire ~ 

MR. SULLIVAN: I propos f3 to put her in the box and read the 
stat ement onto the notes and if mv learned fri ends wish to 
ask any questions they may do so. v 

HIS HONOR: I think in this case the evi d8nce should not be 
given by a mere r eading of th e st atementa I think the witness 
should be asked to r eply from her memory. 

MR. SULLIVAN: Very well, Your Honore 

ESME IS~BEL MURR AY, 
Snorn, examined as under: 

MR. SULLIVAN : Q. Is your name Esme Isabel Mt1rray? A. Yes. 

Q. Do you live at Thirroul? Ao Yes. 

Q. Ar e you the widow of the l ate John Hilton Murray? A. Yes. 

Q. Did he work at the Bulli Pit? A. Yesc 

Q. Was ho one of the victims of tho disaster of 9th November? 
A. Yes. 

Q. Do you r emember something about him in the week before 9th 
Nov ember la st? A. Yes. 

Q. Di dyo u notice anything about him? A., Yes. 

Q. What did you notice? A. That he remarked about not being 
able to tast e his food for the t ast e of gas in his mouth. He 
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would sit at the table and go (demonstrates) and go (demonstrat­
es) "nothing I eat I can enjoy". 

IIS HONOR: The witness made certain movements of her mouth . 

WITNESS~ That is the movements he made (Demonstrates ). 

MR . SULLIVAN: Q. How long before the disaster was that? A. It 
wa s during the last week . 

QeSubsequently did you notice anything else about him? A. I did . 
on the Sunday , normally he worked around the yard all day but 
he just - he would do a little job and come inside and have a 
rest and then he v!ould go out a gain and try and do a l ittle bit 
more and t hen, normally , he \Alas a chap that went out in the yard 
and did t he ga rden and only came up for his meal . 

HIS HONOR~ Q. How old v·Ia s he? Aa 53 . 

QJ~as he an a ctive type? A. Very active . 

HR . SULLIVA N: Q. Was there any conversation between you and him 
on the Sunday about his dinner? A. Normally befor e I go to 
Church I put on t he meat and I ~sked , before I went, would he 
like a bal~ed dinner , which we always have , and on that day he 
said No e I said ''Well , what do you want? '' He said "Well , what 
have you got ?" I said 11 I have a tin of salmon there". I said 
" If y ou fancy that?"He sa id, " Oh I will try that n. 

Q. Did you prP.pare dinne r? A. Yes" 

Q.Of that nature? A.Yes , after I came home from Church I gave 
him his salad and salmon - a tin of salmon I had . 

~.Did he work in the ga rden in the afternoon? A. Ye s. 

Q.On the Sunday? A. Yes , just a little . 

Q.Did you notice any thil~ about him? A. He just seemed to be 
tired , which he normally I:Jasn ' t , really . He was rather an a ct ive 
man . 

Q. On the night of the 9th Novembe r you were visited by the 
Minis t er for Mines, were you not? A. Yes . 

Q. The h0nouDable Mr .Lewis? A. Yes . 

QoAnd b' your l ocal member of Par liament, MreJackson? A.Yes. 

Q8By a r epre s entative of the mining company, who was Mr . 
Het heringtora A. Yes a 

Q.That is a representative of the A.I.S?A. Yes . 

Q.Did the Minister say to you11 they have recovered three 
bodie s"'? A. Yes. 

Q..Did you say to him , and the representative of the minir.g 
company, uThere is something wrong here 11 - (Ob j ected to by Mr . 
McNally as l eading ) o 

Q. Tell the Court v.rhat you said to the s e gentlemen -

MR . R~YNOLDS : Really, can what she said be any evidence of 
anything? 

HIS HONOR: Only in t his way , and this i s the only way in which 
I will take it , you of course are very familia r with those cas­
es where persons make com,p l aints - ? 
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MR. REYNOLDS: Yes. It is not a complaint of anything she 
knew a bout. It is .er opin.i on. 

WITNESS : It is the truth. 

HIS HONOR ~ You see, this is a matter between lawvers. I am 
sure Mr. Reynolds is not suggesting you are saying anything 
other than the truth. 

MR. REYNOLDS: Complaints have been given and Your Honor has 
taken a view about it but this is not a complaint by a person 
in a position to make a complaint. 

HIS HONOR: I was about to say it is in the nature of those 
cases where there are complaints. This is not a complaint -
obviously it is not - but it is of the same nature and shows 
a consistency of th e witness' evidence, or tends to show a 
consistency. 

MR . REYNOLDS: Unless she is challenged and it becomes 
necessary to prove she has been consistent, this cannot be 
given in chiefft I am qUite concerned, franklY, with what the 
Press do about this sort of thing. One saw yesterday that the 
press highlighted those parts of Mr. Donegan's report which we 
all conceded were not really admissible and that was the only 
thing the Press wrote about. Of coLU's o , Your Honor cannot 
control that. 

HISHONOR: I have not seen it. 

MR . REYNOLDS: I have, Your Honor. It is one of the circumstances 
that makes it necessary for a parson in my position to ris e to 
his f eet about those things. 

His HONOR: There is merit in what you put. I will allow the 
evidence in t his form: 

Q.You did make a statement - you said something? A. Yes. 

Q.Do not t ell us what you said? A. Yeso 

Q. You said som ething about the incident to these gentlemen? 
A.Yes, ther e and then. 

MR . SULLIVAN:Might I press this evidence, Your Honor. This 
statement was made in t he pr esence of one of the actual 
parties to the inquiry, that is the Honourable Mr . Lewis and 
the repr es entative of Australian Iron & Steel, that is, 
Mr . Hetherington who I understand is their Industrial Officero 

HIS HONOR ~ It would not be because of th8 fact that it was 
said, it would be because of the possible resultant admission 
by any of these persons. I do not think the Minister for Mines 
by remaining silent in these circwnstancos could be held to 
have made an implied admissions Mr. Hotherington is a 
representative from the Mine but he may hav e no knowledge 
whatsoever as to what happened downthere and one cannot say 
in the circumstances he must be taken, by saying nothing, 
to have admitted the situation. 

MR. SULLIVAIJ ~ May I put this question to her: 

Q.You spoke to these three gentlemen as you told us and did 
you mention your husband ' s complaints - shortly? A. Yes. 
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CROSS-EXAMINATION~ 

MR.McNALLY ~ Q.What time do you usually have tea? A. 4~30. 

Q.Your husband d i d not work on Saturday? A.Never. 

HR.PARKI NSON ~ No questions. 

MR.MURRAY ~ No questions. 

MR.REYNOL0S: No questions. 

HR. LEE: Do you say your husband did not vrork on Saturdays? A· No. 

Q.Was he all right on the Saturday? A.Yes, oh yes. V.Jhen I say 
"Yes", well he was not 1.vorking around the yard, that is what I 
mean·, he was not wor king around the garden. 

Q.On the occasions he :;nentioned about the taste in his mouth, 
-v1as that after he had c ome home from work? A. Yes, prior to his 
meal . 

Q. T l!e.n he \vould be home f or the night and go bacl\: next morning 
wa s t hat the procedure? A. Ye s. 

Q. How was he a t breakfast time? A. He VIa s a man that did not 
rea lly c omp la in. He did not mention anything at breakfast, 
it wa s only bef ore the evening mea l that he would mention about 
t he gas being in his mo~th. 

Q. He made the me nti on of t he t a ste in hi s mouth soon aft e r he 
oame home fr om wor k?A. When he came home from work, when he 
woul d be sitting at the t ea t ab le • 

(Witness retired) 

.MR .SULLIVAN~ I do not knm._ whether there a re a ny wit ne sses 
exoenses i nvolved he r e but if the r e are - ? 

HIS HONOR ~ If t he re are I make the usua l order • 

. ~-IENRY ARTHUR JAMES DONEGAN 
On former oath~ 

MR.LEE~ Befor e ~y fri ends proceed with cross-examination it may 
be t hat Mr. Done gan is in a position to make some observations 
which may be of a ssist ance to Your Honor Id o no t k now, in 
rega r d to the evidenGe j u st given and ,_.rit h Your Honor' s leave I 
mi ght a sk him a f ew questions on that~ 

HIS HONOR : Very well. 

MR.LEE:Q.The effects of carbon dioxide and methane - do they have 
any effect upon the respiratory system? A.They are both asphyx­
iants. 

Q .What, if any, connection, is there betv.reen the inhalation of 
one or other or bot h of t hose gases and a person appearing to be, 
say, overtired or not his active self? - -

MR.A REYNOLDS ~ I do not know v.rhether the witness claims to be 
qualified in t his medical field? 

HIS HONOR: Q.Are you qualified? A. I am not a physiologist but 
I have to be a cquainted with a lot of the physiologi cal effects 
of gas. 

Q.You have made yourself familia r with those? A.I have. 
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MR. LEE: Q. Yes, Mro Donegan? A. The presence of carbon 
dioxide increases the respiratory ventilation. I will not give 
all the figures but I think the presence of 5% of carbon 
dioxide increases the ventilation of the lungs 300% • 

HIS HONQR: Q. Do you mean you breathe three times as fast, 
as hard? A. Yes. Incidentally, carbon dioxide has a taste; 
that is recognised. 

MR. LEE: Qo Just before you get on to the taste, which I think 
we all know about anyway: This increased ventilation, would 
that in your opinion or would it not have an effect on a person 
of feeling more tired than ~e otherwise would? A. Certainly. 
If anybody is breathing at three times their normal rate it 
will make them tired. 

CROSS-EXM1INATION: 

MR. CRANE: Q. In connection with the piece of timber that was 
recovered, would you say it was burnt by friction or burnt by 
a naked flame? A. I would say that it was heated by friction 
until flame appeared. 

Q. And would you say that to reduce it to the charcola state of 
the timber here in Court, it would have a flame of high 
intensity? Ae Not necessarily. 

Q. You did say in your report that a flame with a degree of 
900 degrees would be required to bnrn the mine cable and to 
burn the ventilation tube? A., Yes. 

Q. And you do agree that the fire in that particular area 
was of that fnt . ns~tY-- the fire in the rib? A. The flame 
temperature of motharie is in the vicinity of about 1,100 degrees 
Centigrade. 

Q. And would you agree with the report when it states that to 
burn you would need a temperature of 6oo to 700 degrees? 
(No answer) .. 

MR.LEE: I do not think the report does say that, with respect. 
It was a letter from the Forestry Department. It could be a 
littlo misleadinge 

HIS HONOR: Have you a copy of the letter, ~r. Crane. You 
might rof8r to the passage you are referring to. 

MR. CRANE:Q. On page 12 in the last paragraph about halfway 
down., ."This mixture will. ign:4:1e Itr~v..,~ding the first two make up a 
SUfflC lent ly low proportlOll or9eat 0a'1futl.t 600 to 700 degrees 
Centigrade.," Is that correct? A. That is the mixture of vapours 
given off in the di sti llati on of the wood. 

Q. Do you agree this mixture will ignite provided certain 
conditions hap pen? Ao Yes. 

Q.And would you also -agr ee in the report, that the hydraulic 
oil would ignite at 350 degrees? A~ 351 degrees - I think I 
state that the principal component of the hydraulic oil will 
ignite, but if you look at my reports of my tests of the wood 
you will find that the wood glowed at 340 degrees Centigrade, 
10 degrees below ita 

Q.Coming back to the tests now: Did you perform the test 
yourself in the Joy Manufacturing centre? A. I was present, 
yes, when it was carr ied aut o 

Q.Cou.ld you tell His Honor hovJ long those tests covered?A. We 
were at the company 7 I suppose, for a couple of hours or 
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probab l y more . 

Q. Di d you yourse l f ap 9l y pressure with the four foot l eng t h of 
pipe? A. Not myself - Mr . Jame s, Inspe ctor Jame s . I wa s pr e sent 
wh~n he did i t though . 

Q. That a ctua l t e st that Mr. Jame s applied with hi s weight , wi th 
the l eve r age of t he four f oot pi pe - how long did t hat t ake? A. 
A matt er of minut es , I supp ose . 

~ . Do you ag r ee in your final test y ou went up to 400 l bs . before 
y ou rlet ec t ed, i n your opi nion , the f l ames glow , or s park?A. 
I wa s not ab l e t o state def i nit e l y t hat I saw tha t epheme r a l 
f l ame and I gi ve rea s ons l at er on fo r not seeing flame . 

Q. Do you t hi nk it 1.v oul d be a fair c omparis~n to make a te st such 
a s in the Joy Manufacturing Yar d 2 Wa s t he machine r unning or 
wa s i t s tationar y when the te st s we re mad e? A. The vehi cJe v.a s 
stat i onar y and the mot or was r unning against t he br ake . 

Q. And i t had ho l e s dri l led t hat mad e i t more of a cooling a gent 
t ban t he a ct ua l ca r No .. 40? A. Yes . I ~ove red that i n my r eport, 
the r ea s ons \vhy t he t est -

Q.So i t woul d be r ea s onab l e t o a ssume t hat t he hea t gener a ted by 
t he burns on t he ma chine woul d be of a hi ghe r i ntensity d own 
t he lire wi t h t he <' ondi t ions t hat i t was wo r ldng t han the one s 
when it wa s tes t ed in t he Joy Hanufacturing Yards? A. No , t here 
is no t nece ssari l y a s t r i ct c ompar is on be cause at t he time of the 
application of the br ake s in the mine mi ght have been short er 
t han the t ime t hat Hr., Jarne s vla s app l y i ng t he wood on the br ake s . 

Q. Do you ag r ee it is a s te e p gr ad e a nd the br ake s woul d be 
r equi rGd t o b e used cons i de r ab l y i n t he mi re ? A. Evidence ha s been 
given to that effec t . 

Q. And t he br aking effect with t he ca r woul d be mu ch gr eat er than 
tha t whic h could be a ppli ed by I nspect or J ame s for the dur ati on 
of f ive mi nut e s? A. The brake s wer e on t he vehicle . Hr .Jame s 
via s not app l y i ng t he b r ake s . 

Q. He wa s ap~ ly ing the pr es sure t o t he fri ction of t he t imbe r? A. 
He wa s hold i ng , endeavouring t o hold t he timber in t he sa me 
posit i on a s t he pi e ~e of timber wa s f ou nd . He only needed 
t o ex:e r t suf f icient forc e t o ho l d t he t i mbe r in pos i ti on . 

HIS HO NOR :Q.He wa s not fo r cing i t aga ins t t he d i s c or aga inst 
t he universa l? A. He wa s f orcing i t i nt o t he position in \flj_ch 
it wa s found . 

HILCRANE g Q.,He wa s try i ng t o effect the pr e s sure of t he disc , 
the r evolving disc, agains t t he timber t o crea t e a fri ction, 
was he not? A. Ye s •. 

Q. You sa i d i n your opinion t hat heat can be generated in those 
burns to carry a fla sh , t o make a f l a sh , t o i gnite the oil 
flui d s? A. No . 

Q. How do you exp l a i n the f ourth clause i n your opini on , Mr. 
Donega n, "The brake a ssembly wa s hot due t o one and ha lf hours 
rum•i ng of t he shuttle car on a fa irly st ee p gr ade . This would 
have contrib,lted t o ge nera t ion of flame"? A. It wou ld have 
cont ribut ed t o it . Eve r y sourc e of hea t wi l l c ont ribute t o a 
genera tion of flame . 

Q . So t ha t you u se t hat the heat wh j_ch wa s gener a ted in a bur n i n 
your t e st could not have been sufficient t o crea te t he frc ction or 
start the spark on t he t imber? A. No . 
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HIS HONOR: Q. What does that answer mean? You do say or you 
ao not say it? A. The question was a peculiar question. 

Q. What is your answer to that question - just No? I Will have 
it reado 

MR, CRANE : Q. I will put this question: Ar e yo11 of the 
opinion that tho heat generated by burns can creat e a flame? 
A. Not alone. 

MR.PARKllmON .Q. You saw the grade the shuttle cars had to 
travel, say between Arod 2 Heading, down to the face? A. Do 
you mean from No.2 cut-through down to the place? 

Q.Yes? Ao Yes . 

Q.Would you describe it as a steep grade?A. Everybody else 
has so I dontt see why I sho Uldnrt. 

Q.No, this piece of wood. Evidence befor e the Court is to 
the effect that the shuttle car has bean in operation from 
approximat ely 8 otclock on the morning of the 9th until the 
time of the ignition 9 which was somewhere in the vicinity of 
60 to 70 minutes? A. Yes. 

Q.Do you think 9 in vi ew of the fact that No.40 shuttle car 
had done thre e to four trips prior to tho ignition, that it 
would be possible for the shuttle car to pick up that piece 
of wood ~ say on its first run and in the dher two or three 
runs had generated the heat to the point that ignition would 
be created? A. Considering what I remember from previous 
evidence, I think that piece of wood could have been picked 
up at almost any time from the last time that the brakes 
were insp ected, and since I have heard evidence -(Objected to 
by Mr. Sullivan and MroReynolds). 

MR.RETI~OLDS: This is only an interpretation. 

HIS HONOR.Q. You have given an opinion as far as you can go? 
A.Yes. 

MR. SULLIVAN: The witness was speaking of since the last 
inspection, and that has two assumptions. 

HIS HONOR~ I rul e th e s econd part of the answ0r is 
inadmissible, 

MR.PARKINSON:Q .. The question I nsked you was- should I put 
it this way: ~ssume that the shuttle car had picked up that 
piece of wood in the brakes on its first journey that morningn 
In the subs equent thre e or four journeys could that piece 
of wood, as a result of braking that would be required 
during its op eration, could that piece of wood have reached 
th e stage where it could hav e ignited a concentration of gas? 
A. I think it is possible. 

Q.You think it is? A. Do you want me to give my reasons? 

Q.Well,I would like the r easons? A. I think they ar e 
mention ed in my statemonto No,l, th er e was no possibility 
for ensy dissipAtion of heat from the brake ass embly so that 
any heatt ng of th e woo c. taking plac>..o would not have the 
possibility of dissipation 9 so that there wouln be a gradual 
ris e in t emperatur e of that wood, and I think in view of the 
temperatur es attained in short runs with the brake on against 
the motor, that ther e is a distinct possibility that the wood 
would have r gach ed glowin ~ t emperature at a particular point of 
frictiono 
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HIS HONOR~ QoHave you any idea ho1_,r long it would have taker: 
to burn that wood into charcoal? A. The tests tha t we carrled 
out in the laboratory I did not t ime, but the s plinters of wood 
_ r think, starting to glow - well 7 they did glovr at 340 degrees 
centigrade and were starting to g lov1 about half 13-n hour after 
we started the· t est from cold. 

Q.That is in the furnace? A.In the furnace. 

Q . The e::tuivalent in the brake area \<Jould have been a constant 
nressure of about tha t same time? A. The rise in temperature 
might have been fas ter. 

Q.It might have been faster t han the furna ce? A. Yes, because 
we took the furnace up at a deliberately slow rate so that we 
could obtain the t emperature of i gnition. 

Q.vlha t do you t hinlc are the probabilities of thg,t ".·food having 
charred in tha t way in, say, three or four tr ip s? A. I think the 
possibilitie s a r e quite distinct. It would not need to char 
very much t o form the charcoal vihich would become self-igniting 
at that tempe r ature of ::_l;.o degrees ce ntigr ad e. 

Q. The charring we see in t he samp -_ ,:... of wood now: Is that due 
not only t o the heat generated at the temperatur e of ignition 
but also due t o t he after-hea ting fr om the fi re ? A.Yes. 
I do not t !l ink there was a grea t deal of heat applied afterwards . 

Q.You do not thin..k so - it is extensively cha rred now , isn't 
it? A. I-t is also charred - it is also stained vJith oil and with 
c oal dust. 

Q. Let us have a lock at t he piece of vrood . (Exhibit K shown to 
witness) Wo uld you say there is an overlay of grease and 
coa l dust on s ome of the charred portion? A. Ye s. 

Q.I am pointing to one there? &,.,Yes. There was an overlay of 
grease . This sample 7 i .f it was t ..-. ~ ;:: e n apart, I believe \<rould show 
mor e evidence of charr i ng in the centre. 

Q.In the centre? A.Yes. I have rot seen it though . 

Q.Does the overlay of grease and coa l dust seem to indicate to 
you that it had charred on some occa sion prior to this and 
then subsequently been covered with the overlay? Would you 
expect, for examp le, if there was cha rring and t hen ignition 
at t hi s particular time, say on this last trip , two trips, three 
or four tr ip s - would you have expected to have seen a deposit 
of grease and coal dust on it aftervmrds? A. I am not too sure, 
Your Honor 9 whether that oil on t he sample might have come 
from ruptured feed lines to the braking system. 

Q.After the fire? A. Ye s. I could not say that. I believe the 
photographs shovr those lines have been ruptured. 

Q.Well, you have got a ruptured feed line and you might have 
had s ome oil but you would not have got coa l dust, would yo~? A o 

No - there was coal dust in the e- closureo 

Q.You mean it might have come on it afterwards ? A.I think coal 
dust in that enclosure t he r e would be flung on to the wood j_n 
any case by the rot ation of the brake disc just there. 

Q.The brake disc \vould not be rotating and flinging coal dust 
on after the flash would it? A. It might have e It would not take 
very long but still - 1. 
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Q Then would not that amount of coal dust deposit there be 
f~rther round than that? A. Not necessarily. 

MR.PARKINSON.QoDo you rema: ber that the shunt, and indeed the 
working area of 8 Right, was simulated for the purposes of gas 
testing after the events on the 9th? A. I have heard that. 

Q. I don't know but is it possible, at all possible, to 
simulate the condition of that shuttle car with that piece 
of wood jammed in the brake disc or where~er it was jammed, 
of course with the exception of the ga s? Wo~ld it be 
possible to simulat e that c ondition? Ao Not exactly. 

Q.Not exactly? A. Not exactly. It would be almost impossible 
to simulate an exact condition. The very nature of the 
particular piece of wood might be different. This piece of 
wood may have been more splintered, more easily charred. It 
might be in a slightly different position. The oil t hat 
might have been spilt on it may be different quality. There 
are so many conditions attaohing to it that I think it 
would be very difficult to exactly simulate the condition 
to carry out another test to see whether it ~ould happen, 
I would say. 

Q.And so would you say that the picking up of this piece 
of wood, or any piece of wood for that matter, is a dis­
tinct possibility in the vJorking of shuttle cars during 
operati ons? ( No answer) .. 

HIS HONOR: I sup pose you have the answe r in the fact of 
what happened, Mr~Parkinson. 

MR.REYNOLDS: It is hardly the specialist field of a chemist, 
anyv1ay. 

MR.Pi~RKI~!SON: It is true that it happened, Your Honor, but 
I was trying to find out ~ 

HIS HOID R ~ It is an actuality. Do you mean :for the futur e? 

MR.PARKINSON: Yes. 

HIS HONOR: I do not think this witness is qualified to 
answer that. 

MR.PARKINSON~ Those are all my que stions. 

HR.MURRAY ~ Q. The position is that you in your tests at the 
Joy Manufacturing Company were ·' · ~ipting to examine physically 
the piece of \ATOOd against the moving brake disc to ignite it? 
A.Yes. 

Q.And you used all the pressure you could including the use 
of a lever? A~Yes. 

Q. Before you ha~ done that you had tested the brake disc 
on the application of the pad app lied by the calliper on 
the ~isc it~elf? In other words, the heat generated by the 
braklng aotlo n? A. Yes, we determined the temperature. 

Q.And I am suggesting to you that the heat e1enerated by the 
braking action itself was great er than the heat you were 
able to obtain by the jamming of the piece of wo'od against 
the brake disc? A.It is a possibilityo 

'Q.And it is true t .hat the flash point of the brake fluid is 
no~ far above ordinary boiling point? A 9 That is the flash 
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HIS HO .,.OR~ Q. That is the s ame a s t he ignit i on poi nt, is it not ? 
A. No , the ign..i.. ti on point is 351 cleg r (; . .S S c e ntigrade , t he fla s h 
point i s in the- vicinity of 101 degrees . 

~.Would you tell us wha t a flash point is? A. The f l a s h point 
is t he tempe r a ture a t wh i c h t he vapour will i gni t e when a 
naked f l ame i s appli ed t o tha t vapour - the vapour abov e . 

Q . In other vJor d s , you hav e to have a flame ? A. You have to 
lta v e a flame . 

HR .HURR' y~ Q. I t i s qui t e defi ni t e l~/ t he f a c t tha t i f a ny one 1.-ra s 
so mi ndful, for hor s e··· p~ay or pr ank o: othc-Jr r easons, t o tl?.row 
wat e r or ev en u r ine aga1n st a b r ake d1sc, st eam would be g1ve n 
off? A. I heard stat ement s that b r ake s s izz led whe n s pat on . 

Q.So i t "'r ould be c or:1mon knowledge -
~rour dis cussion wit h t he me n - that 
J b 'l. so hot t hat t hey were ab ove ~ ol 1ng 
i mpression from a l l the ev idenc e . 

i t vra s comJnon know· l edge fr om 
the s e br ake s were c e r t a i n l y 
poi n t? A. I r e c e i ved t hat 

HIS HONOR: Mr . Murra~ , do you su gge st t hi s pr ank or s ome othe r 
a ctiv i t y t ook plac e · 

MR .~mRP~Y~ Yes, I am instru c ted t ha t a t t ime s t he ~en i n t he 
mine , in pu re h ors e - p l ay, had d on e t hj_ s v Gr y t hing pr i o r t o this 
ev ent. 

·Q .L.nd f r om l OO deg r ee s to 300 degr ees, t he l OO and some t hin g i s 
t he f l a s h point a nd t he 30 0 ind s ome t hing is t he i gnit i on point? 
A. 351 degrees. 

Q.Y~ur t e sts r evea l tha t t he app lica tion of t he br akes even on 
the per f era t ed dise r ead ily produced a t empera ture h i gher t l"..an 
the i gn itie n point of the b r a k e f 11.l id, do t hey not? A. Th ey 
produee a temperat u r e of up te 450 d egree s centigr ad e. 

Q.W e i l , y • u s ee , t he fi rst :run pr oduc ed t empe r a ture a t t he edge 
• f the b r ake d rum of , in its higher r a nge , 3 00 d e gr ee s centi ­
g r ade . Tha t \va s your f i rst r un, via s i tnot ? A . Ye s. 

Q. And this is en 'J. r<<::·f oro. t ed disc? A. Yc s. 

Q .Whi ch ha s a t2ndency to c ool more r c a.d i l y than t he s o lid d isc 
u s ed by shuttle c a r No .40? A. Ye s. 

Q.The tempe r atur e Rpplied t h rough t he c a lliper on to t he brake 
pad is very hit,h incc ed, i s it not? A. The t e mpe r atur e ? 

Q~ The pres su r e . The b r ake p r essur e on t he pad on the dise 
is a v e r y ···n i gh · p-r ossure indeed ? A. I am n ot a me c hani ca l 
e nginee r but I wou l d im~g ine t ha t t he pr essur e would hav e t o be 
e r eat to st op a v ehic l e of tha t weight ar.d size . 

~. N:'w~ what I a m pu t t ing t o YC1U, t hi s pi e c e •1f wood t heory,t he 
micey block t h e ory - you knm...r vJhat a mioky b lock i s do you 
not ? A. No, I do not know wha t a mi cky b lock is. 

·Q . l.s s t;...me that i s the t e r m i n t he mine fo r a p i e c e of 1-vas t e ~,,rood . 
The rnlcky b lock the ory is inc on s ist ent with t he evidenc e of Hr . 
Mang l e s, i s it not , who g ive s e v idenc e t hat t he firs t noint of 
i gnit ion wa s on the l c; f t hand s i de of the s huttle ca r near the 
~no llor po i n t i n the dire ction of his right hand a s he \·Jas s e a t ed'? 
1 .. 1 t h ink that evi denc e c onflict ed \•ri t h t he ev idenc e of the 
other shutt l e car driver. 

Q.I. am p ointin~ to M:r:. Hang l e s' ev idenc e . He v.Ta s sitting in the 
vehlc l e and he s aw, JUSt __ s he vm s c om:~:: le t ing h i s mov e int o t he 
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shunt, s ome ignition on the le~t h~nd ~ide of the shuttle car 
near the anchor point , name l y ln hl s rlght forward di r ection 
a s he was sitting . That is correct, is it not ? u . That is what 
he said . I -

Q • .~. nd i f the i gni t ion t ook pl a ce in that d irection it i s in­
consistent with till jammed timber theory? A. It would be but 
might I -

Q.VJell , is that so? It is obviously inconsisten.t , is it not? 
would you ag r ee with that? ~ . But t he r e a re mit i gat ing cir­
cumstanc e s in that - (Ob j ect ed t o by Mr . Reyno lds) . 

WITNESS~ Mi ght I make an ob s e rvation, Your Honor? 

HR. . MURRll.Y ~ Q. You may in a moment, Mr . Donegan -

MR . LEE ~ This observation may be of s ome a ssistance to c ounsel • 
I t has been sugge sted t he r e is an i nconsistency between Mr . 
Hope and Mr . Mang les . Mi ght I point out t hat neither of tho se 
witnesses ha s eve r suggest ed at any time that what he saw wa s 
the fi rst flame from t he shuttle car . Ea ch one has mere ly sa id 
"This is what I firs~ sa'" ' I don ' t say it was the first fl ame ." 
It may be that Your J.onor may have t o decide , if y ou possibly 
can , which f l ame came out first , but t he r e is nothing incon­
sist ent in t he e videnc e . 

HR . l1lJRPJ'l.Y~ Q. It is possibl e that vlhen Mr . Mangles dr ove into 
the s hunt , ind eed l ikely , that he app li ed the br ake a s he did 
s o? A. He said he endeavoured to - he thought he had applied it . 

Q.h s he wa s driving in . Are you f amiliar with the way thes e 
men drive t hese vehicles in the mine? A. I have seen them 
driving t hem but I am not fami lia r . 

Q.Well , they drive them a t ab out as fast a s it is possible under 
the c ondi tions, don't they? Assuming he had appli ed the br ake 
and i mmediat e ly he ent er ed t he shunt and the brake via s on a s 
he drove into the area of v.rhe r e we are novJ' told the ga s was, 
the pres sure of t he br ake s was lik 1ly t o have been in excess of 
300 degree s centigr ade? A. You mean the temperatur e? 

Q. Ye s . I am sorry . I sa i d pre s sure , I meant temperature? 1 . Yes, 
it is pos siblec 

Q. Hmv l ong did it t ake you i n the l abora tory vJith t he perfora ted 
di sc to get above 300 deg r ees centigrade , wit h the brakes 
applied? A. I d id not test i t in the l abor atory . 

HIS HONOR ~ ~ . VJell , in t he Joy Manufacturing Company? il- . In the 
Joy Manufacturing Company , I could not say a t the moment what 
time that t ook . 

1'-ffi . MURRAY: (( . A short time t hough? A. The motor would be running 
for some minute s , Iwould imag ine . 

Q. And nece ssarily the app li ca t i on of the br ake s ove r a period of 
say an hour would he.ve had a cumulative eff e ~ t s o far 9.S 

temperatur e is concerned ; tha t is right ? 11 . There would h.qve 
been a fluctuati on in the tempe r ature due to the br ake s being 
applied and r eleased . 

Q . And then appli ed ag'""' in? A. But the r e would have been a 
gr adua l b' i l d - up in the tempe r ature . 

Q · So tha t aft er. the firs t hour of vJork it is likely that when 
Mr . Mang l es applJ_ed the brake s a s he ent ered the s hunt , t he 
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t erature on the disc caused by the friction po.d vas above 3 00 
d~~~ee s centigr ade? A. It would be possible . 

Q. It is likely i n the light of what you found on p . l3? A. Yes, 
it is quite like ly . 

Q. Assume now tha t pre~sure of the hydrauli? s~st em which drives 
the pad agains t the d1sc had f?rc e~ the em1ss1on from. the system 
of a smal l quantity of the fl uld , lf tha t sma ll quant1ty had 
fallen on the he a t ed disc and the heated disc had been above 
351 deg r ee s centigr ade , i gnition would have t aken pl a ce? A& That 
is so , but the wood g lows a t a t emperatur e of 340 degrees cent -
i grade . 

Q. You see , you keep coming back t o ynr theory, Mr . Donegan . 
I am putting t o you an alternative? A. Ye s . • 

Q.Because you do not know what pressure the -vrood , exhibit K, 
via S exerting against the disc? The r e is no \•ray of knovJing tha t, 
is the r e? 1\. . No , exce pt tha t it wa s j ammed so hard that t hey 
had to disassemble the brake assemb l y to get it out . 

Q. But there is no way of knowing whether that is grea ter than or 
l e ss the. n the pres sure you we re able to apply at the Joy 
Manufacturing Company , is there? A. I -c ould not say definitely ?no . 

Q. So I am now suggesting t o you tha t it is more likely that a 
drop of brake fluid emitted by the apolicati on of the br ake s 
by Mr . Mangles on to the hot disc caused ignition than it is that 
t he vJood Has suffici ently tigh!iy j a mmed in to have ignited itself? 
A. No , be cause if a t emperatur e i s r eached at which wood will 
glovJ before the t empe rature is r eached a t which oi l will i gnit e , 
then the vrood ha s the be st chance of igniting the gaseous mu . 
ture . 

Q. But the wood will only r ea ch that temperatur e if it is 
sufficiently tightly jammed against the br ake drum , will it not? 
A.We can drop the t empe rature -

Q. Is that correct~ The wood will only r each that tempera ture 
if it is suff iciently tightly j ammed ag2inst the brake drum? ~ . 
When wood is a lready - already in charcoal form, it will 
i gnit e at a considerably lowe r t emperatur e . 

Q. Your theory depends on the following a s sumptions: If the wood 
is suff iciently tightly jammed against the brake dr um, if it 
had been charred s o as t o f or m charcoal , and if the fri ction 
between the wood and the brake drum ~ot at above 300 odd degrees 
centigr ade , then the wood would have ignited ? A. It would have 
ignited and it possibly cou ld not i gnit e a t a temp erature much 
lowe r than th~ t merely by the f a ct that it had already formed 
charcoal . 

Q. My the ory I put to you is tha t if the brake drum had been heat­
ed by the pad above 351 degree s centigr ade and the pressure of 
Mr . Mangles applying t he brakes a s he drove into the shumt had 
emi~ted a drop l et of the fluid , . then certainly the droplet of 
f~u~d would have ignited it? ~ .. Yes , but I think the first con­
dltlon would have obta i ned first , and you 1vi l l ignite at the 
most ' a t the lovJest sourc->e of tempe r ature e 

Q. Only if the wood is sufficiently tightly j ammed int o the 
s~stem? ·: . Not n~ cessa rily . It is no t a question of suffic i ently 
t 1ghtly J a~med 1nto t he system. It is a que stion of whether 
the t empe r atur e is r eached first o -

HIS HONOR: Q. If I may interrupt , vTha t you a re s aying is t his , is 
it , that on Mr . Murray ' s a ssumpt ion , that t empe r a ture would have 
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been r eached by the brake drum itself, by the brakes themselve s 
speaking generally , and would have ignited the wood before the 
drop of oil ever dropped down on to the heated surfa ce? A. In 
the absence of wood 7 if that temperature had been reached by the 
brake drum a s Mr..?JMurray says ··· in the absence of the vrood there 
could have boen an i gnition if the temperature had r eached more 
than 351 degrees Jentigradeo In the presence of the wood , 
the temperature . which glows and emits flame at a lower tem­
perature - the j_gni tion point w?uld have been reached before the 
ignition point of the br ake fluld , 

Q.Ha s the prosence of the wood anything to do with ~he ris , 
in temoerature in the brake drum ar ea~ ~ . I do not think so, not 

X 

pa rticularly. 

Q.So a s to have a situation where the brake drum a r ea , using that 
term generally , is heating up to a temperature which at a lower 
point will ignite wood, on your the ory, and at a slightly higher 
point will ignite the brake fluid; is that the pos ition? A. That 
is right, Your Honoro Those are factso 

Qol~ond the confusion appe ars to arise by a feeling that it is the 
fact that the wood is there that is causing the brakes to heat 
up? n . That se ems to be ~ 

Qo lvffi .MURRL\.Y~ That is the test t hat was carried out, -vras it not­
the wood was jammed on the brakes? ..: .• That is the test which was 
carr i ed out and whi ch failed be~ause vie could not observe, 
definit e l y observe, flame~ 

Q .. But what I suggest toyou is slightly different, that the 
brakes were heated by their own system9 not by the application 
of the pressure of t:1e wood '? .6, " I am not denying that the brakes 
would be heated by their own system~ 

Q .. Certainly fricti on on the i;rcod surface would : · · · ··· :: ·~ed its 
destruction over . . !:" -·~ ·. :=. t Lot? Ao':les., 

Q~And it would have conformed in shape to the surface against 
which it was pressing? AoThat is righto 

Q.,And as the surface was destroyed by the prc ~al friction, so 
the pressure of the jmmnad i:1 wood would be r(:;u.uced? A. That is 
right t oov 

QoSo that t he 1o·1ger the blo-)lc was in the brake surface the 
lesser the pressure would have be~ome for two reasons, (l) the 
moving surface is forcing the proximal surface of the wood to 
conform to its own shape 7 and ( 2> any charring on the other side 
is causing the wood to crumble; and these factors progressively 
reduce the pressure of the l. .jammed~in block? Ao They would reduce 
the pressur e but the mere . 1ct that the pre ssure was reduce would 
not reduce the temperature~ 

QeMy theory does conform to two pieces of evidence and I am 
sug gesting that your theory does not 7 namely that Mr.Mangles ob­
served the fire on the left hand sne of the car near the anchor 
point first - ~:rhether it was there first or not is Mr . Lee t s point 
perh~ps no on~ knows? but he observed it there first. Sec ondly, ' 
no mlne: smelv smnn-lf1A-rin: · r-: Jd .., What do you say about that? Ao 
He posslbly would not have smelt smouldering woodo 

Q.But when you we r e testing out at the Jov Manufacturing Company 
smoke was emitted long before you got anyv of these high temp- ' 
eratures? A.That is rightn 

Q .. ..S,nd smoke smells? AnYes., \.")
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Q. And as I put to someone earlier , perhaps unnecessarily , when 
you were present, the smell of smouldering wood is a very atypic­
al smell in a mine? A. Ye s . 

Q.And you would certainly have expected the men to notice it? A. 
Ye s . 

Q.Will you agree now that my t~eory is consistent with t~o pieces 
of evidence which your theory lS not , namely where the flre vas 
first observed and the absence of evidence as to the detection 
of the odour of smouldering wood? A. May I put a proposition to 
Mr . M1?-I'l'ay 7 Your Honor? 

LIS HONOH ~ Q. Yes . Put it to me ? A. Then to you , Your Honor~ 
I for one would not like to state the origin of a fla sh , even a 
fla sh in the heavens of lighting a t times , unless I saw a ctually 
the z i g- zag flash of light . I would not like to say where it 
came from and when a fla sh occurs it would be very hard to pih­
point its exact origin except for the f a ct that it was in that 
general regj_on which was down near the fire . Now your second 
point, Mr . Hurray? 

Q. Something about smoke? A. Yes . The wood c ould have been in 
the re s ome time befor e and being charred due to heat, f r ict i on -
the heat of the brake block and friction far some time before , 
s o that the immedia te a rea in conta ct wi th the brake disc -c ould 
have been devoid of volitile smoke whi ch men might have noti ced 
- they might have noticed it on a pr evious occasion and be cause 
there was insufficient heat to keep the smoke going it would have 
disappeared . There has been no evidence as t o whether they 
not iced smoke on a previous occasion coming f r om the brakes ex­
cept that the brakes did smoke . The consequence is that it is 
quite pos sib l e -

HIS HONOR~ My attention has been drawn to the fact that t here is 
some evidenc e of men having seen s rnol\:e from this drum. 

MR . MURRAY~ Q. The evidence was tha t the men had seen that the 
brakes did smoke? A. Ye s . 
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MR.MURRAY: Q.It is true, given the conditions we have now been 
told availed , that 1 c~~:r0n could have come from a number of 
sources - your theory - my theory - a blow from a hammer on the 
side of the shuttle car - just as an academic example' A.with 
the presence of gritty materia l, dust or something like that on 
the shuttle car t here could be generat ed a spark. 

Q.It would be (a) of sufficient temperature and (b ) of suffic­
ient ca loreal or B. T .. U. content? A. It could be of sufficient 
temperature to i gnite gas but there has been no evidence here 
there ha s been any collision. 

Q.Alternatively , a blow of t he hammer such as used by the 
timber man on the side of t he shuttle car, you will a gree could 
have caused a suf ficient spark? I know there is no eviden~e 
of anyone doing so, I am putting it hyfothetical? ~. Ignition 
can occur of gas in a mine even from the working of the picks 
i n a coal cutter. 

Q.Certa inly,also, had it happened, a collision of the miner 
wi t h a metal ob ject could have caused a spark sufficient to 
i gnite the ga s? A.It c oul d . 

Q.Of the shuttle c a r ~ I meant ? A. It could have - if it had 
occurred. 

Q.Suc h a s a steel br a.t t ice stool? A. But it does not always 
foll0\1[ that ever y t ime a s park occurs from the striking of a 
met a l ob j e c t i t w il l i gnite gas • 
HIS HONOR ~ Q.VJha t Hr.Hurray is putting is t hj_ s~ Is it a 
pos sibi lity? A.It i s a possibili t y , a r emot e possibility in this 
ca se . 

Q.lm.MURRAY ~ I am sugg esting that is a pi ece of standa rd 
new mine br attice .. (Shwn to witness) 0 A. Yes . 

HI S EONOR ~ Untreated? 

MR .MURRJI.Y: I VJ i ll c ome t o t ha t., 

WITNESS~ Yes~ 

MR . MURRAY~Xreated? A. By the smell it is treated. 

(Piece of bratti~o tendered and ma rked Exhibi t AA). 

TI IS HONOR: Q.Do y ou say you can sme ll it') A. Ye s. 

~ .Smell hessi an? AoYes , typical. 

Q.What is the distinctive smell about the treatment? A. Just 
t he normal smell of brattice , that is all . 

Q.Brattice? Ao Hes sian i n brattice . 

1'1R . MURRAY ~ you are the analys t in charge of the Mines Depart­
ment Labora tory? A~ Thct is righg. 

Q.What resea~ch is ca rried out in your experience in the 
industry in Nev.r South Wales apar t from re sea rch into production 
methods ? A. What research? 

Q • I vri ll ~i thdraw .. that • Do you know of any prog r amme of re­
search belng . ~ arrled ou~ ?Y the deparmment or any other person 
?n the questl on of prov1s1on of effective ga s de t ecting devices 
ln Ne~ . South Wale s ? A~ We test ga s detecting devicm for the 
Coal ~leld s branch and f or the Commo~wea lth Gove r nment. 
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Q. Do you know of any organisation which has, in the last 
twenty years, carried out any research to produce better gas 
detecting devices? A. Any organisation in New South Wales? 

Q. Yes? A. No because other countries with infinitely more 
financial resources have, places like the experimental station 
at Pittsburgh, the Research Establishment at Buxton and 
Sheffield, England, the Establishment under Dr. Cybulski 
in Poland and various other countries have places which have 
men and can afford to have men on such research and they accept 
each otherrs work and I do not see any reason why- it would be 
impudence on our part to doubt the work or the result of the 
work and we would, I think, just be regarded by a lot of these 
other places as egreg:·_ous asses if we endeavoured to dUplicate 
the work or perform it. 

Q. What scientific liaison is ther G bebaeen your Dep artment 
and these other res earch departments?A. Correspondence, and 
I have visited them. 

Q. Jlow often is a man who can benefit from such a matt er sent 
over to these places to see the work and bring back ideas to 
AUstralia? A. Well,I have carried out my research at my own 
expense and in my own time but theDepartment has sent a number 
of colliery inspectors abroad to ascertain the latest position. 

Q. You say they have sent a number abroad. Over what period? 
These things change from time to time, don't they? A. Yes. 

Q. Th ese developments? A. At leas t one of the witnesses before 
the Court has been sent overseas by the Department, Inspector 
Muir. Mr. Anderson has just returned. 

Q. When did Mr. MUir go? A. I think it would be within the last 
t welve months. 

MR.REYNOLDS: Apri l 1964~ 

HIS HONOR: Q. Where did he go? Ao I would not know exactly. 
For the same reason, I would not know exactly where Mr. 
Anderson went. 

Q. \~en he goes abroad does he make full reports and 
recommendations? A. I understand he makes reports. 

Q. What happens to th . m then? A~ They are s een by the permanent 
head of the Department. 

Q. And then? A. Recommendations will be made following some 
of thes e inspections. 

MR. MURRAY:Q._In your view is there adequate liaison between 
our own_organlsations and thos e overs eas which, according to 
your evldence, are conducting the research? -

HIS_HONOR: You do not have to answer that question.You are an 
off1cer of th e Department. If you feel any embarrassment about 
it you do not have to answer it. 

WITiiESS: Thank you, Your Honor. 

MR. MURRAY:Q. Do we have access on a weekly basis to the 
research of the places you have mentioned? A. All pUblications 
of t~ose places I ~ave mentioned, of the United States Burea~ 
of M1nes and the 1hnes Research Establishment in England come 
to the laboratory. 
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Q It is essential before any person testing for mine gas 
c;n draw a proper deduction for safety or otherwise, for him 
to know not only the perc entage of methane present but the 
percent~ge of C02? ~. In this particular area he should know. 

Q. The critical thing is the proportion of Q14 to C02? A. Yes. 

Q. Not the percentage of methane alone? A. That is quite right. 

Q. until someone is provided with a device which Will mea~ure 
the proportion of C02 he cannot r eally make a true deductlon 
as to whether ar not conditions are safe or otherwise? ~. That 
is quite right. 

Q. It would certainly be a bi g advantage to have a device which 
will detect C02? ~. It certainly would. 

Q. Indeed, to your knowl edge, there are countries in the world 
in which this is insisted upon in the mine? A. In Japan 25,000 
units of th e Riken are in use. 

HIS HONOR: Q. Do they detect C02? A. Yes, as well as methane. 

MR. MURRAY: Q. In your experience it would certainly be an 
enormous advantag e for the men charged with safety in the mines 
of this Stat e if they were equipped with this commonly known 
device? A.It would be a big step towards safety in this area. 

MR.McNALLY: Q. (Calls for Exbi bit ny :;). I think you had some­
thing to do with the pr eparation of that chart? A. The major 
portion. 

Q. Vfuen was that distributed? A. I would not say exactly, but 
possibly two years agon 

Q. That was distributed to mining institutions and coal mines 
in this area? ~o By the Joint Coal Board - as well as other 
areas. 

Q. I think you, or certain inspectors of the Department took 
samples of gas& I want you to go now to Table 4, if you would. 
(Witness refers to Exhibito) 

Q. Set out there at the top of the page are the first four 
percentages. You see the ~first, it is 15ol per cent and it is 
in relation to sample Noo3694? A. Yes. 

Q. Then we have 15 4%, 10o2% and 59 o3%e Do those figures 
represent the actual cont ent of the gas that was contained 
in the cylinders when they wer e obtained? A.They are the 
actual percentages of the constituents o:f the samples that we 
took. 

Q. They, I understand 3 were obtained from eleven different 
places round betwe en the shw1t and the goaf area· is that the 
position? As Yes. They are marked on the maps at'the back of 
the report. 

Q. Each of thos e would represent the nature of the gas that was 
at the particular point where the gas waskaken? A. Yes. 

Q. Rather than using thos e long numbers I will use the 1A,2A 
and 3A figures .. Do you tmderstand? t1., Yes. 

Q. Sample lA contains 10e2% methane? A. Yes. 

Q. That gas would not be detectable upon a r3vis Safety Lamp? 
A. In that particular atmosphere the safety lamp would have gone 
out. 
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Q. Similarly, with the methane contained in sample 2A it 
wouldhav '3 caused tho safety lamp to go out? A. Yes. 

Q. And in sampl e 4B tho methane pr esent would caus e the safety 
lamp to go out? A. Yes, combinatlon of methane and carbon 
diorlde. 

Q I think in your report and the plan, the gas chart, the 
chart you prepared, you expresse d the opinion that 1% of 
methane can be detected by an exp ert observer? A. Possibly. I 
would not like to try to do it myself. 

Q. Would you agree that with any de gree of certainty one cannot 
det ect below approximately 1!% methane with the Davi s Safety 
Lamp? A. I think 1i to 1~%. 

Q. Approximately? A. Yes. 

Q. Would you agr ee with me that sample 3A, going back to 
Table 4, would not be detectable on a Davis Safety Lamp?A.Yes, 
i t would be ve ry hard to detect. 

Q. Sample 4A would be impossible in fact, there is very little 
methane ther e? A. Absolutely impossible, it is ,9.8% of air. 
You would not expect it. 

Q. Similarly with Sample lB, very little methane present? A.Yes, 
again, 99 .4% air. 

Q.Undet ect able upon a lamp? A. Yes. 

Q. The same can be said of 2B, 3B 9 4B and 6B? A. Yes. 

Q. Coming back to Sample 5A where ther e was 1.4% methane 
present? A. Yes . 

Q. In thnt sampl e t hor e was 2.2% car bon dioxide? A. Ye s. 

Q. Would you agr ee with me that carbon dioxide has a tendency 
to reduc e the flame caused by any methane present? A. Yes, I 
think I have stated that. 

Q. Would you agr oe with me it is ~~likely a Davis S afe ty Lamp 
would det ect the pr esence of that methane in the sample? A. 
No, I would not say it was unlikely but I would say the 
possi bi lity of detecting 1.4 would be reduced by the presGnce 
of car bon dioxi de with it. 

q . So it may woll be it would not be detected? A.It may be. 

Q. Yo u agr 8e with that? A. Yes, i t may be . 

Q. Would you agr ne with this: With th e possible exception of 
Sampl e 5A if a t gst had been made at each of thos e plac es with 
a Davis Safety Lamp for methane, th e methane vvould not have been 
de t ect ed? A. Thos e samples you mentioned? 

Q. Yes. A. Yes - I would like to point out though t hat the 
ventilation was entir ely different. 

Q. I appreciate that. A. Yes, both in quantity and dir ection. 

Q. Ar c you abl e to s ay which of thos e gases would more clos ely 
r es emble the gas that was presGnt in the shunt area, assuming 
gas ~as there, or ar e you unabl e to say? -

MR. SULLIVAN~ At the time of tho fire? 
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MR McNALLY: Q. Yes. A. Well, with the -?tn or i" drop in 
ba;ometric press~re I have al:eady pointed o~t there_wo~ld be 
a tendency for the 10,000 c~blc feet of gas in the m~lllon odd 
c~bic feet of gas held in the goaf to move o~t and its most 
probable point of emission or iss~e wo~ld be towards the ~ 
Sh~nt at that partic~lar - the s h~t in A Heading. 

Q. I think you mis ~derstand the q~estion: Ar e you able to 
say or estimate th e content of the gas that was on tae floor 
of the sh~t, assuming it to be t here at the time of the fire? 
A. The air-free portion- (Interrupted). 

Q.Yes forget the air-free portion forfuP moment: Are yo~ able 
to estimate t he percentages of the varlio~s gases in the 
original atmosphere? Ao No. 

Q.It could not be done? A~ No b~t I should imagi ne behind the 
brattice the composition would b~ approaching that, if not even 
richer than that, of sample No. 3702~ that is, behind the 
bratt i ce. 

Q.It dep ends how ti ght the br att ice was -? A. As to how m~ch 
gas would leak thro ugh . 

Q.That is the di ffi cult y of sim~lating the are a now, since the 
fire. Yo~ know, do yo~ not, that an attempt has been made to 
alter that part of the mine since th e fire to sim~late the 
conditions that existed befor e the fire? A. I have heard that 
said. 

Q. Would you agree that it wo~ld be a very diffic~lt thing to 
do, to sim~late exactly the conditions that existed before 
the fire? Ao To simulate exactly the conditions, beca~se there 
is the question ofthe barometr!cvrise or fall 9 for a start , 

q.The tightness of the brattic~;~. c~~s1s just a question of 
whether it was ti ght er on a particular occasion. 

HIS HONOR: Ar P. you going to sugge st it wa s left in some sort of 
loose form by th e off icials wh o er ect ed it? 

MR .McNALLY: I do not un derstand Your Honor., 

HIS HONOR: As I ~derstand th e evidence the te st was carried 
out with the co-oper ation of th e officials who wer 0 the only 
on es who knew what the conditions were at the time of the fire. 
Ar e yo~ going to s~gge st that the officials of the management 
left th e brattic e in som e sort of a looser stat e for testing 
~der simL1lated conditions than obtained at the time of the 
fire? 

MR . McNALLY: I wo~ld not have thought t hat co~ld be i mplied in 
any way by the q~estion I asked . 

HIS_ HONOR: B~t in all fairness to everybody here, we have to 
e~Vlsage what you ar e asking the witness. Yo~ ar e asking the 
W1tness to say yo~ co~ld not sim~lat e th e conditions with any 
degr e: of acc~racy beca~se of one f actor, the tightness of the 
bratt1ce . That is yo~r submi ssiono The s~ggestion that flows 
from that is.that if the brattice is not as tight as it was 
before the f1re you ar e going to get a great er flow of oas. 
I take it t hat is what you are putting? b 

MR.McNALLY~ No. 

HIS HONOR: You have to ask ~e to draw an inference and is the 
inference you are going to ask me to draw that the brattice 
under simulated conditions was not as tight as the brattice 
that was erected before t he fir e? 
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MR.McN~LLY:No,Your Honor, I am not going to ask Your Honor to 
do that. 

HIS HONOR: Very well. 

MR.McNALLY: Q. What other matters would pr~vent the management 
or whoever was doing it simulating condit1ons as they existed 
before the fire? A. Other than the erection of brattice~ 

Q. Yes? A. Which would differ the conditions before the fire to 
what it is now? 

(~.Yes? A. If ther e had been an alteration in barometric 
pressure, if the barometric pressure had risen all the gas 
would tend to move back into the goaf. 

Q. Any other matters? A. I do not think any alterations in 
temperature would be significant in that p~rticular place. 

Q. ·~would the shape of the goaf have any bearing if there had 
be en any falls in the meantime in the goQf? A. A fall in the 
goaf would make itself i mmediately evident by an issue of 
gas, aft er which there would have been an ingress of air. 

Q. Assuming the shap e of the goaf had changed somewhat since 
the fire, would that affect tr1'. ~ area of the 2 cut-through in 
A Heading? A. The shap e of the goaf? 

Q. Yes. The size of t he goaf may compare with what it was 
at the time of th e fire -? A. I cannot s ee the size of the 
goaf is going to alter becaus e there is a certain quantity 
of coal and a certain sp3cific gravity been removed from it 
which fixes the volwne of the voids in the goaf. 

Q. I suppose it would be a difficult thing to simulate the 
ventilation conditions generally in that area since the fire? 
A. To reproduce the same ventilating conditions as occurred 
prior to the fire? 

Q. Yes? A. I think the management could reproduce the same 
ventilating conditions as far as possiblee The only 
alterations which could have occurred would have boen the 
rises and falls in barometric pressure - the only alterations 
I can see. 

HIS HONOR:Q. If the barometric pressure had risen so that it 
was higher at the time just prior to the fire you would get 
less concentration? A. Air would tend to move into the goaf on 
the edges, rather than gas through. 

MR.McNALLY:Q. How long after the attempt to simulate the 
conditions was made would you say the ventilation system would 
more clos ely approximate the vantilating system that existed at 
the time of th e fire? A. Long enough to produce about 20 
change s of air in the place, I suppose and that would not take 
very long, depending on the quantity of air being used for 
ventilation. 

Q. Do I understand cor~ectly that the piece of wood that was 
heat ed is only heated whilst th e brakes are applied? A. No. 

Q. I~ it heating all the time the car is running? A. The brakes 
are 1n an enclosure and if the brakes generate heat and that 
heat.cannot be dissipated, then if the brakes are not being 
applled then heat is still - th e wood is still subjeat to the 
residUal heat. 
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Q. The t emperatur e of the wood is not being increased whilst 
the brakes are being ap plied; is that corr ect? A. That is 
ri ght but up to a point when charcoal is formed, once charcoal 
i s fo~med in-the pr esence of air th e charcoal will s elf ignit e . 

Q. The formation of charcoal is caused by the heating itself, 
is it not? A. Yes. 

Q. Is it necessar y for t he piece of wood to actually ignite 
befor e any surrounding me t hru1e would also i gnite or is it 
sufficient for the piece of wood to simply be glowing'? A. When 
t he pi ecg of wood is glowing there is a blue halo around it 
so that it woul d i gnite . Something with glowing temperature 
is sufficient to i gnite methane. You hav e to have quantity 
heat as well as temperature. 

c. So if a pi ece of wood7 assuming this piece of wood was not 
i gnit ed, but simply gloWlng, it coUld i gnite gas? A. Gl owing 1 

ye s. 

Q. You understand the evi dance, that t he shuttle car had been 
down t ho face near t he miner, had then come up t he hill past 
the shunt and then reversed into the shunt? A. Yes. 

Q. Does your theory depend upon the brakes being us ed at som e 
timo bet vJeen l eaving the miner ~nd going into the shUJJ.t? A. 
Between l 0aving -? 

Q. The miner . The faco ? A. Yos. 

o. At some time th e brakA s must hav e been used in or de r that 
" your theory be corr ect? A. Ye s, the brakes would have been 
us ed goi ng down to get the load anrt tho brakes woul d also bo 
us Gd to stop th o car when it i s coming back. 

Q.Into tha shunt? A. Back up, befor e it went into tho shunt. 
He would have to stop . 

Q. You assume th o brake s war e usod at somo timo bet ,~J o2n l eaving 
the fac e and th e explosion, or , the fire? A. YJs. 

Q.Is it sufficient for that purpos e that th e brakes si mply bo 
applied on ono occ asion to stop the car? A. To i gnit e th e woo d? 

Q. Y0s? A. Not nGcessarily, the wood may hav e r each ed t hat 
condition of charcoal formation and the t emperature would of 
itself generate a t emperatur e when it would finally ignite. 

Q. You say the wood may havo been glowing before the car went 
into th e shunt? A. It is a possibility. It is a possibility 
that it could have been glowing befor e it went into the shunt 
and did not i gnite the gas till it came in cont act with gas 
whi ch was of ignitabl e composition. 

Q. Whi cb wa s apparently somewher G near t he blee d tube. That is 
wher e the gas was apparently situated? A. I don't know just 
exactly where it was but it was quit e evident ther e was gas in 
the area. 

Q. If it be a f act t hat this piece of wood was glowing from 
the time the driv er left the fac e up until the time of the fir e 
it would appear that there would be no gas in sufficient 
quantity between the mining face and the shunt, in any event? 
A. That is right. 

Q. If that be correct, that the wood was glowing at this timo, 
it would bo fair t o assume the only gas in the area was n ear 
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the end of th e bl eed tube, or the only gas - I will put it 
this way - into which the p iec e of wood - through whi ch the 
piece of wood passed was near the bleed tube? A. The only 
gas that could cause inflarnmati on? 

Q. Yes . A. I would not be pr epared to say the only gas which 
was ignitable was that near the bleed tube but it is quite 
possible since there was a reduced pressure within the bleed 
tube that gas would be drawn to that point. 

Q. That gas would bo in the bleed tube and surround the end 
of the bleed tube? A. There would be som e there. 

Q. Would you agro e that bearing in mind th e st eepness of No.2 
cut-through - I sup pose we could assume a miner driver might 
well apply his brakes during the whole time he drives down 
No . 2 cut-through? A. Yes. 

Q.And then he stops his car and it is filled with coal? A.Yes. 

Q.Then he starts ·up the incline again. I suppose it is 
reasonable to assume the brakes would not be .used during that 
time? A. That is right. 

q. And then he reverses into the shunt? A. Yes, I take it 
he will put his brakes on to stop the car when he got past the 
shunt. 

Q.That would only be a matter of applying the brakes once? 
A.Yes, to stop. 

Q.Then he did not apply his brakes again till the fire?A.Yes. 

~ .Isn't it reasonable to assume on that evidence that the 
piece of wood was glowing before ~o got to the shunt? Ae It 
couldhave been quite possible it was glowing before he got into 
the shunt. 

Q. This, bearing in mind the fact that he had previously gone 
down the steep incline? A. That is right, and with ventilation 
currents and the normal air and the passage of t he vehicle -
sort of business - the wood would still keep glowing ,it had 
reached glow point. 

Q. Itis more likely it was glowing before he arrived at the 
shunt than the alternative, that it started to glow when he 
applied his brakes for a shorter time before going into the 
shunt? A. More likelyo 

Q. It would appear on the probabilities, assUming there was 
inflammable gas in the shunt area on the inby side of the 
brattice, that is, it is highly likely it was concentrated in 
the area near the end of the bleed tube? A. Ther e would be 
gas the~e if it had leaked through the brattice. 

HIS HONOR:Q . Would ther e be gas in the other part, other than 
near the bleed tube? A. I think so. 

MR. McNALLY:q . vfuat other part do you refer to? A. Anywhere in 
the shunt - in the vicinity of the brattice- the gas is very 
heavy and being a fluid it will flow. 

Q=You would expect , would you not, immediately the glowing 
plece of wood came in contact wtth a mixture of gas that 
would i gnit e it would ignit e immediat ely? A. Yes. 
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Q• So that we can a s sumo it h a d not come into contact vJith 
such a b · r of ga s unt i l it wa s a t l east thre e quarters of the 
way into the shw.1t? Ao Until ~- t had r e ached t hat position in 
th 8 shunt wh er e the r e wa s i nf J.. ammabl e ga s in sufficient 
quanti tyo 

Q. I want you to assume for Jme moment that the fire did not 
occur till the c ar wa s a t l east thr ee quarte r s of the way into 
th e S11mt? A o From th e evidenc e --

Q. Woul d yo u agr ee that that evidence, if acc ep ted, would 
indic at e ther e was no in:.. . .:1mmabl e g a s a t any point inby -
(Q ues ti on wi thdr··.Jwn) • 

Q. Would y on a gre e that you can a ss wn e from 
inflammabl e ga s at any point inby of the:· 
car would be wh en thr ee quart ers of the way 
(O Bj ected to by Mr a Le e ) o 

that t h or e was no 
· th e back of the 

inco the shunt -

HIS HONQ R:Qo Wo uld it de p end on th e concentr ation of 
inflamma bl e gas? Ao It WoUld depen d Upon the uoncentration of 
inflamm a bl e gas o All coal h olds gas to some extent o 

MR- McN ALLY:Q. Just assume the wood was glowing before going 
into th e shunt : Why would it happ en the c a r would b A three 
quart ers of t he way i n to t he shunt befor e a fire broke ot1t? 
A. Be caus e t he positi on wh e re the ignition took p l a ce - at that 
position wh er e th e i gnition took pl e c a the concentr a tion of 
the gas portion i n the ai r wo ul d be suffi ci ently high to be 
inflammabl e - unti l i t r each ed th at p oint i t would not be 
inf l amm able o 

Q. So at l Gast we can as s l.J.lnG tbero would be mor e gas at that 
p oint than ther e would be i n by of tnat point? Ao Than there 
would b~inby of t hat p oint , ye s~ 

M Ru M eN AL 1 Y: No f i. _r the ::• q Ll e st :l oh s " 

HIS HONOR ~ Q" Th e c:1art whi ch is nm Exnib~:.. t nyn? which was 
produc ed by Mr o MeN ally 9 d o y ou say yo u h a d a h and in the 
pr eparat ion o f it ? Ao A major ~a 1d , myse l f and Dr~ outhred 
of the J 0 t nt Coal Board o 

Q. VI/hat was t he p u:tp os e·- apal~t: fr om gen erally ben efi tting the 
world a s to t he n atur e of ga se s - wa s it to be issued to 
mine s offici a l s ? Ao Yes , and it h a d ~o b e something which was 
of gen e r a l app l i c ation bo caus o i t was to be issue d in all 
fi e lds. 

Q. Wa s it i n f a ct to your knowl e dge i s s ue d t o thos e off.i cials 
in mines charg3d wi th t he dete ct ion of t hese gases? Ao To thG 
depUties? 

Q • To the dep uti e s in p articula r and pe r·b ap s th e Under-Manager 
and so on? A~ I ~v- ~ · .)... 1-rnow just exactly what the issue was but 
I W.1derst an d th a t Wa s Wi1o.~ ..... ~ vn:3 S f or ,) 

Q. That wasthe pU'~"p os e ? fA., Yes, 

Qo I want you to hav e a l ook under f3lac k damp r.? Ao Yes. 

Q o Un? er 11 R~m arks n ., I t aL:e j_ t that ainc 8 you had a major 
part 1n makl ng t hL .:; you a gr oe with thj_ s do you: ncan be 
t~e princi pa l c onstituent of o utbu~st s ~n d of issues from 
m~ne str a~ a in~~ucJ ~-~g f l oor o 'Wh en form ed by de -oJ::. dation of 
~1r conta1ns 8 ... " n1-c r ogen and 13% carbo.Ll dioxi dee In coal 
lSslle s or out bnr s ts c ons i st ;; main ly of c a rbon d:t oxide and 
may be accompani e d by me thane 1?. A ~ Ye s . 
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Q. Was that a fact that was known to you and was that issued 
for the deputies, amongst others? A. That was a fact known to 
me and I think the Joint Coal Board issued it to as many people 
as they thought would bs interested in that information. Those 
figm·es there

1 
87% nitrogen and 13% C0 2 are the perfoct figures. 

Q.What is the date of it? When was it done? A. About two years 
ago, the last one. There was a previous one the Joint Coal 
Board ha d prepared and Dr. outhred got in touch with me, when 
it needed to be revised. 

MR. SULLIVAN:Q. Would it be fair to saY the inference to be 
drawn from your tables, that is Tables 4 and 5 is that the 
more you ventilate th8 goaf gases the less likely there is to 
be a fire or explosion?A . The more you ventilate the goaf edge. 

Q. The less likely? A. Yes. The goaf though, would have to be 
ventilated to the return air so that this gas did not pick up 
more. 

Q. But they are l ess likely to explode or catch on fire if the 
goaf edge is well ventilated? A. Yesa 

MR . REYNOLDS:(By leave). Q. This concerns the calculation you 
made about the offect of the fall in barometric pressure on 
th 9 omission of gas from the goaf? A. Yes. 

Q.You deal with that in your r ep ort at p.5. If I understand 
your working you deal with it on two bases: You took the 
area of eoaf as being approximately 5 acres and the average 
height of the seam taken out as six feAt and arrived at a 
figUr3 of 1,300,000 cubic feet? AG Yos. 

Q. Then you ap proached it on another basis and you took the 
amount of coal shown tohav e been won from this area from the 
records and you took the specific gravity and arrived at 
1,200 1 000 cubic feet? AQ Yeso 

Q . You said this: "The voids in the goaf amongst the fallen 
rock would still be the same volume"? A. Y8Se 

Q. You moan if a cubic yard of stone falls from the roof to 
the floor it would occupy a given areR on the floor and leave 
~he. void of a cubic yard where it came from ? A. No, I mean if 
1t 1s a cubic yard it would leave a voidof a cUbic yard where 
it came from but where it falls on the floor once it starts to 
break it wtll occupy a greater apparent volwne because it will 
hav e voids within itselfe 
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Q.But would it occupy a greater r ea l volume? An The mass that 
has fallen would still be exactly the same. 

Q. In other wor ds the fall will not affect the quantity of 
voj_d in the whole goaf area; is that wha t you say? A. No e 
I can explain this t o you ·· 

Q. No, you see , the s e are the words, "the voids in th~_ goaf 
among the fallen r ock 1.vould still be the same v o lumr ? A. That 
is right, the sa~e volume as the c oa l that had been r emoved . 

Q. I s that right? A o They a re exactly the same v olmne .. 

Q. Just go back t o my ques t ion and see whet her you a~ree with it 
no"\<T . If a cub ir; foot or 8Ubic yard of stone f alls from the roof 
onto the floor a nd breaks into a number of pie0.es, t here -vrould 
be a void in the r oof of a cubic yard? A~ That is right, 
the same a s the -

Q oAnd there would be a cub ic yard of · rolume t aken u p by t he 
pi e c e s whe r e they fell and broke? ~. That is right , not counting 
th8 voids in between the pie ces. 

·q . We ll, t hey are still v oids, aren't t hey? rloYes , but I mean 
t hey are void s vJb.ic'1 have been i ntroduned 1vhen the matter broke. 

HIS HONORg Q .. I f it breaks u p ,the perimete r v o lume is gr eat e r? 
A. Tha t is right .. 

Q . But the int e r nal vo l uma? 1,&.., The a ~tual volmne of the rock vJould 
still be the same but it would occu py more s paGe be caus e of the 
vo i d s it would then c ontaino 

MR .• HEYNOLDS ~ Q o I understg_nd tl 1at? but there vJ ould sti11 be the 
same amount of a il" :1nd ga s in the goaf? .A c The s ame amount of 
a ir and ga s i.n the goaf ., 

Q. Now , this is the part t l-:a t troubles me and I want to r e ad you 
s ome evidence a t p a289? ~~Ye sM 

Q. You know the part that is troubling me , do you? AoNo . I just 
want ed to exp lain "\<:hy I hav e given those two calculation s which 
I am ca r eful to just qhe ck . 

Q. I follovJ that~ a nd you ge t figur e s whi~h are a pproximate ly the 
same for pra ctical pur poses? Ao Ye s - it is for checking o 

Q D I want ~o s ee ,, rheth~r you agree ""i th t hi s , a t p. 289 . Now do 
you have 1t there? A Ye s. 

Q. If we t ake the second qu e stion fr om the top of that page~ "Q . 
You went on to r efe r t o the fig~res you had got as to the 
extr~ction of coal fr om the goa f : 51~749 tons with a s pe cific 
g ~av1ty of 1-.,57 and you calculated , and these a r e approximate 
fl gur e s only, that the r emoval of that coa l would l eave a void 
of s ome 42, 000 cub ic yards ? A ~Ye s e~? AoYes o 

Q.We ll , 42,000 cubic yard s is 1,134 , ooo cubic f eet?& . Ap prox­
j_ma te l y . 

Q. So it is the same sort of - A, Yes a 

Q. I t is a bit haphazard, but j::; is vlithin the s ame region? A. Ye s , 

Q -;:Q • Ytouh~ r~p oMrt goes . on 1 Snr: l---1 "oid s J hmvev e r, do not r emain so 
- - lS lS _lr cMenzle s 1 report? A.o Ye·,

0 
,J 
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Q."Q.oYour report goes on ~Such voids, ho\lrever 7 d? rot remain 
and are generally partially frl_lled by collapslng roof . The 

~~lume of s~ch roof expands considerably as it falls 1 ? A .. T~at is 
right . QoBut unless it is subjected to crush by the overlylng 
strata the collapsed roof does not form a compa ct mass?A.That 
is c or ~ e cto Q .. It has been proved experimentally t~at broken 
material such as rock will occupy a volume on~ thlrd greate r th a n 
the compact mass? AoYes~ Q.As far as you could see there was no 
evidence that the goaf area in question h~d been _subjected to 
exce ss ive \IJej_ght? A. No" Q .. And you though" that lt was reasonable 
t o as sume that the goaf had void spaces equal to approximately 
one third of its total volume? A .. Yeso QDThat is some 14~000 
cubic yard s? il.oYes. ~ o.l'illd_so you t~ought it _reasonable to assu_me 
that the goaf area in 8 Rlght Sectlon contalned some 14,000 
cubic yards or 378,000 cubic feet of a ga s mixture ? A. Yes ." 
You would disagree "'rith that, would you?.A.,Yes. 

Q.Entirely? J e Yes be cause -

Q.Because it is just not right? Ao That is not right~ that 
particular part - that one t hird , it is more than that. 

Q .. And even if the premi se \.J"as right that it occupies one third 
more t han the volume, taking one third wov.ld be quite wrong, 
would it not? A. Yes .. 

Q.That would be wrong too? Ao It is approximately one t hird 
but it could vary according to hm1 much the -

Q.But look 7 even if it occupied one third more , to take one 
third of the total would be qui te wrong ? AoYes .. 

RE EXlJ..HIN.li.TION ~ 

MR .LEE ~ 1Q .. Going back to your tests on the shuttle car '1:/ould this . 
be a fair statement in the light of Mr~Murray 1 s cross-examination 
that vrhether it was the 1..rood vJhich i gnited or the hydraulic 
fluid drop or drops that ignited thereJ the heat in that part­
iCUlar area was qui te capable of igniting one o~ the other 
or both; t hat is the conclusion, is that s o? b~ The heat was,yes . 

Q.li.nd in fact the tests that 1ere taken at t,he Joy Manufacturing 
Company - I will put it t o you this vJay - you say that the 
conditions that obtained in the shuttle car Noo40 whi lst in 
operation were much more favour able to the generat ion of heat 
than the conditions which obtained at the Joy Manufacturing Com­
pany? l... . I would say that, yes , definitely . 

Q oOne little tl~ing you mentioned in your renort a nd on 1vhich I 
did n?t question you and no one e lse; perhaps you should be 
questloned on it; You did indicate that there was coal dust in 
that brake guard? AoYes o 

Q .. ~·.Jhi ch had taken on a prof ile of the di se and vJbj_ch you thought 
had been coked; do you l'emember that? l~o I thinl-c Inspector Ja.mes 
thught it had been roked ~ 

Q.Assuming now that there had been brake dust, a n ·accumulation 
of brake dust in that area , with the dis , whizzing a round the 
long si.de of it -

HIS HONOR~ You said brake dus to Do you mean coal dust ? 

MR . LEE~ Q., I am sorry, coa l dust in the area on the floor 
of t0e . guard and ~he disc whizzing ar ound in the immediate 
P~OXlml ty and rnaklng a fa ce against the coal dust and the 
d1sc , could tha t c oking itself be suffi.cient t o give the ne c­
es sa ry spark? A, From sponta..n.eous ign::_ cion the temperature might 
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h the coal dust would ignite and tho.t rise to the stage w ere 
would i gnite the -

Q.In order t o turn the coal du st in~o coka: ,.v-rhat tempe r a ture do 
you need ? A· It vlill start t o turn 1.nto col....e about 4oo degree s 
centigr ade which is ab out t~e same pemper atu re, but of c ourse 
it is highe r t han that r equ1red for the wood or the oil • 

HIS HONOR: Q. That would be enough t? ignite the wood or the 
brake flui d? A. Ye s, with the exce pt1on that t he wood will 
char, charcoal will ignite a t a lower tempe r a ture. 

Q. But in any ca se it is mo re than enough for t he wood and more 
th&n enough for the brake fluid? A. Ye s . 

Q .Would the f act that you got a coking of the coal dust t here 
indi ca t e that t~1at t emperatur e has been :reached? .D.. Unfortunc:-te­
ly I did not ge t a sa~p le of that coal dust. I had to leave 1t 
and j_t was all removed _ft erwards. 

Qe But a ssume th8 evi dence is corre c~ that ~t is c oked c oa l 
dust? . If it was c oked coal dust 1t cou ld have reached the 
tempe rature sufficient to i gnite t he gas . 

r.m .LEE : Qa I t hink your l as t answ-e r vras t he one I vJas r ea lly 
leadin~ to . In other words , t he coking of the coal dust 
could i gnite t he wood if it had not a l r eQdy been ignited?A . Yes . 

Q.Ignite the brake fluid if it had not a lready been i gnit ed~ 
is that s o? " ~ . Yes . 

Q.Or of its own a ccord , the mere coking, ignite any ga s that 
wa s wi t hin the ar ea , is tha t the position? A. Ye s,spontaneous 
i gnition can occuro 
Q.Once you ge t a spa rk, and we will a sswne t hat the s park did 
come from somewhe re,from the a r ea of the brake disc and the 
universal shaft, somewhe r e from that a r ea without being pr e ci se ; 
I sup pose you could not then say, if there -v.re re gas pre s ent, 
pre cisely vJhat f lame s :yuu would expect to get , whethe r they 
would go out the back , the front or where they wou ld go, could 
you? A.Well , first of all I think i t would be a flame tather 
than a spa rk . 

Q .We ll, a s you pl ease? .~.la And se c ondly , once a flame is 
introduced into a inflammab l e mixture the flame will r ap idly 
pr opagate through the inflammable mixture if such mixture 
is not of a composition tha t will burn r a t her than ex plode . 

Q.I just want to lead your mind to a word which was used by 
one of the counsel here , namely the ·Hord 11 inconsist entJ 1 in 
r ef e rence to a flame going out the back of the shuttle ca r and 
a flame c oming f r om the side of a shuttle car. Now assuming 
ther e was a spa rk or a flame in the brake discs? do you c ons i der 
t~e r e ~ould be any t hing unlikely about flame going in two 
dlrect1ons a t the same time? Aft Not at all . It will go whe rever 
the gas is. 

IJ.IS HONOR~ Q. You might t ake into a ccount of course the f a ct that 
1f ther e had been ga s present s ome turbulence would have been 
creat ed by the shuttle cc>"r movj_ng into the shunt? A.ExaC>tly . 

MR .LEE ~ Qa One othe r matt e r you did want to explain to one of 
the c~unsel vias why it wa s that in you-r t e sts in t he laboratory 
you d1d not see or might have missed what you de scribed a s an 
e~hemera l f lame in test No eLl , page 15, vJhe re you sa id "Untreated 
t1mb~r gave" an ephemeral pale flame and glowed a t 340 degrees 
cent1gr ad e . 4-51.-- H .A.,J .Donegan, re-xo 



HIS HONOR~ I thinl( the wi.tness explained that yesterday . He said 
it vlas the fact that he could not see it in daylight or with a 
torch . I am sa tisfied, Mr.Leeo 

WITNESS ~ I gave that a s an explanation of missing the flame at 
the Joy Ha nufacturing Company and the ephemeral flame which I 
saw in test Noe4 9 I definitely saw . 

MR . LEE ~ I have no re-examination on the formula or the equation 
t hat wa s applied and I will leave it at that~ 

WITNESS~ Hay I just say tvlO mor e t hings, Your Honoro This is 
in c onnection vr i th the sa f ety lamp and gas i ndi cat ors and we 
had a short discussion on which shoul d be used first . At 
a northern colliery 7 two northern collie ri es, the following two 
incidents occurred - fatal incidentso On one occasion an under­
manager and a deputy ~Arho had normally, they thought, complet ed 
their inspection of a mine 9 a rriving a t the pit bottom decided 
that they would have a look at a f all which was not far from 
the pit bottom . This 1rras in Millfield Greta Colliery e They left 
their safet y lamps a t the shaft a nd vJalked back over that fall 
to their death into an a tmos phere of ca rbon dioxideo Had they 
had their safety l amp with them, vli thout any effort on their 
part the l amp would have gone out directly the flame had hit the 
extinctive a tmos phere . That is the first instanceo 

In the s econd i nstance a deputy, who is one of the mine 
officia ls, did not use his flame safety lamp when he was exam­
ining - not examining ? he was going to correct what might have 
been an a ccumu lation of methane in a roof cavityo He merely 
wanted to direct some venti l a tion into that cavity to get rid 
of what might have been an a ccumulation of meth8neo He had to 
climb on to a platform to get ther e . He climbed on to the plat­
form and died in an extinctive atmosphere of methane because he 
did not t ake his lamp up with him. ~f he had taken his lamp 
up with him he would have put it on t he platform and it 1t1ould 
have immediat e ly gone outo 

So it is for those two reasons, Your Honor, tha t I sta ted 
there that the safety lamp is the first indica ti on tha t the man 
t aking h~s ~fe ty l amp a round with him will get of an indication 
of dangerous concentrations of ga s,whether it be C02 or methane, 
before he would have to make t e sting effort with any other 
instrument, msthanometer or ga s indicator, to see whe ther it 
\vas the r e . I just t hought I would clea r up that matter because 
ther e seems to be some i dea that · the methanometer or the 
Toka or the Riken or some such simila r instrument could displace 
the sa f ety l amp o I think it would be very unwise to do that and 
in circumstances like that could c~use othe r fatalities~ 

MR ·LEE: Q e They are the two points 7 a r e they? l.o Ye s o 

(Witness retired). 

MR . LEE~ That c onclude s ths evidence of the Deoartment.Your 
Hono~ mentioned that you \·m.nt ed to hear again~ from Mr . Hangles 
a~d v.;e have made G. rrangeme nt s, and I hope t hi s is in accorda.nce 
Wlth Your Honor' s direction that Hr.-[~Iang le s will be here at 
l l o ' ~lock on Monday o The o ~ - .:· o' ~1er matter I v..·anted to raise 
a t thls ~tage , now_t~at the evidence of the Department has con­
cluded, ls the pos lt lon a s to cross-examina tion

9 
With great 

r e spect , I would submit that I should have the opportunity in 
subsequent ca se s to 0ross--examine first o 

HIS HONOR~ Yes 7 I t hin.'k so o 'Who has some evidence? 

MR . MU~RL.Y~ I d? not think a t this stage either of my clients , 
that lS tr_w Unlon or HroKent ~ will hn.ve any evidence . There m2 y 
be somethlng I can put by vJay_ of ~u ; ... Jl el ~ nt ary or additional 
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matt er,. depending on what is put by the othe r partie s . 

MR . SULLTVAN~ If I may say so, I think my friend should indicate 
nc:wwhether he prop ose s t o call evidence r a ther than say "a t this 
s tage , perhap s I will. " 

HIS HONOR~ Mr . Sullivan , I do not like to put any counsel in t hn t 
position ~e cause the r e is no jury a nd it may come ab out that 
somet hing occurs during the course of evide nc e which may raise 
anot he r issue . If that be the ca se, I am not bound by strict r ules 
and if it does a rise you, fo r example, -v:ould be able to call 
further evidence or put your own wi t ne sses back in the boxo 
iJ.s fa r a s I am conc erned I want to ge t a s close to ~he truth of 
the matt er a s I ca n by natural mea ns r a ther t han by l ega l means . 

MR . SULLIVJ, N~ May I put i t this way~ I und erstood Mre t ee wa s ca l­
ling evidence in chi ef and he did handle it as evid ence in chi ef o 
Other peop l e were given the right to cross-examine , with counsel 
f or liust r a lian Iron and Stee l having t he or . r) rtuni ty of going 
l as t . A certain ord er of cross- examination · v.;as conduc t ed and 
why should not the evidence in chiof whic h the other people 
a t the Bar tab l e may choose to ca ll be a sked for in the same 
ord e r . 

HIS EONOR~ I take it l'1r .Murray says "I have no evidence t o ca l l , 
I may seel;: l eave lat e r to ca ll evidence ." 

MR . SULLIVJ., N ~ He sa i d 11lit t his stage. 11 

MR . MURRL.Y ~ I Hill re phr a se : it , Your Hono r . I have no evidence . 

Ml~ . SULLIVJ.N~ Perhaps t hos e a t the Bar t ab l e could be a sked in 
t hat \vay . 

HIS HONOR~ Are you ca lling evidence , Hr . Parkinson? 

MR . PhRKINSON~ No . 

HIS HONOR ~ Are you calling evidenc e , Mr . McNo.l :J y? 

1'-ffi • Me 1~A LLY ~ 'ki o • 

HIS HONOR: Mr . Crane , do you ca ll ev i dence? 

MR . CRkNE~ I have no evidence . 

HIS HONOR: Mr.Sullivan? 

HR .SULLIV1,N: I call Cliff ord J ame s Lake . 

MR . MURRAY~ May I add tha~ if Your Honor \vas mindful of any v1itness 
-vre could call or any a sslsta nce we could g ive~ that is entirely a 
matt er for Y?ur Honnr , but I cannot see any evidence myself . If 
Your Honor Wlshes me to produce any evidence I will do s o . 

CLIFFORD JAMES LAKE 
Sworn and examined as und e r~ 

MR .SULLIVAN: Q.What is your full name ? A. Clifford J a mes Lake . 
QQv.Jhere do you live? Ae 18 Railway Pa r ad e , Thirroul . 

Q ~ Y?u are a bricklaye r employed by the Australian Iron and Stee l 
Llmlted , a re you not? A. Ye s . 

Q.And you a re em9l oyed at the ~ulli Colliery? A. Yes$ 

Q. Your job entails you moving f r om oane l to panel, does 
good deal? A. Ye s.. 453 C J- Lak it not , a 
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fl·xed place of work except for the duration of Q. And you have no 
a particular job? A. That is correct . 

Q.Were you in the No . 8 panel some short time befor e the disa ster? 
A. Yes . 

Q. On that day you were in a panel, where were you working first? 
A.A pproximately t wo and a ha lf mile s from 8 Right nea r Second 
North . 

Q. That i s around the a rea of \.vestern returns, is it? A.Hore or 
.less. 
Q.Did Kenny Mang le:s, the loco driver, a s he -vms pass ing you a sk 
you to go somewhere?A . Ye s. 
n.Where to? A. He called out and told us to dr op everything and go 
with him to red panel , 

Q .Who was working with you? You used the expr e ssion 11 us "? A . Sid 
Tilby . 

Q. He was your l abourer, is that right? A. Yes . 

Q.What did you and Tilby t hen do? A. Well , we dropped eve ry t hing 
and got on the loco with Ken Mangles, and he t ook us up to the red 
turn and ther e we met Fred Wright . 

Q.~o is Fred Wright? A. The assistant under - manager. 

Q.~id you say something to Mr.Wr ight? A. Yes, I a sked him what tl1e 
job was in red pane l and he sa i d "oh, not red panel, 8 Right . Get 
yourself up there as quick a s you can ." 

Q. This is what Hr .Wright , the assistant under-manager , said to 
you . Did he say something to Mr. Mangle s t hen? A. Yes , he turned t o 
Ken s.nd sa i d " take these fellows to Three 8 phone stra i ght m·ray •11 

HIS HONOR: Q. To where? A. Three 8 phone . That is the turn-off t o 
8 Right . 

MR . SULLIVAN~ Q. Did Mr . Ken Mangles thke you up t here? A. Ye s . 

Q.And t hen did you -vralk from there to 8 Ri ght?A. Ye s .. 

Q.What was the set-up when you got to 8 Ri ght? Perhaps I could use 
the bigger plan underneath the others here (apprca:c hing Exhibit A) 
I think you have seen a reproduction of this before, have you 
mt? A. Yes . 

Q. You we r e taken up to Three 8 phone and you v-ralked from there up 
t o 8 Right, did you not? A. Yes . 

Q.When you got there were the fans there? A. Ye s, t he f an wa s in 
A. heading . 

Q. vrnat about thi s cut- t hrough here that goes do-vrn t o t he working 
pl a ce - how fa r had t hat got a t the time you -vrere there? A.A~Jprox­
imate ly lOO fee t. 

Q.About lOO f~et fr om the int ersecti on of A heading and No .2 
cut - through, ls that right? A.That is correct. 

Q.VThat did you do vihen you got there? A.W ent to look for the 
deputy . 

Q.And did you find him? A.Ye s, I found him in No .2 heading. 

Q.\<lhereabout s? Could you come over here and indicate it? A. 
(Approaching Exhibit A).A heading I mean. 
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Q .. You found him in tA heading? A . Yes , about 30 fee t in f rom this 
cut-through. 

MR . SULLIVANg The witness indicatES 30 feet in from No.2 cut-through 
in A heading . 

Q.Tha t is toward s the goaf? A. Ye s. 

Q.What was his name? A· Charlie Stewart. 

Q.What was he doing? A. Char lie St ewart was er ect ing a brattice 
stopping a cross that A heading . 

Q.He was erecting a brattice stopping across A heading?A . Ye s, 
he had started to erect it. 

Q.Has Tilby with you? A. Yes . 

Q What did you say to Mr .Stewart? A.I sa id "What 's the trouble, 
Charlie?" and he sa id !'Oh, we have got to put this stopping up 
and render it with cement.n 

Q.What did you say? A. And we , Tilby and myself , helped him 
finish the brattice , the stopping, and Charlie said "It's pretty 
crook , isn't it? 11 and I said "Ye s." 

Q.Did you cement rende r it? A.We all had a go·, at it later on . 

Q.When you say Cha.rlie Stewart said to you "It 's pretty crook, 
isn ' t it?" what did you t ake him to mean by tha t? (Objected to 
by Mr .Reynolds.) 

HIS HONOR: q. You answered the ques tion and said you agr eed vl ith 
him . What did you ag r ee was pretty crook? A. We~~, -the- gae-t~at 
wae-tfiepe - ( Obj e(;ted to by Hr . Reynolds; answer struck out at 
His Honor 1 s direction). 

Q.At the time he said that did you notice anything? 

Jv1R .SULLIVAN: Q. In the shunt? JA.. Did I notice anything - ye s 
there was something there . It was v ery hard to breathe . You 
to breathe twice a s deep and twi~e as hard, and perspiring , 
we could only work in t he re for ab out t wo minut e s at a time 
we had t o go out and ge t some fresh air . I t was t errific. 

' had 
and 
and 

Q.What about Mr . St ewart whi l st he wa s working with you? A. Yes , 
heva s working in there with us and he came out too from time t o 
time . 

Q.To ge t back to the question I a sked you before ,what did Mr . 
Stevrar t say about that s et of circumstances? A. He didn 1 t r ea l ly 
say anything about gas but he said "it 1 s pretty crook , Cliff, and 
when you get back in there , you know , when you feel like it , go 
out and get some fresh air. Don't stay here and choke sort of 
thing ." 

Q.Wa s this day shift? A.Yes. 

Q.What time did you st a rt? A . . About 12 o'clock. 
q.vJho was the loco driver that day? A.I t hink Bert Booth. 

Q.Whilst you werG doing t hi s job did you see Bert Booth at al l? 
A. Yes . Ther e 1...ras no cement up t here to do the r endering. I went 
up and ~aw Bert Booth. He usually goe s f rom 8 Right to Three 8 
phon~ Wl th the full cars and r eturns vli th emptie s and I asked him 
to p1 ck me a bag of cement up from Three 8 phone and bring it in. 
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Q Perhaps I can shorten this. Did Booth bring up any other mat ­
e;ial whi 1st you Mr . Stevmrt and Hr . Tilby were working on the 
brattice? A. Ye s.'There were.some v~rious lengt~s of elephant 
trunk different sizes I t hlnk , 8 lnch and 12 lnch, and ther e 
wa s a ' length of ordinary vent tube brought up . I t had a 10 inch 
fit-well on the centre to attach the elephant trunk to. 

Q.Do you know the date on which this happened? tA . No , I am not 
sure of the date . 

Q.Did you r ep ort t o anybody and was it n?ted when you arrived 
a t 8 Panel? A. Oh yes, the deputy , Cha rlle Stewart, would have 
Sid Tilby and myself booked in in tha t particular panel in his 
book for that day . 

Q.That is because you are a worke r who moves around the mine, 
is that ri ght? L . Yes~ I had not been ther e for app roximate ly a 
fortnight previous t o that 7 or since tha t day till the fire . 

Q.Was Mr .Murray working in that area that day? A. Yes , Mr . Murray 
and Fred Hunt and Harry Smith were timbe ring, they were shift 
men on the miner . 

CROSS _EXAMINATION: 

MR .1EE : Q.When you say working in that shunt wha t particular 
area are you talking abiDut? A.Well ) it wasn 't a shunt,actually . 
It was .:. heading 1:Jhere we e r ected the brattice stopping. That wa s 
where the shift men had their timber, had thei r bars and props . 

Q.But :j_t was not being used as a s hunt then? A. No, it wa s not 
being used as a shunt. The shunt vias in B heading . 

MR .SULLrJAN~ That \vas my fault . 

MR .LEE~ Q.You say there was a shunt in B heading? 1.. It was . 
That is 1.vhere the shuttle ca r was shunting, in B head ing. 
Q.You sa id this visit of your s to 8 Right Section was one which 
would have been r esorded in Deputy Stewart 's book? A.Yes. 

Q.T o what book are you r eferring? A.Well , tile time book that 
books our time i n more or less. 

"' .What is that ? A.The t ime book - books our time in. The deputy 
must book each man's time in each day , whe r ever he is working. 

Q. You know that the fir e occurred on Tuesday morning? A. Ye s. 

Q~Can you not help us a little more a s to when you think this 
rnl ght have been, whether it 1...ras nearer the weelceni just before 
or further avmy from the vieekend just befor e ? A.No, I could not 
say definitely 'lJrhat day it w.::s . You s ee , I am -

Q. You could not say definitely? A. We ll, approximately a fort ­
night I sa id. 

Q.A for t night before the fire? A . Approxima t e ly. 

Q.Well, if we 1\an narrow it down a little further wa s it in 
your rec?lle?tion in the v.reek before the fire? .u . 'I don't think 
so. I thlnk l t was perhaps the Friday pr evious to that. 

Q ~You ha~e had thi s inf?rm~tion of ~ ourse since the day it 
gappened, you have hQd lt ln your nllnd , the conversa tion and what 

appened? A. I don't under stand you . 
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Q. Perhaps I need not make that point . When did you first tell 
anybody about this? A. Well , the s ame day . 

Q.Who was present, the s~me day? ~ . Oh , I told two or three 
fellows . 

Q.When you went the r~ ca n yo~ be~re that the cu~ -through you 
are referring to - (Ap proo. chlng w1tness and show1ng plan) -
was the one shown there or the one -

MR .SULLIVA N: He ha s not seen that one before . It would need some 
explana tion . 

MR . LEE ~ I vli thdra-vr it . 

Q . Had you been into 8 Ri£ht before? .<! . Yes , but ab out a fortni ght 
previous to that I think wa s the l a st time I was ther e . 

Q.a fortni ght pr evious , and prior t o tha t had you been in 8 
Right ? A. On and off . 

Q.Wer e you f amilia r a t ~ll with the deve lopment of the worki ngs 
in 8 Right? A. Oh, I think so . 

Q. You think so? A. Yes . 

Q.Well , aft er t hi s incident where you say this conversation t ook 
place , have you been in 8 Right since? A. Yes , the next time was 
the day of th2 fir e . 

Q. The day of the fire? A. I went down and sta r t ed to ere ct s ome 
brick stoppings to sea l t he pla~e of f if necessary . 

Q . And s in~e thc:: n have :i ou been dovJn t here? A. Yes , I he.ve been 
working there up till l a st Wedne sday for the pr evious week . 

Q.Would you l ook at this ol a n (sho\1/11 t o witness) - that is a 
pl an , you see , of the workings in 8 Right? ( No answe r ). 

HR . SULLIV.i. N~ I think it should be indicated t o the witness what 
the various a r eas a r e there o 

HIS HO NOR ~ I thinlc it sho1l ld be . That certa :i.nly would not be 
clear td me . It may be c lea r t 0 Mr .Lake as a mining man. 

l!J."R . LEE: .· Q.Do you unde rstand tha t? A. I thi nk so . I think not 
c l early ; but I should say this vJould be -

Q • You would say , i ndicat i ng the extension to No . 2 cut-through a s 
we know. i.t , this vJould be the one? A. I would not be sure though . 
I mean,the plan, I know pre cisely the set - up the re but -
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MR. LEE: Q. You will observe on the plan there are other 
cut-throughs - other headings - going out. D? you know, 
for instance, when the one marked NoolO was drlven? Ad No. 

MR. REYNOLffi: Is it No~>9? 

MR.LEE: I am sorry~ No.9. 

Q. The one alongside what we have called the extension to 
No 2 cut-through? A. No, I wouldntt know. Let me see now -
saY two months previoUs to the fire - about two months previous. 

Q. That is a guess on your part, is it? A. A rough guess. 

Q. I am trying to find out whether you are quite certain what 
you saw being done was being done in this extension or 
related to the extension to No.2 cut-through? A. I am quite 
certain about that at the particular time I was there. 

Q. Can you tell us why? What is some feature that tells us 
we are not in Noe9 cut-through as shown on this map? A. The 
time and the setupe 

Q.. You.8.re posit :· in your mind No. 9 as shown on the small 
plan could not be the area that you were concerned with? A. No, 
I am not positive. 

Q. There is still room for doubt? A. Not according to that 
plan, no. 

Q. There is room for doubt in your own mind? A. As far as 
that is concerned, yes, but I know precisely where I was on 
that day I corrected that brattice stopping. 

Q. This was a brattice stopping which you had to put the 
cement over? A. Yes. 

Q. It was not a cement washed brattice you got from somewhere 
else and put up? A. No, ordinary brattice - it was cement 
washed. 

Q. You have not heard any suggestion that the brattice that 
was in A Heading on the day of the fire was a cement washed 
brattice that had been got from somewhere else? Ao No. 

Q. I think I got you correctly~ When Mr . Sullivan said to 
you ''Were the fans there?" your answer was 11The fan was in 
A Heading"? A. Well, that j_ s the only one I saw. 

Q. You only saw one fan? Ao Beside the cut-through, beside 
where we put that stopping. 

Q. At that point of time was the fan working? A. Yes. 

Q. Where was the tube or the pipe from the fan - which 
direction was it going ? A .. It ran from the fan down into the 
cut-through .. 

Q. Whatever cut-through it was? Ao Yes. 

Q. There was only the one tube from it? A~ That is round 

Q. One vent? Ao That is all I noticed round into th e working 
place . 

Q. ~o~ld you tell us a little more about that fan, where its 
posltlon was in the heading when you sa it? Ao I thi nk it was 
in the same position as it is now

9 
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Q. Was there anyt hing behind the fan in A Heading? A. I do 
not think so. 

Q. There was no brattice behind it? A. No brattice behind it. 
There was th e brattice stopping, the fan \Ment through a brattice 
stopping. 

Q. Which would be placed across A Heading? A. Yes. 

Q. The cut-through at that point of time was only lOO feet in? 
A. That is correct. 

Q. Did you go down? A. No, I dicL.'1't go down but where I was 
working in A Heading I had to ke ep coming out to get some 
fresh air and I could see the minGr working, the machine 
working, quite clearly. 

Q. one hundred feet down? A. Yes, it was not far in. 

Q. \~en you left, aft er you had seen Mr. Fred Wright he 
told you to go to the 8 Right and at that point of time did you 
know why you we re going in there? Ae No. 

Q. When you arrived in ther e you say you saw Charlie Stewart 
there and he himself was erecting brattice? A. Yes. 

Q. What do you mean by that, what was he doing? A. He was 
hanging brattice on the propso He had started to build 
stopping. 

Q. He had brattice ther e with him? A. Yes. 

Q. Vfu at was it? A. Six feet and five feet brattice. 

Q. Ordinary brattice? A. Yes, it was not cement rendered. 

Q. You said that was 30 feet in? A. Yes, approximately 30 feet. 

Q. 30 feet in from the intersection? A. Yes. 

Q. You then walked· into A Heading for 30 feet? A. Yes. 

Q. Tell us about the floor, is it even floor, does it slope 
down or up? A. Slopes down slightly. 

Q. You, of course, were in a position to see~thore was no 
brattice stopping your view right down the end of A Heading? 
A.No. 

Q. You would describe it as a slight incline? A.Yes, the 
30 f oet I was in was slightly inclined. 

Q. Could you see what wa s at the end of A Heading? A. At the 
end, no. The brattice was hanging upo Charlie Stewart had a 
brattice hung up roughly. All we had to do was seal it at the 
top, at the bottom and the ribs - hung up like a curtain. 

Q. You could not see what the incline was beyond? A. No. 

MR. SuLLIV~: He said up to the point of the brattice there 
was a slight incline down. 

MR.LEE: I thought I asked him a few minutes ago. 

Q • I thought I asked you a f ew moments ago wh ether you could 
s ee through to the end of A Heading tnd I tho~ght vou said 
Yes. A. No, you could not s ee the enl of A Heading. 
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(At His Honor's dir ection relevant evid ence read 
by Court Report er). 

WITNESS: I meant I had an unr estrict ed vi ew of the 30 feet. 

MR.LEE: I said "There was no brattic e stopping your view to 
the end of A Heading? 11 

HIS HONOR: That was the question and the answer was No 

MR.LEE: I am not taking sides , I merely want to cross­
examine with a view to t esting the accuracy. 

MR.SULLIVAN: I have not suggest ed my friend is taking sides 
yet but i f he ~oes --

MR.LEE: If my friend thinks I will be takin~ides I think he 
is very wrong. 

HIS HONOR: In this inquiry each party, each counsel, has a 
client to represent. Some of the clients who are being 
represented have a vested interest, the Mines Department may 
have i n some sens e , I supp ose, an interest to protect its 
reputation but I am certain Mr. Lee, app earing for a Govern­
ment Dep artment is in th e nature of somebody a ssisting me 
to arrive as close as I can to a decision and put, so to 
speak, an official seal on it. He is entitled to test a 
witness to that end. I do not want, unless it becomes 
necessary, to have the suggestion that Mr. Lee or somebody 
els e is repr esenting somebody else. 

MR. SULLIVAN: That was not the sug gestion. 

MR.LEE ~ I am sure Yo urHonor :remembers the evidence of 
Mr. St ewart at p.ll6 and that is the purpose of this test 
and that is all. 

HIS HONO R: I have been looking at it. 

MR. LEE: Up to t his point one would say Mr. Stewart has, in 
effect, given contrary evidence to this and Your Honor has to 
work out in due course what the position is. 

MR. SULLIVAN: You did not cros s-examine Mr. Stewart in 
this way. 

MR. REYNOLDS: He called Mr. Stewart. 

MR.LEE : Nor did you say a singl e word 

HIS HONOR: There will be enough of this bickering at the Bar 
table. Would you ask the question. 

MR. LEE: Q. Were you at the Court in the early st ages of this 
inquiry? A. No. 

Q. When we re you brought to the Court, do you know? A. This 
is the first time, today. 

Q. When were you first interviewed with a view to telling 
someb~dy connected with this case about this erection of 
bratt1ce by yourself and Mr. Stewart and oth ers? A. About 
two days ago. 

Q. You have not discuss ed it with w~. Stewart then? A. No. 
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q. Had it been told to you by .=anybody that Mr. Stewart had 
through his evi dence nowhere suggested that he had anything 
to do with this brattice? Did anybody tell you that? A. No, 
I had no idea at all. 

HIS HONOR:Q. Was it put to you that Mr. Stewart said he did 
not know who was responsible for the decision to erect the 
brattice? Was that ever put to you by anybody? A. No. 

MR. LEE: Q. You helped him put it up? A. Yes. 

Q. You were in the vicinity then for some little time? A. Yes. 

Q. Wot1ld it be an hour? A. We stayed in that panel till knock 
off time. 

Q. I am talking abo ut the erection of the brattice? A. It 
took till about ten minutes to two to finish. 

Q. How long would you have been in A Heading erecting the 
brattice? ~ . on and off for an hour and three quarters. 

q . You say eharlie said 11It 1 s pretty crook, isnrt it"? A. That 
is correct. 

Q. "If you don r t f eel well get out and get some fresh air n ? 
A. Well, we had to. 

Q. I think in fact you said you did do that? A. Yes. 

Q. on one occasion? A. Oh no, very often. 

Q. What was it? You tell us? Des cri be what it was that made 
you go out and get fr esh air? ~. It was that hard to breathe, 
we had to breathe deep and heavy and it hurt our lungs, you 
know, the excess breathing, or trying to breathe, and made 
me cough and spit. 

Q. Di d you get any tast e of anything? A. No, I did not get 
any tast e . 

Q. You have been a bricklayer in th e mines for many years, I 
s uppose? A. Yes. 

Q. You have smelt black damp? A. Yes, it was similar. I daresay 
this contained a lot of blackdamp with this, whatever it was, 
but I have had the same experience before, that is, twelve 
months ago - the same type of --

HIS HONOR:Q . The same exo erience?A. The same type of gas, 
Whatever it Was, caUght me in the chest. 

MR. LEE: Q. In this colliery? A. Yes, not as bad as this 
but I only felt that the first time when I knelt down to' 
saw a prop and it got me and felt like tearing the chest out 
and I had sens e enough to get out into some fresh air. 

Q. W~s this previous occasion i n the working area? A.No, it 
was 1n a return. Vffi wer e forming a r eturn. 

Q. In whi ch panel ? A. Northern Returns. 

(vTitness stood down) 

(Further hearing adjourned to 11 a.m. on Monday 
20th December 1965.) 
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IN THE COURT OF 
COAL MINES REGULATION 
HOLDEN AT BULLI 

) 
) No. 1 of 1965 
) 

BEFORE HIS HONOR JUDGE GORAN 

ASSESSORS: MESSRS. M~HON and BUCK 

MONDAY, 20th DECEMBER, 1965 

IN THE MATTER OF AN INQUIRY IN PURSUANCE OF THE COAL MINES 
REGULATION ACT INTO AN ACCIDENT WHICH OCCURRED AT THE 
BULL! COLLIERY ON 9th NOVEMBER 1965 AND ITS C~USES AND 
CIRCUMSTANCES. (PART HEARD) 

(By consent the following amendments were made to the 
transcript ~ 

Page 460 about halfway down, to read 11 
••• and put, 

so to speak 1 an official view about it ••• the 
suggestion that Mr. Lee or anybody is representing 
somebody else." 

Page 402 in the answer to the fourth question, to 
read "you can determine the mc~~ane in the instrwnent 
by first of all testing the gas using absorbents". 

Page 402 in the answer to the fourth last question, 
to read "above ·::. ·No and a half per cent which causes 
it to be under the Act." 

Page 405 about one third down, to read "If yen look 
at the Table at the back it is 99.8% air.n 

Page 411 third answer to read 11the greater part of 
the volatile matter and the moisture it containsn. 

Page 411 fourth question to read '~· You could call 
it coked wood? 11 

Page 415 last two lines to read "If it is :lass than 
100 it is so capable and I have designated that in 
the next line •• 11

• 

Page 416/7 ~1SWc~ j~at below middle of page to read 
"If that is the one that is mentioned thePe, yes 
an<F''tr.:~ ! .. ~"11'1 . ~c~ "P}:c~d in complete co-op er ati on." ~ • 

MR.PARKINSON: Your Honor, you may recall last week after the 
luncheon adjournment on Tuesday or Wednesday the question 
for remuneration for witnesses was raised. I have been advised 
this morning that the witnesses - and I am referring to 
members of the Miners' Federation here - will be paid 
£3.10.0 per day. Now this is approximately £1.4.0 per day 
less than the mechanised unit rate and in view of the fact 
that the members of Old BUlli Colliery lost conser~atively 
9 days' work as a direct result of this disaster, and this 
is Christmas week, I wonder if 7our Honor has the power to 
order that at least classi?ication rate ought to be paid 
for wages because there are financial circumstances here and 
I dontt think our members should be placed at a financial 
disadvantage because they are called upon to give evidence 
before this public inqUiry. 

HIS HONOR: You are only speaking about members who are 
witnesses in this inquiry? 
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MR. PARKINSO N: Only the witnesses • 

HIS HO NOR~ I am afraid I am not fc;mi~iar, Mr .·Parkin~on, with the 
nature of these things and I ~ wll~1ng to ~o anyt~1ng that is 
fair so long as I know what I am dolng. Thls morn1ng I dis­
cussed the matter with Mr.Bevan here an:- what I understand ~s 

·ng to be done is this, and I would l1ke to be corrected lf I 
gol · · t th ear nee am wrong, that the c ompany lS g?1ng .o pay ose men app a 
money and the Mines Department lS go1ng to make up a sum - do 
you know what it is, Mr.Lee? 

MR .LEE: I understand we are making up the difference between 
what tha t money would be and the dai ly rate, according to fig­
ures supplied to me by Mr.Reynolds. 

HIS HONOR ~ What is the loss, if any? 

~ffi.PARKINSON : The losses are that they have not qualified for 
a ttendance allmvance so there is ao attendance allowance being 
pa id by the company. Yrm would not expect them -

HIS HO NOR ~ Why d i dn 1 t t hey qualify? 

HR.PARKINSO IJ ~ Be cause the mine did not work for 10 days, nor 
have they qualified for pillar allowance because the mine did 
not work for 10 days. Mr.Reynolds did say -

HIS HONOR: This is immediate ly after the fire? 

MR .PARKI NSON~ Yes. Mr.Reynolds did say the bonus payments would 
be mad e. The bonus payment s were not mad e l a st Friday . I 
understand from Mr .Bev&"l this morning that they are going to 
be paid £3.10.0 a shift. £3.l0o 0 a shift from £4.13.11 a shift 
would be £1 . 3.11 a shift these men are losing as a result of 
being witnesses. 

HIS HONOR: Are t hey losing it by being witnesses? 

MR.PARKI NSO N: They would be getting £4.13.11 plus pillar al l ow­
ance plus atteniance allowance had they qualified . They did not 
qualify for it so they WO'J. ld be paid £4 . 13 .. 11 and t hey are 
only to get £3 . 10.0. 

HIS HONOR: Because they have been here and did not qualify? 

MR.PAill~INSON: Yes . 

HIS HONOR~ What is the Mines Department attitude? 

~ffi .LEE: We took the figures Mre Reynolds gave us which we 
understood were the figures for the amounts which, if pa id by 
the Mines Department, with the amounts the company were paying 
would put the me n in exactly the same position as if they had 
n?t had t o attend the enquiryo Those figures are at this stage 
w1th the acc ountant from the Mines Department. I was not 
familiar at the time with the way in which the figures were 
calculated but I understood it brought them to the point after 
we made our payment, with the company's 'P_ayments , the men would 
be, to all intends the purposes in the same position as if they 
~ad attended at work. Mr~Parkinson said the situation7 i!" it 
ls as he say s it is, can only have come about because the two 
amounts being paid by the company and that by the Mines Depart ­
me~t do _not come to £4 . 13.11 a shift, if that is the proper 
rate. 

HIS HONOR: Assume that the company .s paying nothing . In fact , 
as I see it they are not a~3~ct ly obliged to do so . I may be 



wrong about that but normally speaking if a witness attends 
court be is not paid by his employer and the sole money he gets 
is witness es' expenses. T~ ~re is a scale for th at. In those 
cases of cours e the State bears t he expense. This inqUiry is 
somewhat different in two respects because firstly the company 
has volunteer ed to pay certain moneys t owards t he expenses of 
th e witnes s es, of thos e who are not working, and secondly the 
state as such, does not pay th e expenses for tbA reason th at 
t he A6t s ays I award the witnes s es' expenses and the Minister 
sho ul d bear th e cost, although I am tied to a certain scale 
of witness es expens es which is the Supr eme Court sc u!e. 
In t he event of any dispute I am not the one to decide the 
mat t er,- t he Act says the Prothonotary of the Supreme Court 
must do s o. The Minister is app ar ently prepar ed to takB a 
short cut and inst ead of th e matter going on w1d me ordering 
witness es' expens es be pai d at the scale, the Minister hims elf 
will pay it. My view is that a witness, simply becaus e he is 
called as a witness, should not lose anything . That is my idea. 
If in f act thes e men are losing money simply because they 
ar e witness es t hen one cannot, as I have sai d blame the 
company f or it, but I think their wages should be made up. 
The order I thought I made was that the witnesses should be 
pai d such moneys a s would ensure that they did not lose by 
being witness es, which woul d cover th e situati on you have 
spoken of, a s I s ee it, Mr. Parkinsono I do not know about the 
extra paym ent forpillar extr action but the full attendance 
money t hey would hav e earned and qualified for but for their 
att endanc e at this inquiry should be paid. 

I may mention this : Mro Bevan has in fact been giv en an 
advanc e by the Mines Department to make up the s e witness est 
expens es and he has i t with him. Mre Bevan saw me this morning 
and I told him I would endors e such payment as he make s which 
would s ave th e witness es from losing that money they are 
enti t l ed to r eceive 8 I think t hat should meet th e situation. I 
am gl ad you rais ed the mattero I want to know what I had in 
mind i s being carried out. 

MR. PARKI NSON: I do not want to turn this into an industrial 
inquir y by any str et sh of the im agination but by the same 
token I am only raising it because it is obvious from what 
Mr. Lee has stat ed th ere is a compl ete underestimation as to 
what t he s ituation r eally is. In t he first place, the company 
is not li abl e for attendance allowance or pillar allowance so 
our members get nothing but when t hey are working they get 
£4.1 3 ~11. a shift plus attendance allowance plus pillar 
allowance, if the y qualify& All I am a sking under those 
circumstanc es is £4.1 3.11 pe r shift for their attendance each 
day and they are going to be paid £3~10o0o It is as simple 
as that.They are losing £1. 3.,11 a shift. 

HIS HONOR ~ Unless I am other wis e persuade d I think that is 
fair. Mr. Bevan tells me he will dr aw up a formal order in 
r es pect of thes e witnesses and they will be paid the sums I 
hav e stat ed. 

M~. Murr ay is properly absent today but will be h l:: r e at 
t wo o clock. I propos e , sho ul d th ere be any cross-examination 
to r es erve his rights to cross- examine subj ect of cours e to 
other couns el who may wish to clear up any matt er. I will 
say no mor e about that at this stageo 
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CLIFFORD JI.MES IJ~KE 
On fo rme r oath~ 

MR . LEE . Q. Over the weekend have you had a chance or opportunity 
to give a ny further cons i de ration a s to h ow long before the fire 
on 9th November it wa s t hat you were in this par t of the mine 
to put up the brattice? A. Yes, I have given it qui te a con­
siderable t hought ove r t he weekend and I still think it was 
roughly a fortn~t I was in t he r e putting tha t st opping . 

n y t hink it wa s rough ly a fortnight? A. Ye s . 
'l4 . - ou 

Q. You don t t think i t could be as long a s Oc tober 4th or 5th? il . 
I don 't t hi .nJc so . I~Dproximate ly a week before I went down to work 
on that stopping I ~a s sent down t o 8 Right again on my own just 

to generally he l p out . I t hink they were short-handed . 

HIS EONOR: The vJit ness did say his t i me s are recorded in some 
not e in the deputy's book . Is that book avnilab l e? 

MR .LEE: Only from Hhat I am told by other counsel , Your Honor, 
I understand the r e is probab l y some sort of r ecord which might, 
I believe , i dentify the prEcise time but I have not got it a nd 
I t hink the only peop l e who v1ould have a ccess t o it a t the moment 
would be ei ther the deputies or the management . 

MR .McNA LLY: We have not got a ccess to it . 

HIS HONOR: Do you kno1tr anyt hing about it, Mr . Reynolds ? 

HR . REYNOLDS ~ I only know our sear ches do not record thi s man 
being in 8 Right . We are not sug ge sting he wa s not, but they 
do not record it . 

HIS HONOR: Do you know \vha t they do record , if anything? 

MR . REYNO LDS ~ They r ecord many things . It i s not disputed that 
he was se parate l y de tal:ched and vJas no t booked in by the deput y 
in 8 Right specifica lly & He was booked in by his own deputy 
for the day for so many hours but was deta tched for somny hours, 
~parently and that time wa s apparently not recorded in the b ook 
of the deputy of 8 Right . We have made extensive inqui ries to 
t~y to pin point the date and \ve be lieve \'J e have been able to do 
so but not by a precise written record, Your Honor 

HIS HONOR~ Q.Did you see any r ecord be ing mad e? A. No, I did not 
see any r ecord be ing mad e but as a rule vJ hen we do work in 2 or 
3 different panels during the shift we usually a sk the deput y 
t oward s t he end of t he shift if he ha s booked us in or not , or , 
not to forget t o book u s in. I t hi nk we would have d one it that 
day . 

Q. The de puty w~s Mr . Park? A. Mr . Stewart . 

Q. The deput y? A. Mr . Stewart . 

Q . Mr~Stewart . A~ Yes , he wa s t he de put y in 8 Right . Either it 
coula be where we were working in the morning where it was Jack 
M organ - both of them cou ld book us in - it would only be re ­
corded once in the time sheet. If we were not sur e Jack Morgan 
had booked us in we would a sk Charlie Stewart to book us in . 

Q. You would a sk him to? h · I think we would have . 

Q.What are these entries? I s it on a sheet or a book or what? 
b. . It is a book . 

Q. It ~s a book the deputy has? ,k . Yes, he books in every man and 
the tlme t ha t is worked in tha t panel . 
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HIS HONOR~ Is Hr . St ewart 1 s book of Mr . Morgan ' s book avai l :.:J.ble ? 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ Ye s . 

HIS HONOR~ Are t hey he re? 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ Not in Court, no . 

HIS HONOR ~ I wonder if t hey could be obt a ined . It may he l p us . 

JviR . REYNOLDS ~ As I unde rst and the position he wa s a lv1ays booked 
in by some deputy other than Mr . Stewart and this doe s not deny 
the f act tha t he was s econded or on loan for a short period dur­
i ng the day . 

WITNESS~ Ye s , i t is qui te possib le t hat J a ck Morgan did book us 
in. 

MR . REYNOLDS~ I will suggest to the witness pr e cisely what happen~ 
ed if Mr . Lee doe s not , when my turn come s . 

We will ge t the books but the books will not he l p Your 
Honor one way or anot he r . They will show he is booked in ever y 
day by s omeone , generally by Morgan . 

HIS HONOR .z Do they sh ovr where? 

MR . REYNOLDS~ I sup~o s e they would , Your Honor . I gather Mr . 
Mo r gan would be the deputy a t tha t time at one particular place 
that shift . They would only show where Mo r gan was working . 

MR . PARKINSON~ Sure ly if the witness pointed out t ha t he wa s t ol d 
by t he de puty to go out and t hey found it was getting a little 
bit over powering on t hi s particula r day , sure ly ga s would have 
been r epor t ed on t his particula r day? 

HR . LEE ~ That is v,rhat -.,.,e vlant to fj_nd out . 

HIS HONOR~ We want to fix the date when the witness vias the r e . 

HR . PARKI NSON~ We might be ab le t o fix it through that r epor t , 
Your Honor . 

MR . LEE ~ Q. Is t hi s occ a sion you a r e r eferring to the first time 
you we r e in 8 Right? A. No . 

Q.How long before t hi s occ a sion you a re r ef err i ng we r e you in 
3 Right? A. !ll.pproxirnate l y a week pr evious . 

Q . TJ,Ja s t hi s the onl y occa sion - ? ~ . No . 

Q.VJa it a minute - upon whi ch you erect ed a ny brat tice? J.. Noo 

Q. You had done t ha t in 8 Right previously? n. Ye s. 

Q.VJas this the only occe_ sion you had e r ect ed br a t tice under the 
supe rvision, so to s peak, of de put y Stewart? A . No, Id on ' t thinl\: 
s o . In the past I had been up ther e erecting brattice stoppings · 
and cement rend er i ng them but t hey have more or l e ss been outby, 
away fr om the f a ce a nd tha t . 

Q.Wa s deputy St ewart thef e on those occa sions? A. No , I don ' t 
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~n o~casion when he a ctually worked with you? A. Yes . Q . This 1-Hl.S c • -

Q.Wns this the only time that that happened? A. Yes . 

1,1R . LEE~ It may be Hr .St ewart can throvr some light on it if he is 
rec~lled at some s tag e . 

Q. You say that you had these sensa ti?ns a s you ~ave outlined in 
your evidence when you cnme into th1s a rea . D1d Y?U ge t those 
sens~tions when standing upright or only when kneel1ng down 
nea r u. the floor or what ? A. All the t ime , standing upright and 
worse when I bent down . 

Q. Hovr rrany ot he r men were vJorking there with you? A. Sid Tilby 
a nd Charlie Stewart. 

QaDid Charlie Stewart have his l amp with him, his safe t y lamp? 
A. Yes, he had it with him, more or less hanging on t he corner of 
the intersection . 

Q . At any time did Stew art say , or make any c ornment t o you , 
about actual ga s being present? A. No . 

Q.The word ga s wa s not used? A. No . 

Q . Did you say anything to Hr .Stewar t - 11 have you tested t his 
pl ace? " or any words to that effect? _ _:,_. No . 

Q. You say it was quite obvious t o you , the sensa tions you were 
experiencing ?A. Yes . 

Q.Mr . Stewart hi mself made the stat ement 11 It i s pretty crooku 
or word s t o that effect? A. That is. right . 

Q.Did Hr . 'T'ilby say anythi nG t o you whilst he vias working there 
about how he was f e§ling? A. Oh I think he would have been -
he felt t he same way a s me . 

Q . Did you say he is built the same way? A. No , felt the same way 
a s me about the sensa tion and tha t , he wa s s pitting and coughing 
a nd s pluttering . What we d id , vJhen we got or ganised , I got Sid 
to go in arrl do a bit while I wa s outside, a nd then vice versa . 

·'Q .Was the re anyl)ody else in the a r ea that you can name other than 
Deputy St ewart Gnd Tilby? Ao Three shiftmen we re in a nd out 
per iodically when t hey ,,;ere getting timber to the f a ce . 

HIS HONOR..: Q. Do you know who they were? A. Yes, Ja.c"k Murray, 
Fred Hunt ana Harry Smith , they were the three shiftmen \vorking 
at the f a ce . 

MR.LEE~ Q. At any time whilst you were there did any of the 
manag ement, the manage r , the assist2.nt manager, the under- mFtnager , 
~ome into the vicinity or the area? A. No . 

rQ. Did you a sk Stewa r t or have any c onve rsa tion \·Jith Stewart 
along the lines of Hhat he was goj_ng to do ab out this situation? 
.A . No . 

Q . He did not say anything to you t o i ndicate he was going t 0 report it or do anythine; l ike that? A. No . 

Q. It did not occur t o you- I am not be ing critical- it did not 
occur to yo~ t? say to Charlie ste'\:.Ja rt "well vrhat is this 
stuff that lS 1n here? " ./A . No , I did not c.. sk hi_m vJhat it was . 

~r . You say.you _cou l d sort of s ense there was blackdamp in it? A. 
,e ll , I dld not knmv blackdamp but I had that sensation before 
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and since the fire, I a sked Vie Pa rkinson what was the effects 
of blo. ckdamp and tlp]arently tha t wa s it, the sensation I was 
getting. 

Q.But you were getting this when you were standing up? A.Yes. 

n.At your full height? .1 o~es? I think that must have been because 
~f the bratt~ce sureen be1ng partly erected and it was sort of 
swrling over and around ite 

Q.A bit of a draught coming through? L • • Yes, over it, where it 
was not fitting tight against the roof or the ribs. 

Q.You had this - you had had similar sensation about twelve 
months before? A.Yes. 

Q. You mentioned the area. You might do that agnin? A. Northern 
returns. 

Q.Did you report it to anybody? A.Yes, reported it to the 
de puty . 

Q .Was he present when. you experien?ed this s~nsation or did you 
have to go nnd find hlm and tell h1m? A.I dld not have to act­
ually go and find him but I told him when we met up with him 
again. 

Q.Do you knmv which deputy that was? A. Phil Browne . 

Q.D o you know if that de puty made any tests at the scene? ~.I 
t hink he would have. 

Q.You did not see him? A.No. 

Q.You got the impression he was going to? ~o He would have tested 
before we went into this particular area, I think. 

Q.~fuen you pointed it out to him ca n you r emember what that 
deputy said to you? Ao I think he snid'Yes, I know there is 
a bit of ga s there, it is more or less all over t hat area". 
You see, there were two othe r shiftmen detailed to work with us 
on that job and more or less there wa s, I think if I remembe r 
rightly, eight stoppings to put up, brattice stoppings, to form a 
new returno Two shiftmen sta rted at one end and they would put 
roughly four and we started at the centre and d id the other four 
and they had to clear out too~ 

QoDo you know the expression " bottom gas 11 ? 1~. I know the express­
ion. 

Q. Before this inquiry did you know t his expression? A.Yes. 

Q.Have you ever heard the expression "bottom gas 11 used amongst 
the men in this mine? h.Yes. 

Q.nt the time you experienced the sensations you did at the time 
Y?U described , what you think is a fortnight before the fire, 
d~d you think it might be bottom gas? A. Yes , well, I thought it 
ffilght ba bottom gas. I knCM nothi :,g about gases but just - -
Q.You thought it might be? ~ oYeso 

Q.On the previous occasions, 12 months before wa s there any 
r eference ,..,. ~ mention made by anyone to the ef}ect that what you 
had sensed then was bottom gas? A.I don 't recollect whether it 
~atshbottom gas th~t was mentioned or not but gas was mentioned 

at was gas - JUSt gas. 
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Q. Just gas? A. Yes. 

Q. I want to ask you some questions about the particular 
section or area that you were in. You did say to me on Friday 
t hat th ere was some doubt in your mind ~s to whether it was the 
actual extension to No. 2 cut-through that we see on the map 
over t here or whether it would be further back into the 
working s? A. Yes, well --

Q. You remember you s aid there was som e doubt in your mind? 
A. Ye s, the time factor. 

Q. I take it that is still the position: You would not like 
to swear on oath that you were i n that extended cut- through or 
shunt on that plan? A. Well, as near as I can figur e out that 
is wh ere I was. I hav e been thinking over the weekend and 
I hav e thought of another incident that hap pen ed last Tuesday 
when I was working in 8 Right panel. 

MR. REYNOLIS: Ar e we concerned about this? 

MR . SULLIVAN: It is only to as sist recollection. 

HIS HONOR: He may be reminded by an incident last Tuesday of 
what happened before. 

Q• Is that what you mean? A. Yes, it gives me the idea it was 
i n that place . There wer e thr ee electricians and two fitters, 
Si d Tilby and myself went down, went down with Fred Wright and 
he told us to wait at the intersection of A Heading and No . 2 
cut-thro ugh while hemade an inspection. He made quite a 
thorough insp ection befor e r eturning and while we were waiting 
there everyone wa s talking, you know, and I overheartd an 
electrician say to a fitt er - -

MR . REYNOLDS: Your Honor ••• 

HIS HONOR~ It is only of relevance insofar as it may have 
r efr eshed his r ecollection. 

MR . McNALLY: Perhaps if we hav e a name? 

WITNESS: It is r el evant to this cement-r endered bratticc. 

HIS HONOR: Q. You tell us? A. The electrician said th 2t just 
prior to the fire he was in t her e and h e hung up the top part 
of th e brattice in the aft ernoon and l eft the bottom half 
lying on the gro~nd for the aft ernoon shift to put up. 

MR . LEE: Q. Do you know the name of that electrician? A. 
Phil Clarke . I asked him was it cement-rendered or had it been 
cement-r ender ed and he said Yes. Ap par ently that was one I 
put up which was the only one in that area. I think it is qui te 
a while since they done any cement-r endering up th er e and that 
was th e stopping that wa s down and put np again. 

Q. Whether it be th at ar ea or further in what you did s ee was 
an auxiliary fan in operation? A. One ran: 

Q. You actually assisted in the erection of a brattic e in an 
ar ea wh er e you could smell gas ? A. Yes. 

Q. The bl eed tube was brought to that area? A. Yes. 

Q. Was it er ect ed whilst you we r e t he r e? A. No, erect ed by 
th e aft 2rnoon shift . 

Q. Di d you s ee it? A. I s 1~eh th e deputy and the vent tube 
brought i n but I did not s ee it et ect ed. 
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Q.You we r e aware whilst down there, whichever it wa s, whichever 
cut-thr ough it was, that at the back of the brattice t here vras 
goaf? A. Ye s. 

MR . CRANEg No que stion • 

MR . PARKINSON: Q.Pr i or t o the erection of this particula r brat­
t ice stopping which you wer e ser.t to cement render what task 
did you have to perform the week before you said you were in 
that particular sec tion? A~ The first job they gave me when I 
went up t he re was to give Fred Hope, t ha t is the shuttle ca r 
driver , a hand to shift the anchor point along B heading one 
pillar l ength outby. 

Q. That was t o shift the anchor pr op one pilla r lengt h further 
out ? A. Yes, in B headirg. 

Q.When you cement rendered this bratt ice wa s it a shunt? A.No, 
that was a timber bay . 

Q.Would you l~now the length of the sh ·rt; tle car? A. I would say 
approxima t ely 30 feet. 

Q.Where you cement rendered this pa rticular bratt ice in A head­
ing would you think there was r oom f Qr a shuttle car t o ge t 
into it? A. No , t here would not be enough ~oom for a shunt -
not quite . 

·Q.( Goes to l a rge pl an) Do y ~:m recall if the shunt on tha t 
par t icular occa sions was in B head i ng? A. It wa s i n B headi~ 
on the outby side. 

Q.Let us assume t hat it wa s No .3 cut -through extension -
let us assume ? A. Ye s. 

Q. Didn't you say the miner was down the extension about 100 
f eet ? A. Ye s, yes . 

Q.About l OO feet? A, Ye so 

Q.Have you any i dea hm"' long it wou l d take the miner to go t o 
the boundary nnd then extract the whole of the IJillars? A. No. 

Q o You would unde rs tand it '·"'oul d t ake some time to go 100 fe et 
down t o whe r e t hey had to take the lifts off? A. Ye s. 

Q. You would recognise it would take some time to expect the 
pill a rs? A • Ye s . 
Q. Then tha t could have been considerab ly before November 2nd 
had it been the No .3 cut-through extension? A. Well , I as sume so~ 
It would t ake a f ai r while to extract one pillar , wouldn't it? 
K suppose· the miner would ·tr.avel A!51head under norma l working 
conditions about , say , 90 fe et a shift. 

Q.Wha t I am put t ing t o you. is tha t if it wa s No.3 cut-through 
ext ension it must have been some time early in October when you 
went to erec t your - cement render the br a ttice stopping? A. Ye s, 
it would be. 

Q.In A heading? A. Ye s it would be,under those cj.rcumsta nces. 

Q • Yet a week prior t o t his, ·. prior t o you going to cement render, 
you had removed the cab le anchor back a pillar length? A. Yes. 
Q .When you r emoved tha t ea "ble a nchor back a pi llar l eng t h hov! 
many pil-lar s wer e left in that particular section? A· At that 
PP. rticular time the miner ~as half way through extracting the 
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pillar between B Heading and the wheeling road, C Heading, I 
think it would be. That would be about two pillar lengths from 
where we erect ed the new anchor point. 

Q. You say there was only one fan in operation? A. Only one 
fan. 

Q. Thelast time you wer e in there, at the t i me you cement 
r endered the brattice ; is that the situation? A. Yes. 

Q. Did you say you were s ent down as a matter of urgency? A. 
More or less. 

Q. When you say "mor e or less", just tell us? A. I was told to 
get there as qUick as I could. 

Q. By whom? A. Fred Wright. 

Q. You say the only people that were there erecting this 
brattice stopping and assisting yourself wer e Sid Tilby and 
Deputy Stewart? A. Yes. 
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MR.wcNALLY~ Q. I think you said on Friday that after the 
brattice was erec t ed in A heading you did not go back to the 
area of 8 Right until the day of the fire? A. That is correct. 

Q.You did say this morning that you had been in 8 Right Section 
previously? A. Yes. 

Q.I think it is fair to say that althougt1 you had been -Ln 8 
Right previously, you had never erected a brattice scneen in A 
head ing? A. Previously? 

Q. Yes. In other word s, t his was the only time that you had er­
ect ed, actually erected a bra ttice screen in A heading? A. Yes. 

Q.You have only done it once? A. Yes. 

Q.And you say, do you , it was two weeks before the fire? A· 
Roughly two weeks. 

QeWell, more or less than two weeks? A. Approximat ely two weeks. 

Q. More or les s than 2 weeks ? A.I t hiruc it would be round about 
t v1o weeks. 

Q.Could have been mor e? A.It could have been more. 

Q.Could it have been a week befor e the fire? A.I suppose it 
could have. 

Q.We ll, are you~ sure? A. No, I am not sure . I am not sure of 
the time at al l . 

Q.When you say you are not sure of the time at all, i t could 
have been a week , it could have been two weeks, i t could have 
been longer? A. Not much longer, I don't think , according t o 
the set -up , I mean -

Q .A"ceording to lrJhat set -up? A· Well, \<Then I went in there to 
change the a nchor point, they must have put that a nchor point 
there where it was so that t hey cou ld start on No .2 heading. 

Q . Hovr long before you erected the bratti&e screen did you 
erect the anchor point? A.A pprox i mately a week. 

Q.So that would get you back into October some time, is that the 
position? A. Well, that would be three weeks , wouldn't it? 

Q. Yes . Now you say that the only time you erected a brattice_in 
A heading was this one occasion? A. Yes. 

Q.Are you sure of that? A. Yes . 

Q.Assume you we r e told that you had a ctually erected the brattice 
\<Then the ext ension of No .3 cut-throug h vJas being made, would you 
be prepared then to agree tha t you we r e making an honest mistake 
and that it vras the brattice inby of No .3 c:ut-through that you 
had helped t o erect? J. . Yes~ I would . 

Q.I mean, your only mistake is as to the cut-through and as to 
the time? A. The time . The time i ~ the main thing, I think.If 
it \<ras in No .J the set -up is exact : r the same. 
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Q. I want you to assume that the set up at No.3 was exactly 
the same? ~- Yes. 

Q. As on the plan (indicating Exhibit"~")? A. Yes. 

Q. Would .)OU be then prepared to agree that you are qUite 
possibly making an honest mistake? A. Yes. 

Q.In any ev ent you are qUite sure of three facts, are you -
that (a) Mr.Wright told you to go to the section? A. Yes. 

Q. (b) That a brattice was erected in A Heading? A. Yes. 

Q. ~nd (c) that Mr. Stewart was there helping you? A. Yes. 

Q. He was ther e the whole time, in fact, assisting you; 
is that the position? A. That is correct, yes. 

MR. REYNOLDS:Q. How long have you worked in the mine? A. I 
worked ~ years in this mine and 10 years in a mine in New 
Zealand. 

Q. So you are pret ty used to conditions? A. Yes. 

Q. ~nd would you believe that you shoUld have reasonable 
working conditions in the mine? A. Yes. 

Q. I suppose you have been on strike a few times in your life? 
A. Oh yes. 

Q. AND believed you were standing up for your rights for 
dec ent working conditions? A. Yes. 

Q. And this day a deputy sent you in to work in a place which 
was thick with gas? (No answer ) . 

MR.McNALLY: That is not right. 

MR. RETI~OLDS: I am putting a proposition to him. 

WITNESS: The deputy actually didn't send me in. I dontt think 
he would have sent Tilby or myself in if we didn't want to go. 
We went in there, it seemed -

MR. REYNOLDS~ Q. Then you were prepared to go into this place 
to work? A. Yes. 

Q. And the deputy was present? A. Yes. 

Q. You say the conditions were terrific? A. Yes, they were 
terrific~ but I thought myself it was more or less an 
8ffiergency and W 3 had to erect this stopping to keep the . gas 
back in the goaf away from the working face. 

Q. Who told you it was an emergency? A. Nobody told me it 
Was an emergency, I just assumed it was. 

Q. And you put up with terrific conditions? Ao Yes. 

Q. Did you see the deputy use a lamp to test these terrific 
conditions? A. No, not while I was there, but had he taken 
his lamp in it wouldhave gone out, I think. 

I 
Q. ANd why didn t you say to him, as a miner of some nearlY 
20 Years' experience, "I am not going to work in that place 
until you clear it out"'? A. Because someone had to erect tht,s 
stopping to clear it out. 
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Q. Did t hey? A. Yes, a nd I was pr e pared to assist in an emergency . 

'Q .. Are y ou not exagg era ting t hese c ondition s? A. I don ' t t h i nk : s ~, 

Q. You do no t t h i nk s o? A. No . 

Q .Do you k now a ny t h i ng a b out ga s? A .. No 

Q . Do y ou know I:Jhat blackdamp is? A. C02 - carb on d iox ide . 

Q. Do you know what t hat is , what ' s it s effect is? A . Wel l , 
apparently i t affects t he b reathing a nd r e s pira tion. 

Q. You had t o a sk someb ody a bout t h is after~tJard s, did you , to 
find out? A. V.J ~S ll , I had to fi nd out vrhat t he e f f ect wa s , a ct ­
ua l ly . 

Q. \.Vho wa s it you a sk ed? Ao ¥ic Parld ns on . 

Q .1 nd whe n d i d y ou a sk Vi e Pa r k i n s on'? A. La st Thursd a y . 

Q.And -vra s t his the first time tha t y ou fou nd out ~trhat was t h8 
e f f e ct 9f b l a ckd amp on a human bein g? A. No, I ha d head previous 
t hat i f you were overc ome you j ust go t o sle e p -

Q. No , I a m a sk i rg y ou i s th i s t he f irst time you found out 
the eff ect of b lackdamp on a human being? A. Yes . 

Q .And where vra s i t you a sked Hr . Vi e Pa r ld nson? A. In Wollongong . 

Q .Whe r e? A . I n Cr ov.rn St r e e t . 

Q.Whe r eabouts in Crown Stree t? A. Th e s olicitor ' s of f ice . 

Q. And you a sk e<.J. h i m t he r e \>Tha t was t he e f fect of C0 2 , did you -
i s tha t right ? A. Tha t i s c orre ct . 

Q. And he t o l d y ou? A. Yes . 

I;r . Was any:,ody e l se pre s ent ? H. . Yes, I t h i nk Lanc e Novi s vas 
pre se nt . 

Q. Any b ody else? A. The r e were t wo or t h r ee othe r c ha ps there but 
I can ' t , -

Q.What - mine r s or what? A. Ye s. 

Q.And y ou had ha d t his experienc e of the s e terrific c ondition s, 
you say , s.ome time lat. ~ i n October and y m: d id not know what 
effec t it mi ght have on y ou? A.Well , I k n ew tha t if I d i d n ' t 
ge t out of it , l ike t hat it would fi nish me . 

Q. You k nm"' t ha t ? ~l. . Ye s, but I d i d n 1 t know pr e cisely it 1va s b l a ck­
damp , I d i dn ' t know wha t i t wa s . 

Q.We l l , you k new it wa s a mi ne gas? A. Yes . 

Q. hnd have y ou b e e n t aught t o r e ga r d a ll mi ne gas a s d n gerous? 
A. Yes. 

Q. Ove r the weekend did y ou t a l k t o Mr Tilby? A. No . 

Q. Well , y ou s e e you have done s ome thinkgin -::;.ver t he weekend 
about it? JA. . Ye s . 
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Q. Did you ask Mr. Tilby what his r ecollection was? A. I 
didn 1 t s ee Mr. Tilby. 

Q. Have you seen him since? A. No. 

Q. Well, have you ever asked him what h~hinks the day was? 
A. No 1 I haven't asked him at all. 

Q. Have you tried to check it in any other way? A. Well the 
only way I could check is from my memory and incidents fhat I 
recollect having happened, and th e time book. That is the 
only way I could do ito 

Q. The time book - did you look at the time book? A. No. 

Q. Well, is there a time book which would hav e helped you? 
A. Ther e should hav e been, I think& 

Q. Did you ask to s ee that? Ao Noo 

Q. So th e time book has been no help to you, has it? A. No, 
not as r egards the time, apparently. 

Q. Do you remember working on ballasting a new dies el road 
in October? A. Yes. We were down ther e from time to time. 

~ . Wher e wa s that? Ao On the way to Second North. 

Q. We r e you working on that before the day you were sent to 
do som ething with the brattice scr een in 8 Right? A. No, I 
was not working on that jobn I was very close to it though. We 
wer e timbe ring an inters ection in a new intake airway off that 
area. 

Q. Do you remember now that you were doing that precise job on 
the day you were sent to 8 Right? A. Yes. 

Q. We r e you s ent aft er crib? Aa Yes, straight aft er crib. 

Q. And who gav e you the first message ? A. Ken Mangles~ 

Q. When you say it was straight after crib, had you resumed work 
aft er crib? A. Yes. 

Q. But it was immedi ately after? A. Yes. 

Q. Would you deny that it was on~e 5th October you assisted 
in er ecting a brattice screen in 8 Right? A. No, I couldntt 
deny it. 

Q. ~1d did you know what black damp was before this day that 
you spoke of? A. No, I didn 1 t know what it waso I had struck 
it fairly often and been told it was black damp. The first 
tim e I had a sens ation was, as I say 1 in the northern returns 
approximately t welv e months ago. I had heard it before and 
hissing out of the ribs, and a particular mine in New Zealand 
w~ had nake d lights there, carbide lights, and very oft en 
we used to hold the light in the rib and los e the light, but 
I never ever got a s ensation from it. 

RE-EXAMTIJATION: 

MR. SULLIVAN:Q. At any rat e , you erected the brattice stopping, 
wherever it was, completely inthe presence of Mr. Stewart?A.Yes. 

Q. Di d ~u r ely on him foE safety? A. Yes. 
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HIS HONOR~ Q. Sub ject to Mr.Murray ' s wanting to cross --examine 
you, you may step ~own, but I cannot release you yet; do you 
understand? A. Thanl{ you, Your Honor . 

(vJi tne ss stood down) 

HR .SULLIVAN~ I I<Till call Mr .Victor Parkin; on . 

MR . LEE ~ In accordance with a direction Your Honor gave on 
Friday,we ·arranged for Mr . Mangles to ~e a t the Court . It i s a 
matter entirely for Your Honor a s to when he is called but he 
is here, and I presume he anticipated he would be not here for 
very long . 

MR . SULLIVAH~ I have no ob jection be cause Nr . Parki rn on wlll be 
in the box e. fair vlhi le, I sho1~ld think . 

THOHAS MICHAEL :tvr..ANGLES 
Re-sworn 

Examined as under~ 

HIS HONOR~ Q. Your full name is Thoma s Michael Mangle s; you have 
already given evidence in this inquiry? A. Yes . 

Q. You drove No .40 shuttle car? A. 40 shuttle car . 

Q. Do you recall you gave some evidence about the brake housing 
and the brakes on this shuttle car? A. Yes . 

Q. Are you ab le to tell me whether there is an inspecton plate 
on top of that housing? "~ . No , I would not be able to tell you . 

Q.Are you ab le to say or tell me this - -

MR . REYNOLDS~ Your Honor , may I say that we at the Bar table , 
in the acoustics in this room, with traffic constantly passing, 
find difficulty j_n hearing i:Jhat Your Honor says . 

HIS HONOR ~ Q .Would you have a look at this photog raph ( Exhibit C 
shown to witness) . ~o you r ecognise that? A. No, I couldn ' t . 

Q. You cannot recognise it? A. No . I can r e cognise the disc . 

Q. You can re c ognise the disc? A. Ye s. 

Q. Do you see that rectangular a rea on the top? A. That one 
there . 

Q. You see there is an opening , t hi s rectangular opening here?A . 
Yes . 

Q.When you were driving that shuttle car c ould you see an open 
rectangular portion in there , in the a r ea of the brakes, where 
you can look into ? A. Yes , I would say you could . 

Q.Was that ever covered? A. They did have covers on them . 

Q.Well , you say you have seen an open a r ea; doe s that mean you 
have seen it when the cove r s have been removed? A. I never tool-~ 
that much notice, Your Honor . They are usually covered . 

Q. They are usually? A. Yes. 

Q.Are you able to tell me whether you have ever driven this 
shut tle car without covers , without a cover on any one of those 
brakes ? A. Not on 40 shuttle car , no. 
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Q.Do you .say you a r e not able to t ell me or that you have 
not driven one? A . Not open , no . 

Q, Do you re call your shutt l e car on t his part i cular day , the day 
of the f i r e? u . Ye s , I would say I r e ca ll it . 

Q. Did you look a t those br ake hous i ngs on t ha t par t i cula r da y? 
Do you s pecia lly r emanbe r l ooki ng a t them? A. Not on t ha t 
par ti cular day , no , Sir . 

Q. Have you seen t he car since? A . Ye s , I have never examined i t 
r eal close ly, but I have seen i t. 

Q.When wa s t he next time aft e r t he fire that you saw the ca r ? ~ . 
It woul d be about t he next day we v.rent ba ck t o -vro r k . 

Q.Where was it t he n? il . I n t he shunt , in the same posit j_on a s 
when it was l eft. 

~.Did you examine it t hen when you went ba ck? A. Not rea l~ 
close l y , n,o . 

Q. Do you remembe r whet he r you l ooked a t the br ake a r ea a t a ll . 
wher e t he br ake hous i ngs we r e ? ~ . Where t hi s bit of wood wa s? 

Q. Ye s . A. Ye s . 

Q. Goul d y ou see t he pi ece of wood? A. No . 
'? Q. You could not see j_ t · & . No, it had been taken out, I t hink 

- it had been pu l led apart . 

·Q, It had been pu lled Ecpar t when you saw it? A. Ye s. 

Q. Coul d you t e ll me this~ Were t he r e any spe c i a l f ittar 
who l ooked afte r your shutt l e car? A. They ha~ specia l dog­
wat ch f itte r s , but Da l e J one s wa s the usua l fitt er on the day 
shift . 

Q.Da l e J ones? .b. . Yes ... If anything wa s needed t o be done he wa s 
t he man we we r e t o ask . 

Q. He did not a t tend t o you r ca r on t ha t shif t , did he? A. Not 
on that shi f t , no . 

Q.But t here were fit t e rs on t he dog- watch shift who mi ght have 
a t tended t o i t? A. Ye s . 

Q • I t \vould have been t heir job to a t t end to i t i f i t wa s 
necessar y? ~ . Ye s , that i s right . 

Q. Do you know who t hey were? A. Ri g Jeffrie~, I t hink , wa s one 
of the u sua l one s down t he r e . 

Q.Wha t was hi s name aga i n? I~. Ri g J effri es. I woul dn 't be sure 
who the particu l a r fi t t e r s we r e on tha t dog-wat ch . 

9• I wonde r ed if you. cou ld r ecol l ect t hem? ,} .. • Not on tha t pa r t­
le ula r shift , no , I c oul dn 1 t say . 

Q. You are no t even ce rt a in about Mr. Jeff r ie s? A. No - I had 
seen hi m in t ha t pane l on dog-wat ch doing wor k . 

HI S HONOR~ Ha s anybody at t he Bar t ab l e a ny que stions t o a sk of 
this witne s s? 

MR .LEE~ Yes, but not on t hat point. I t doe s seem, a s Mr. Mangl e s 
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is back here , he may be ab l e to throw light on one or two other 
matt ers. 

MR .SULLIVfl.N ~ May I say s omething: I have s een t hr ee fitters 
and they have t old me certa in things about these plate s and j_f 
Your Honor wants more information we will arra nge to have one 
called . 

HIS HONOR~ I would be obliged to you • 

MR . SULLIVAN~ I l e t them go on Friday; I am sorry I did now, 
but I will get them back . I am appearing for the a . E.U tooo 

MR .LEE : Q.Do you happen to know~ from having worked in Section 8 
Right , who it was wh o put up the bra ttic in~ heading - in the 
shunt? A. No, I wouldn 't -

Q.You did not see it being erected?~ . No, I did not see it 
being erected. 

HIS HONOR : QeAre you ab le to tell me how long i t had been up 
on the day of the fire ? !f ... Well, I would s ay t hat it wa s put up 
when the miner first started to drive that long heading but there 
wa s no r oom fo r a shuttle car to drive in there. 

Q.There wa s no room f or a shuttle car to drive into the 
shunt? 1~ . No, and then it 1;1a s put furthe r ba ck when we u sed it 
for a shunt. 

Q.So tha t means that the brattice had been erect ed and \.va s later 
moved? A~ Moved back . 

Q. For the pur pose of allowing a shutt le car to use that heading 
a s a shunt? A. Yes . 
lviR .LEE~ Q.Did you work with your shuttle car in the workings 
further to the right of the plan there? A. Yes , I had been up 
there I woul d say two years . 

Q. You had been in that a r ea two yea rs? n. I would say , ye sQ 

Q.Do you know what we call No.3 cut-through , the next one along ? 
A. The next one a long t o 'i·Ther e I was shunting? 

Q.Well, the next one along to the one shown on the map which is 
the a r ea of t he fire - the next one a long to the right? A. Yes . 

Q. Did you work your shuttle car in there? a. Yes , I did work in 
there . 

y 

Q.Could you describe to His Honor the l ayout there as you recall 
it? A. Genera lly, one car shunted to the r ight and one ca r shunt­
ed to the l eft. 

HIS HONOR: Q.Do you mean two shunting ca rs? A. Yes. Mo stly we 
used two shunting cars, at times . If we had the t wo cars we 
used the two ca rs. 

MR .LEE ~ Q. ~nd can you r emember if in relation to the one we are 
s peaking about, No o3, whether you came stra ight do1Nt1 the cut -­
through and into A headin~ , to do your shunt, or did you go on 
to B heading? a. I used fi heading a nd B heading . 

Q.In A head ing wa s there a brattice e rected? ~ . The one where the 
loading r amp wa s - what one is that? 
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Q. That is C? A. Well, ther e wn s a brattic s stop ping in that 
one but not in th e one furth er down. 

Q. That might be B or A? An B - what one was I shunting in? 

Q. You say the loading ramp has always been in the bottom ono , 
do you? A. We call it th e top one - usuallY class it as the top. 

Q. When you worked in this, No~3 cnt-through, you say you were 
shunting in A and in B? A~ Yes. 

Q. m A Heading was th er e a brattice? ~ No, not in A. 

Q • Not in A? A • No .. 

Q. What do you say is A on that plan? (Indicating ExhiiJit "A") 
A. Well, wher e th e loading ramp was -

Q. Would you st ep across and point out to what you think is 
A Heading? A. This is A Heading. (indic ating on Exhibit 11 &!.1'). 

Q. That is A and this is B? A. Yes. Th er e was a brattice stopp­
in that beadingo 

Q. This is A B, c, and you are ov er here, you s ee. The 
hGadings continue out like that and you are working in a cut­
through off her e somewh ere, do you follow me? ~ Yeso 

Q. That is right, isn 1 t it? Now what I am seeking to ask 
about is whether wh en you ·were working in the next cut-through, 
can you remember that you shunted into A Heading or into B 
heading or what you did? If you canrt remember, say so? A. 
No, I couldn't say, not at th~t particular - (witness back to 
box). 

Q. Can you remember whether i n that Noo 3 cut-through before, 
ther e was any ble ed tube s et up at all? A. Not in that 
particular heading, noo 

Q. Can you remember in that Noo3 cut-through whether there 
wer e two fans or one , or mor e if you li ke? A. I think there 
was one to start off with and then they put another one in. 

HIS HONOR ~ Q. Do you retnetnber whether you felt or smelt any 
gas in there? A. At the back of the shuttle car I would say 
ther e was a strong smell. 

Q. MR. LEE: We ar e r ef erring now to Noo3 cut-through?Ao Yes. 

Q. Not the one wh ere th e fir e took place? A. Yes, the one 
wher e th e fire took plac e . 

HIS HONOR ~ Qe No 7 this is in t h , period before you workGd in 
this s ection wher e the fir e took place; Mr.Lee has shown you 
the area known as th e goaf? A. Yos. 

Q. This is the job you we r e doing thGr e before this new lot 
Was opened up wher e the fir e took plac e . Did you smell or 
f eel any gas in that area, that is before you come to the 
arec:t of the fire? A. Not in that area, no. 

Q. You did not smell any in that area? A. Not in that area,no. 

MR. LEE ~ Q. Do you remember th e last line of pillars you 
extract ed befor e this extension of the cut-through? Ao Yes. 

Q • That would mv e been tbe ar ea to which you are now r eferring? 
A oYes. 
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Q. And you say there 1.vas no gas any\,rhere that you we r e aware of? 
A. Not that I am awa re of , no . 

MR · CRANE~ No questions . 

MR .PARKI NSON : No questions . 

MR McNALLY: Q . You mentioned tha t there vJas a brattice in A 
he~ding near No . 2 cut - t hrough whi ch 1vas s hj_ f t ed further back t o 
allow t he shuttle car t o go in? A. Yes . 
Q.You d i d not actually see that br a ttice , did you? A. Didn ' t 
see it being shifted , no . 

Q. You did not see it t he r e before it was shifted , did you? A. 
Yes, I would say it was there before . 

~ . Did you see it? A. Yes. 

Q.When did you see it? A.When t hey :irst sta rted off driving the 
place . 

Q. They first started driving the place on the 2nd Novembe r . 
Wa s i t ther e then? ( No answer) . 

MR .SULLIVAN: Wel l , a ssQme it was t he 2nd November. 

MR .HcNALLY ~ Q. I t hink you have already said about the 2nd Novemb­
er? A.When t his place firs t sta rted - I c ouldn ' t tell you the 
date but t hey drove t his long pl a ce a nd t he br a ttice 1va s there 
then . 

Q .Wh.i ch pla ce a r e you nov.r r ef erring t o - 2 cut - thr ough or A 
neadi ng? A. Thi s long heading . 

HIS HONOR : Q. Thi s long one going up paralle l with t he goaf?A . Yes e 

tm .. 1cNALLY: Q. The one t hat looks l ike a golf c lub? .~.Ll.Yes . 

Q.And the br a tt i ce via s i .n A head ing the n? You say you a ctually 
S3.vl it there? A. Yes, Iv..nuld say I ac tually s aw it there . 

Q.And it \·Jas shift ed? A. It '''a s shift ed , yes . 

Q. Cm rlie Stev.rar t is your deputy, I t hink'? A. Yes . 

Q. You work wi t h hi m eve ry day? A. Every day , yes . 

Q . And you say he did not shift it? A. No , I wouldn ' t r ea lly know 
who shifted it , no . 

Q. But CharliP Stewar t di d not shift it? A . r~ , I wouldn't say 
Char lie Stewar t shifted it, no . 

Q. It was done on the dog·~watc h shift , is that the position? .J . 
I -~.;ouldn ' t know what shift i \vas done on . 

Q.Well, it was not done on your shift? A. No . 

Q .~ere you in Charli e Btewart's shift when No . 3 cut - through wa s 
be1ng mad e - it is not on the map? A. No , 3 , I would be , yes . 
I have been there two years . I would say I would be in Charlie 
Ste-w a r t' s . 

Q oYou have worked in 8 Right for s ome time? A. Tvlo yea rs . 
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Q. And was that with Charlie Stewart? ~. No - not always with 
Charlie Stewart, no. · 

Q. were you with Charlie Stewart when t he extension of No.] 
cut-through was being made? That is the next cut-through 
inby No.2? A. I don't know whether I would be with Charlie, 
whether Charlie would be the deputy or not then. 

Q. Are you quite sure there was only one blower there then? 
A. One exhaust fan? 

Q. Yes, one fan? A. Yes. 

q. You are quite sure? ~. Yes. 

Q. When was the second exhaust fan put in, do you knoW1 ~No, 
I would.nrt know exactly when it was put in. 

Q. Did your shift put it in? A. No, our shift would not put it 
in. 

Q. · I think ther e was a bleed tube there? A. Yes. 

Q. That is in No.3 cut-through?A.Yes. 

Q.The s et up in No.3 is exactly the same as in No.2 cut-through? 
A. No, .there · only one bleed ·tube that I have ever - that 
I can recall ever being put in. That is the shunt I was 
shunting in then. 

HIS HONOR: Q. There was none there on the day of the fire? A.No. 

Q. Never before? A. No. 

MR.McNALLY; Q. vVh en you were working in the ext·ension to ~~o.3-
did you work? A. Yes, I would work I would t hink. 

Q. Did you work actually on th e extension to No.]? A. I coUld 
not recall. I couldn't r ecall whether I-

Q. You do not r ecall? A. No . 

Q. There may have been a bleed tube there; you would not 
know? A. The only one I can recall is one they just -

Q. I am put tin g to you you do not r ecall working on the 
extension to No.] cut-through; th ere may have been a bleed 
tube t here? A. There coUl d have been, yes. 

MR . SULLIVAN: No qUestionso 

MR . LEE: No further questions. 
(Witness retir ed) 

HANS PADUCH, 
SWORN, examined as under : 

MR. SULLIVAN: Q. Is your name Hans Paduch? A. Yes. 

Q. You live at 40 Seafoam Avenue, Thirroul? A. Yes. 

Q. You are one of the night fitters at the Bulli Colliery? 
A. Yes. 

Q. I show you the Exhibits. Do you know the Joy Shuttle Car? 
A. Yes, I hav e worked on them occasionally. 

Q. You work on them? A. Yes. 
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h t ·- , ".. r ant s t o know is whether t here is an inspect­Q. w a 1 ·- s L = .-o w 
ion pl a te covering the br ake s? A6 The r e is one mad e for it. 

Q. I n your experi ence a re they always on "\<Th en they come back? 
A.When t hey are on they ar e t he r e - general running round and 
working I have seen them offn 

Q. You have seen them off? AoYes. 

QeAnd kept off? AoYes~ 

HIS HONOR ~ QoHave you eve r wor ked on this Noo40 ~huttle ca r? Ao 
Yes, I woul d have . I wa s working three months - two or three 
months before thi s f ire - I was in 8 Ri ght. 

Q.Do you remember whethe r there were inspection plates kept on 
that at all? A. I cou l d not sayo 

QoWhen wa s the last time you saw tha t shuttle ca r? A. The l a st 
time? 

Q. Yes. Ao must af ter the fire I saw it o 

Q.Did you have a look at the brake area?A oYes~ 

QoVJe re t he re any inspection pl ates on it? A., No - I would not 
be sure if the brake had been taken off - I believe the piece 
of wood had been taken out theno 

MR . SULLIVAN~ Q . Do they run them sometj_me s vJi th the inspection 
plate on and sometime s not on? Is that the po sition? A. 
Yes . 

HIS nONOR~ Q"Ar e these easi l y 1·emoved? Ao Ye s~ two bolts on 
them. 

Q. You just need a s panner? iLT-;ifo spanners,ye s. Only one thing~ 
If you want t o do any 1.-J Ork on them whi l e they a r e operating 
it is ve r y hot 9 you can ha r dly ge t in .. 

QnThey did ge t very hot? AQYes. 

Qoin the course of ord ina ry operation they be c ome ve r y hot ?A. Yesn 

Q(~ould you give me your description as to how hot? Ao If you 
put your hand in and touch the brake it would burn - i t would 
singe ~ 

Q. They oe come a s hot a s tha t? .~ Q Yeso 

Q.Do they smoke at all? A.,If they pick up oil a nd they are ho t 
they .. i ll smoke , 

Q. Is i~ cust omary for them t o ~~ck up oil? A. Sometimes those 
hol e s ln the bottom pick up c r~ l whi ch wi l l choke those holes 
and oil c oming from the gea r box r educer le&ks out . I have s een 
cars with a br ake disc a ctua lly ruD-YJ.i ng in oil o 

Q. You say they pick up coal ~ You mean that coal aets in? A. 
I pre sume it is being pi cked up~ There are hole s bin the bot tom 
and a t some time or other those cars hit the floor a nd I presume 
they pick it up theno 

QoYou have seen coa l in this brake ~rea? Ao Yesc 
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HIS HONOR ~ This i s a n enlargement is it? (Indica tes Exhibit). 

HR .LEE ~ Ye so 

HIS HONOR~ Is t he r e a sma ller versj_on of that? 
mislead the wit ne ssa (Handed to His Honor) 

This might 

Q . Have a look a t that c I am :::o ld in t hi s inqui ry that that 
repre sents an a ccumulation - you have see n the pi ece of wood?A. 
Yes . 

Q. 'rhat t hat r epresont s a n o. ccmnulation of coa l dust? A~Yes . 

Q.,Have you ever? looking at these br ck e s, seen accumulat i ons like 
that? ~ . Not the same~ I be lieve t hi s has been burnt but 
it i s coal dus t and oi ly bits of coal, yes. 

Q.You have seen that? Ao Ye s. 

QoWhere do you say the ca r picks up t he c oa l dust fr om? From 
what a r ea? A a I would say it was very uneven road and some time 
or othe r t he ba ck of the car hits t he ground and pi ck s it up 
and t hr ough time I would say it is being t hrown around by the 
disc brake in all diffe r ent di r ecti ons. 

Q . H(}W often to your knowled ge do you clean out t he a r ea? A. 
Usuall y when we ge t a report t hat br akes a r e not workingo 
When they get a fu l l load of coal the dr ive r s omet i me s ha s t o 
stop the Cclr a nd even if you put the foo t har d down it doe s not 
stop. 

QoYou get a r eport? Ao We ge t a report that t he br ake s are 
crook and we wa sh them out " 

QoYou do not look a t these brake s unl ess you get a r eport some­
thing is wrong ? A.Yes,usually,ye s. 

Q .. Ther 2 is no r egula r routine of going round , opening up the 
brakes and inspecting them~ whether they are r eport ed or not? 
AoThere a re sup posed to oe preventive maintenances being done on 
these ca rs but whether it is being done or not I cou l d not say . 

Qo Prevent i ve maintenanc e?A eYes . 

Q .. By whom? By the fitters themselve s? A. There is ore fitter on 
night shift ~o look aft er the ca rs in the pit. 

QftYou mean he i s supposed to inspect the se cars ever y shift, 
on night shi f t ? A. No, I don 1 t knm;Jo I would not l ike to sa y, 
Your Honor. I knew he doe s repairs but I don't know if he 
doe s inspections and that? I would not like to say. 

Q .. Yo~ have never been a sked to provi de a r egu l a r inspection 
servlce of the brake area? .'J'. _. No . 

MR.SULLIVAN~ We have subpoenaed the ma intenance books from the 
C?lliery in respect of No _1· ' - i t hink i t is in the room. It 
!!llght be conveni ent for me, -w1a le we have a fitt or here, t o have 
l t produc ed. 

HIS HONOR~ It ha s a lready been produced? 

HR . SULLIVAN ~ Yes . Perhaps we might be ab l e to ge t it out now 
nnc1 he mi ght b e ab l e to te 11 ').ls somet~.i.. :1.g. 

HIS HO NOR~ Ye s., 



MR. SULLIVA.N,J Qo I think your leading hand fitter there is 
Bob Taylor? An Ye3~ 

MR. SULLIVCd'\f: I (~hink we can get him ., 

HIS HONOR .. Qo Have you ever seen a plece of wood, smal l or large, 
in that area before?AL Occasi 0nally ~ I would not say often-
I have seen t wo or three t i me s - I have picked out bits of 
wedges and lids 5 like tho saall pieces a miner uses for 
tightening Up the props along the headings and cut - throughs. 

Q.Wedges of wood? Ao Yes, wedges and lids~ 

Q. What is a lid? A. , The wedge is a tapered piece of wood 
whereas the lid is a piece that i s even right through " 

QoYou have seen thos e , actuall y? A., Yes 7 Ihave picked them out. 

Q. A.ny si ze? An Flat - I supp ose some abou.t that long and 
about that wide (indi Cctte s) o 

Q.Abo tJ_t a foot long b:p,~. s.Ql\l"E3~h:. ng lik\3 six inches widu''?AoAbout 
five inches o 

Q.About one foot ?A r About ten inches. 

Q "You have found piec es a s big as th<1-·-· ? A" Yes o 

Q .. Wedged?A ., No, just Tying in tha cca::.o 

QQin t he coal itself in the brake ar ea?AoYes? in the brake areao 

MR. SULL.fV -~1\T n (Jlppr oa8hes wi tness) oThis s eems to be the card 
for thi s shuttl e caro Have you s een these cards? Ao Noo 

MRo REYNOLDS~ Th at dces not surpris e me ", 

··.-rTNESS: These deal with the break down ca:i..,s"' We don 1 t get 
those - there is delay in ~inut es - only if it get s longer. 

Q .MR., SULL I VAN: You would no ·~~ even know whose handwr i t · ng 
this is?A oNo , no ideaa 

HIS HONOR:This i s the card fo~ No,40 shuttle car? 

MR ~ SULLIVANo Yes a 

Q .. It says 118th Novembnr: Traction f o~:>ward contact bur ntr: ·? Ao 
That is elsctricalc 

Qoi t htn 1:: these look as if they are all electrical? The orange 
card seems to be electrical?A o This particular thing was 
electr-ical~ 

Q.All electrical ~ It ~afars to cables?A. I notice one with a 
flat tyre,that wo uld not be el0ctrical,I dontt thinka 

Q .HIS HONOP.: Was that record E! d on the orange card? P . ., I 
believe it is a breakdown car ,j_.., we call it" All the breakdowns 
that occur are booked down as delays ~ I think that is what it 
looks like to me o 

MR: REYNOLD:>: This is not the preventive maintenance ca.;;rd, 
~~~s is the act L1al repairs and adjustments and that type ,of 

lh~& In other words it is a summary taken from these 
diar1es and. bo ok3~ The y are the pi'l:me documents and these 
ar
1

e th~ sUr(:mary and that is mechanica]_ 7hydraulic and 
8 ectr1 cal ) It is d-isse ~ted oUt o 



SIS HONOR: I would like the opportunity to have a look a t the 
r e l evant ca rd or book/') Perha ps they could be tendered. 

HR.SULLIVAI\ ~ I t hink I will tender themo 

MR.REYNOLDS ~ It may be the r e is c:tnother ca rd which deals vrit h 
routine preventive maintmance. 

HIS HONOR: Tha t may be s o but kee p this one in caseo 

MR. SULLIVAN: This one cuts out on 15th September. Is there 
one after t his? 

!ffi . REYNOLDS ~ If there is, it is here . 

HR.SU-,11'-IAN: I will te nder the se aft er. 

MR . CRAi'-.TE: No que st i ons . 

MR. PARKI NSO N: No questions. 

MR.LEE : Qoi would like to clea r up some thi ng . You have referred 
t o hydr aulic oil drippi ng in effect into the a rea of these 
disc br ake s, is it? Ao No, oil from t he r educerg 

QoWhat is the r educ e r? A& The reducer between the e lectric 
motor and the drive shaft" 

Qo That is a common thing , is it, for tha t oil to drip into 
that a r ea of t he disc br ake? A. To drop down the bottom. 

Q. Ye so A. Ye s . 

Q.Ther e is no way of pr eventing tha t? A. I suppos e you c culd 
over come it s omeho~tr, I would not liY.:e t o say hovl o 

Q.We have been t old he re the t emper a ture the d isc brake can gen­
er ator is sufficient to i gnite oil? Ao Yes. 

Q.The shuttle e - r, you say, is one which 7 fr om the very way it 
is made , ~eans when it i s in use some oil wi l l be discharged 
or int roduced i n to the a r ea of the disc br ake s? Ao I would not 
say t he way it is made but t he re is an inch v1ater plug vlith a 
hole drilled t hrough the centre of it vrith a little three 
sixt ee nths screw put in loose a nd with any pre ssure created 
t hrough heating up it just li :':' ts a nd if a ny oil comes u p to it 
it will j u st automat ically throw out ... 

Qo You say you ca nnot do ar-yt hing ab out it t o avoid this oil 
being introduced into thi ~ hot area of the dis c brake? A. I 
suppose you could . 

QoJus t off the cuffJ do you imag ine it wou l d be a very l a rge 
t echnica l prob lem or just some gua rd or de~i ~ e or wha tever it 
may be'? A. I would not like to say on that, I thin1c it v1ould be 
mor e or l e ss tria l and erroro You might devise something you 
t hi n..'k 1.·1 ou ld v1ork a nd you mi ght still throw it out . 

MILSULLIVAN: qoi wo·tl l d like to conf i r m s omething about Noo40 
shuttle ca r; The br :::J.ke s c:t r e not ventila ted, a re they? Jb,. . I 
believe the disc brake s - just the small disc brakeo 

Q.There is no hole to allm ... , the a ir to cool? Ao No, not as far 
a s I kno-v1" 

(Witness retired) 
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MR. SULLIVAN: Does Your Honor wan -t anoth .:· fi tb··~ · brought along? 

HIS HONOR: I will have a look at the book fi rst. 

VICTOR PARAINSON ~ 
Sworn , examined as Dnder: 

MR.SULLIVAN:Q. Your full name is Victor P arkinson'? ~,YesQ 

Q o Where do you liv e ? A~ 16 J ame s Ro ad" Cor ::· lma:i_" 

o.,You are the district check inspect or fc7 the Souther~ 
District are you not? A. Yes . 

Q.Are you the holder of a Third Class Deputy's Ticket'1A ~ Yes. 

Q.I think your appointment as 3tr:i_ct elhec _r,: JnspecLor is 
fairly recent, is it not? A~ Yes. 

Q.When .- ere you actually appointed? A .. Nov c.T..bo r c,f last Y·2ar 1 
1964 . 

Q .,Had you hc.d prioi' expei'lenc.a in ·t ;l.c c o ':l:L r1inin~ ·~_n r:1 .... 1stry·? 
A. 12 y ,Jar s., 

QoWhat jobs had you done duri.ng that J 2 yea:::'s?A,.FI' cm wheeling 
- from the surface fir s t up to wheeii ng ~~d then locos, 
s hiftwork, an d machine wcrke 

QuMachine work at the face? A~ Y~ s . 

Q. You remember 9th Nove~be~ ~965? Ao Ve_y wellm 

Q~You we r e actually at 
you not?A o Yes .. 

~-!, B" . J .·; ,~ -· ~ , ·: ,..,.-. • u,,e lA,_.._ , -·- ·~-1 ... _ , 1 _~ _, .. y day~ 

Q. You had gone to the Colli ery :i.n r•J :;p 'i~'se t 1) a c'.:;.~npl::J.LL' 
made by sotl1 G members of the Minsr::: ' J:i ·e c. e -ra~ic·n about g .:; s ~-! 
the West ern tet urns? A, Ga s and dt1s c ~ 

Q~In the we st ern ret t.:rr.ns,., You YJer1 ·~ u.: ldc~g 'i::' OL~tHl a1:out Wila·::­
time? A, 7 o 1 cl ock - 7 a~m5 

Q. This complaint had been referred to yen the prev~ous we ek, 
had it not? A. Ye s, on the Friday. 

~ Did c: ~· ;one accomp an y you undergroL!.n.d7 A., The Und E:J :r · ~Marlc.q:;c,... . 

Qo Wh o was that? A. Mr . Jack Puddle., 

Q • He accompani ed you unde r ground? A.. f':. •. .nt. t~,; lo c:1~- chec~:: 
inspect or, Mr o Taylor~ 

QoThat is Mr. E" Tayloro Did you an d -'-;(1GS) t wo gentlsmen 
proceed to the western r e turns? ~~ That j.s rig~to 

q . Vlhen you got to tte wes t e rn re~~ln·;-_ ~ you .. estecl J.:-ho a.i r 
there~ did you not? Ae Ye s, at t he fac ~J., 

Q • You found th e intake of al· r "' · f t ·- · rr t 1· s r1· gh t -- SLGlS-BC ory l~Oa _ 

Q . Hov~ many c.~ . · .. c fee -c of air ? --

MR. REYNOLDS: Do e s it ma~Jte r"'? 

MReSULLIVAN: It m·- ; be of sons rel e"'Jallc e ., 
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WITNE~S: In excess of 15,000 feet. 

Q" MR9 SULLIVAN: You then inspected some other headings, 
C and D Headings? Aa Yeso 

Q ~ Which were being driven in advance?Ao Th8Y had been driven 
in advance of where thefuachine was working at the time. 

Q. These places were ventilated with the fan and ven~ tUb3 s ? 
A.That is righte 

Q .. Did you inspect those places for gas? A. Yeso 

Q. What did you find? Ar; I found in both G and D there was a 
layering of inflammable gas along the roof~ 

HIS HONOR: This is still western returns? 

MRo SULLIVAN: Yes. 

WITNESS: YEs~ 

MRoSULLIVAN: Q o Jl· d yolJ. thet1 say something to the Under-~Manager? 
A.. Yes, we spoke a bout it and I said riThi s should be cleared out 
as soon as possible"? and if he would make arrangements for i t 
and he said "ll'lhat do you say a bout it?" I said ''It can be done 
with _h· · .dles 11 o He said ''Oh well" " So 7 we were talking about 
that at the time WA were informed of the fireo 

Q .. VJhat did you test for the gas With? Ao Oil lampo 

Q. You were abl e to find it ? Ac Yes. 

Q. Were you carr ying a methanometer t:hat day? A, No., 

Q .. It was at that time one of the men rang and told yol1 and 
Mr. Puddle that th ere was a fire in 8 Right 3ection?A~ That is 
righto 

Q., What time was that? Ao 9 ~3 5 ., 

Q. \:Vhat did you and Mr, Puddle do? £\.,, He ran out in front of us 
to the phone at the cri ~ room about 200 yards away, I suppose 
and we folloW e d him out and there was a loco at the crib room o 
I donrt know whethEr he rang anyone or not but he had the 
phone in his hand whon we got there~ He came out of the crib 
room .. 

Q" You l<..novJ of your own knowledge that Mr ~- Puddle phoned? A, He 
was on the phone but whether he rang or not I don,. t know" 

Q. You know MroPuddle was on the phone ---

HIS HONOR: Q, Wnereabouts is the western r~3tt1rns in 
relation tr ' 'ligr1t? A ~ It is quite a distance avvay but it is 
. ~h 1n JJ e so.rne rnain split o 

Q. You mean it is controlled by the same airway? A. Yes~ 

Q" Qt1ite a distance away~ but in what direction? A.o It would 
be on the main plan~ 

MRoLEE~ The smal.L ventilat ion plan, your Ho· _ or~ 
1
HTNESS: (Refers to plan) This is 8 Righta This is western 
returns o 

Q" HIS BONOR: Where is the connecting airway'!'A.,Thi s is the 
roadway across her e "The air comes in hereo 

485o Vr farkinson, x 



Q Slnt cn e where the air comes in? Does it CoTIB in - ·i_s that 
w~st e rn returns? A. It splits here again for second north ard 
this is the .:..irway here. 

Q.Jhat is befor e coming down to 8 Right? A. 8 Right is 
fhgt is outby . 

0 That is outby? A.Yes, this is outby (indicates). 
It splits again. 

here. 

MR.REYNOLDS: ~.Where is 1v-estern returns? A. Here (indicates) 

~liS HONOR~ He points to an area marked MoP o37 o 

HR.LEE: Q.Can you get from ther e over there? A .. Yes. 

Q.Underground?AoYes. 

MR .SULLIVAN~ They 1vent across by loco .. 

WITNESS: You pass by 8 Right section t o ge t across. 

(Luncheon adjournment) 
( Jn .,,) su111pt ion) o 

MR.RE'.:::oLDS: Hight I mention the preventive maintena.nce rnedule, 
I am instructed the system in the mine involves the .:'i tters 
being issued vlith doctunents which al"'e known as preventive main­
tenance schedules and they are for each ma chine and they provj_de 
for a weekly inspection, for t ni ghtly inspection.7. monthly 
inspection and a three monthly inspection. The syst em is 
any work which is required to be d one a s disclosed on these . 
inspecti ons is enter ed in the se books and goe s on to the 
erange ca r de These documents are not kept. Your Honor will 
appr eciate t hat with this amount of paper for the number of 
machines it would be hapless and they are not in f act kept but I 
tender t o Your H0 nor a s;)ecimen of the document which is issued 
to the fitters a n.d -: .. · ."·~hey ai"'e expected to carry out at those 
periodical times. 

HIS HONOR: Tha.t means the informa tion from the documents is 
transferred o~ posted into a book~ 

HR .REYNOLDS: Any work that is required , but there is no per­
menent r ecord put into the book that they have looked at the 
hydraulic system. One ha s to make the a ssumption they do carry 
that out and make t he inspection of these things on the particul­
ar date when someth:i.ng wa s to be done. Work done is recorded 
but the fac t of the actual inspection is not permanently record­
ed. 

HIS HONOR: This take s place at regular periodsa you say? 

MR . REYNOLDS: vleekly, fortnightly, monthly and three monthly. 
I want to proceed m w to the question of deputy's books. The 
system is that each deputy has two books for the recordin~ of 
~he time s of the men who are under his care on the day, that 
1s, to book them in and book them nff and r ecord the number of 
hour~ they work on the dayo He has ~ books because he uses 
one 1n week A and then puts it into the office and uses the 
other.one in week B, so they are used week abouto Your Honor will 
se e ~ lf you go through one ~ they appear to be fortnightly 
perlods, and that is the explanation.. I have here the books 
of Hr .• st ewa~t and Mr?Horgan who were the deputies mainly 
concerned w1th the witness Lake over the r e l evant oeriod of some 
~~~ths before the fireo A sea rch ha s been made in the office 

rough all the books and §~e se are.the main ones to show 
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who recorded the times of the witness Lake from 6th 
Sep tember to the day of the fireo Perhaps I might make these 
available to Your Honor. 

MR . LEE: Can Mr Reynolds tell us if they do show anything 
about Mrft Lake? 

MR . REYNOLDS: They just show who booked him on. They do not 
es tablish he was or was not in the 8 Right ~ection on any 
particular daye For the reason Your Honor will se e the 
witness is obviously not accurate wh en he says if he was 
loaned for two hours to another deputy he would expect it to 
be r ecordedo This r ecords he worked for 8 hours in the mine, 
rt is recorded by one deputy alone, not if he worked for this 
one for an hour or that one for t wo hours. Would Iour Honor 
look at th e typ escri pt so that perhaps it can be understood? 
The 5th October is ringed but that was only for my information 
and if it is r equired there is oral evidence availa bl e that 
tends to indicate that Was the day about which the witness 
Lake is speaking. 

HIS HONOR: This date in the left-hand margin, is that the end 
of the week? 

MR .REYNOLDS : Ye s " 

HIS HONOR : What ar e th es e names? 

MRo REYNOL:OO: Chemor (?) and Goldi e. They are the other 
deputieso We have looked at t heir books. They are available 
but they do not s een to bear on this problem. This was a 
problem conc erning Morgan and Stewart. If anyone wants to see 
them they can be obtaine d. 

HIS HONOR: It s ays on the we ek ending 24th October on th e 
four days~ the f ifth day was the Wednes day , a strike, Mr oLake 
did work ·1der Mr .. Morgan. What about 5th Nov. , .. ""ber? 

MR~REYNOLDS : Mr e Morgan also~ 

HIS HONOR: The week ending 12th Nov ember, the Monday and the 
Tuesday 7th Rt is the day befor e and the day of th e fire,he 
worked under Mr~ Morgan again. There is mor e than one sheet. 
They ar 7. not all copies of each other? 

MR cREYNOLDS:No, one is weeklY~ Weekly, fortnightly 1 monthlY 
and thr ee monthly. 

HIS HONOR: It s ays'~ydraulic hose and hydraulic system", 
apparently r eferring to the brake system.Is th ere any other 
type of hydraulic me ch anism on these cars? 

MR~REYNOLDS: Quit e a lot,Your Honoro 

HIS HONOR: I am looking to s ee if there is anything here 
and I mention it at this st age because you may be able to 
get some instructions on it - which shows that part of the 
wor~ is to examine the brake ar ea its elf. 

MReREYNOLDS~ I could not pinpoint it on a quick look through. 

HIS HONOR: I could not s ee it.I suppos e anybody who tried 
to examine a brake rn1ti for l eaks must look into this brake 
area to do so? 

MR .. REYNOLDS: I would 
and I Will hav e this 
recommendation as to 
when (') 

think so, Your Honor~ I would suspect, 
checked, that th at is th e manufacturer's 
the amount of maintenanc e r eq Llired and 
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HIS HONOR: These may be examined by counsel. You tender them, 
do you? . 

MR. REYN OLDS: Yes. 

MR.SULLIVAN: We do not r egard the deputy 1 s books as 
conclUding the qUestion by any means" 

HIS HONOR~ Mro Reynolds does not regard them as conclUding the 
question. 

MRG>Su"LLIVAN: He said "We will call oral evidence if necessary". 

HIS HONOR: Two people will determin e if it is necessary, one is 
Mr. Reynolds and the other is yourself. 

MR.S l~LIVAN:Mr~Reynolds, I think, should be excluded. 

HIS HONOR:Mr. Reynolds may consider it part of his own case, 
sur ely,to call cert ain evidence and he may decide it is 
necessary to do so for that purpose. 

MR.SmLIVAN: Thos e books ar e not evidence unles s they are 
proved and they ar e not proved by my learned friend prod~- ~~~ 
them. 

HIS HONOR: You mean formal proof? 

MRoSmLIVAN: Yes, this may be an occasion when formal proof is 
r equir ed. 

HIS HONOR:Do you object to the tender at this stage? 

MR.SmLIVAN: Yes, I object to the t ender at this stage, as being 
evidence. 

HIS HONOR: They ar e evidence of something,surely, even if it 
is only evidence of a system.You may then go on to say I am 
not entitl ed to draw the i nference that MroLak e worked or did 
not work on a particular day in a particular are a , but that is 
a matt er for commentc 

MR. SULLIVAN: It is a matter of evidenc e c Your Ronor has been 
handed a document with a particular dat e ring ed, 5th October., 
Your Honor dr ew attention to that and then my friend suggest ed 
the dat e the witness Lake was in the ar ea was that date~ 

HIS HONOR: Ha said that had been put around it for his own 
personal use and he asked me to draw no inference. He had 
suggest ed to the witness this was the date. 

MR. SlJLLIVAN: That is so, 'fhe position is there ar e two 
deputy's books th er e which may or may not be an exhaustive 
r ecord of the whereabouts of Mr.Lake~ 

HIS HONOR: That does not go to admissibility. 

MRYS~LIVAN: Vfuat I am putting is that they ar e not 
admissible at all Qnl ess by cons ente 

MRoREYNOLDS: Of all parties? 

MR.SULLIVAN: Yes., 

HIS HONOR: You mean because ther ,3 is no formal proof? 

MRo S~LLIVAN: It is not a question of formal proof,it is a 
qUest1on of verification of the r ecord by the person who wrot e 
it., 
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HIS HONOR~ You mean the r e cord itse lf may not be the r e cord of 
that person':~ 

MR.SULLTVAN~ I am just putting it to Your Honor they are not 
evidence of the ir contents unless v e rifie d by the person who 
mad e them~ 

HIS HONOR: Do you obj ec t to counsel seeing them? 

MR . SULLIVAN: No, I hope to see them -~self, Your H0 nor . 

HIS HONOR: At t h is s tage, if yo1. take t he objecti0n that they ~rJ 
not properly proved by the person who~s made the record they 
will not be availdb le to .:1nybody, I will rely solely on the e v id­
ence of the Fitness and the cross examinntione I vl=:_ll l e a ve i t 
at that, a t this mome~tc Whatever direction I g ive ~ith r egard 
to them ~r ill -;ome later when I have ho.d :...ime to think about it . 

Doe s that objection g o to al l the docwnent s? 
HILSULLIVAN~ No. I have no ob jection to the spe ~ imen sheets~ 

HIS HOI OR: ; ). ::1 t about thE:' s Llrnnary? 

MR .SULLIVAN~ I \vou l a submi<:: without examination I could rnt c o ·_n_.~·c 
myse lf on th~ summary~ 

HIS HONOR ~ Y e-· ..,~ mear. an examination to see vJhc ther you c a n test 
them or ot her w i .s e? 

MR . SUL LIVAN ~ That is right. 

HIS ~ONOR: In th~t case they will not be availab l e either for 
inspe ct io1:1 by coL s ; l . 

(Sample~ ; o.L' shee·:> s o.f nrevent i ve maintenance s chedule, 
adr:itted FJnd marl{c:d EY.h ibit BB) u 

HIS HO NOR ~ :,~19 ot h el" d0cum.ent s 14i ll not be adni tt c: d i n evidence 
and \vill be r e turtlcd to Mr .Reynolds . 

MR . SUL:SIVAN ~ r> Yov t') ld us befor;::the adjouTnment you sav.r the 
under---mana er use the phone and that the time of the fir e v.Tas 
about 9,35? A~Th~t is the time we we r e notified, yesa 

~~oCan you say ~~ou sm; the under-manager use the phone about 9o35) 
o~ a little l a t er? L . I t would have been a fraction l ater 
coup le of mJ..nut es., ' 

~ "Youo he and Mr.Taylor got on a locomotive and went to 8 Right '? 
Y ' 8 

o es~ we ·i, ent first of a J 1 ~o 3 phone , that is whe re ...,,,e stopped, 

~eP e rha~ s you ~?ul~ s !. ~f us a ll the se positions you are g oing 
uO me~;tl.on or. t::.o OJ.gg ~ j-· p l 3.n n l._Ap>roa che::; l arge pla n) The 3b 
phone: 'L· 1.s C':t'~b;r ,1 )chat p l a n doe sn ' t shovi that ther e ~ 

~ . It is o~ this road here is ii? Ao It is out of that inter­
sect ion . The e~t:eanc e t o the ser::tion doesn 1 t show on that plan, 

Qoit is fu~t~er outby tha~ this p~ , ,? A o Yes ~ 
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Q. You wer e told at three 8 phone that four men wer 8 trapp ed 
behind th e fire, is that right? A. That is right. 

Q. And that thr eo other men had just got out, one of them 
being burned, is that right? A. Yes. 

Q. You were also told that brattice was requir ed? A. Yes. 

Q. And that was s ent for, was it? A. That is right~ 

Q. Did you then go into 8 Right Section on foot? A. Yes, the 
Under-Manager and myself walked in. 

Q, You went into the 8 Right Section on foot and you say you 
arrived at the sweeps at the track road. Wher e was that? A. 
That is the big sweeps ther e at point o, I think they call it. 

Q. Here - that is the inters ection of zero cut-through and 
th e haulage road, C Heading, th e corner of C? A. That is right. 

Q. You callthat the sweeps, do you?~. Yes. 

Q. ~fuat could you s ee at that stage? ~. There were men there 
working, attempting to erect a brattice stopping, and th ere 
was a lot of smoke in the area. 

Q. Where was the $ril 'Jke coming from? A.. It was billowing back 
along C Heading from the fac e ar ea. 

Q. From th e dir ection of the face, is that right? A. Yes. 

Q. The men ther 0 were trying to erect a brattice screen when 
you arrived, war e they not? A. Yes. 

Q. And was it possi bl e to stop th e smoke coming back with the 
bratti ce scr een? A. It didnrt stop it coming right out. It 
only came as far as the sweep s and th9n the air W8.S holding 
against it and forcing it down towards the r etll.rr:. 

Q. You f-J'rl jl" that brattice wa s boing erected hare on th e corner 
of C ?AoYes. 

Q. You were told at that time, we r e you not,that all of the 
men wer e still i n the mine? A. Yes - it was som e tim e after 
that. 

Q. Were you told something else about coal being produced? 
AeYes, . I was told by some of the men in the ar ea that coal 
was being produced- (Obj ected to by Mr. Reynolds7 allowed). 

HIS HONO R: Q o What was the answ er? A. I v~as told by som e of the 
men working in th e area - they were the shift men in and aroLUld 
the s ection, they wer e working in the other s ections, thoy 
we r e in th e area or ecting the stopping or att empting to 
erect the stopping, and they said they found out from 
information reqeived from the thr ee 8 phone when they went out 
to get the brattic e for this, tr ;t th e mine was still working­
producing coalo 

Q. In 8 Right or els ewh er e? Ao Els ewhere. 

MR . SULLIVAN:Q e Did themanag er, Mro Stone, come along about 
that tim e? A~ Yes, he came in some tim e latero 

Q. A.nd did you say something to him about the mine still 
working? A .. Yes, I approached him about that and he said 
that arrangemonts werG starting to gr3t under way to hav e thG 
men transport ed out in a normal fashion. 
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~oAbout what ~ime was ~hat? Aeit wa s approximately the time that 
the rescue br1gade a rr1vedc 

Q.What time did the res cue br i g~· 
imate ly quarte r t o eleven. 

arrive at 8 Right? Ao Approx-

Q~At that sta e we r e you ab le to get down to the loading point 
at No. 2 cut-through? A oNo .' you could not get down there at all 
at that time. 

QoWhat was the troub le - smoke? A~ There was still the smoke -
the posi t ion wa s the same. 

Q.What did you d o after that? A. The rescue team took over then . 
They attempted to go t hroug h the smoke and they couldn't get 
through because of the dens ity a nd the heat and t hey withdrew 
and then brattice was erec ted in zero cut-through, I t hiru{ . 

Q oBrattice was used? Ji_ o Used for sails and so on. 

Q. Ja s ths re a fall shortly after that ? AoYeso I am not qul t e 
sure what time aft erj but there was a f al l in Noo2 cut - through . 

o. And wa s worlc started on timbering that fall? A. We ll, when 
they got in there ,ye s o 

Q.Were they u sing water hoses? Ae Ye s. 

QoThen t hey attempted rescue work up till 5 p . ~ ., is that right? 
A. Ye s, about that t imeo 

Q.Then \vas it dec i ded to attempt to go round the goaf area? AoYes , 
I beli eve that they had acces s to that back way. I think j_t was 
stat ed in earlie r evidence that the ins pe ctors had gone r ound 
back and saw the r e 11as an opening there. 

QoThe general sup e r:t ntendent ~ Mr ~ Martin~ and yourself and the 
South Bulli rescue team v..rent in B heading 7 did you not? A. Yes, 
that is right. 

Q. You went in B heading am did you traverse the area round 
this pi lla r? A ,,Round the goaf edge J yes"' 

Q.This was about 5 p~no? A.App:rncimately,yes .. 

Q.And did you go to the opening into A heading? A" Yes . 

f\At that stage what \vas that openi:rg like? Was it easy to get 
through? A. It was not easy but you could ge t through . I mean, 
with a rescue suit on 1 I r ould ge t througha 

Q.Wa s tha t opening the re l a rg e enough to l e t people through? Ao 
Yes , you coul d ge t through there. 

Q~And did you and HroMartin. a.nd the r e scue team then go into 
A. heading? AoThat is right .. 

Q.VJhat were conditions ~ike in chere? !Ao Well, it was quite hot 
~nd you could see the fire ;;, l;:J..i Ylly burning right across the 
~n~ersection and from tne back end of the car right through the 
lnte r esection . 

HIS HONOR~ Was the fire burning fiercely at that stage? A. 
Reasonab l y fie rcely .") 

~ ·What . time would you say that was? Ao It wa s sometime after 5 
ut I JUst could not be SUJ?~ of the actual time o 
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Q. ~rA you _abl e t? tell me.what type of f ire it was ? A. It 
was just l1ke a bl g coal f 1re when I s aw the fire - just like a 
bi g coal fire burning pretty fier cely . 

Q. You say th e flame was ri ght acro ss the inters e ction?~.Yes~ 
it was burning along the rib sides - the coal in the shuttle car 
was alight and you could see the flames in the intersection 
itself bur;}ihgo 

Q. You have been in Court whi l e th e othe r evidence was given 
des cribing th e fire wh en it fi r s t broke out? ~ Yes. 

Q. We have be en tolf various descriptions about it being 
ye lloW i n colour and t her e were blue fin gers of flame? A.1Nell, 
when I s aw it it was only a coal fire. 

OoYou woul d not have cal l ed it s omething in the nature of a 
gas fire? ~ 0 I wouldn 1 t say that it Y~as . 

Q. You mean you say it was not; i s th at it ? Ae Yes. 

MR.SULLIVAN: Q. 1:Vas the coal in t he back of the s hLJ.t t le ca r 
burning when you were there?A. Ye s , it was alights 

Q. li1Jhen you got in di d you have hos es vJ ith you?~.,No, not th e 
fi rst time . 

Q. You co uld not take hos 0s thr ough?A a No o 

Q. Did you se e any bodies? ~oYes , Wfl s aw one body at first 
when we approached t he c ar, the back end of the car. 

Q .1,7here 'ivas the first body lying? t>.o Ri ght at the back corner 
of the cnr on the dri v erts sidee 

Q.About how far from the car?~. Two or three fe et e 

HIS HONOR : Q ~ At the back of the car? A~ Yes, the back end, 
towards the goaf si de of th e car , 

MR . SULLIVArJ : Q" Did you move ~ :; then'?Ao Well, we moved up to 
the body, ye s., 

Q. Did you see other bodies at t hat stage? ~ . When we moved up 
we saw the other t wo bodies in the rib side theno 

Q. Will you tell Us where t hose bodies were ?AoOne was jtJ.st back 
a bithlt opposit e, on the rib side, on our right hand rib side. 

Q.Could yo u come over to Exhibit 17f:. ·' and indicate the 
position , using this l arge plan? Ae (Indic?ting) The first body 
was ri ght on the back corner of the cnr . The s econd one was 
opposite in behind the pr op line, al mos t opposit e him, and 
back bqhind him a couple of feet was the other one. He was 
about in line ·Nhere the shuttle car was . 

Q: \liJould you go back t o the box now a Did you have stretchers 
Wlth .ruu? A . Ye s~ \v e took them IN~ th us th e fi rs t time .. 
Q. Or did you hav a to send for them? ~0 I think we took one 
With Us thP first time" 

Q. You t hink you took on. with you? Were yo u able to get the 
bodies out on t hat trip?~, We took one 7 th e first one. 

~ . Nere you abl e t o get that clo s e to the shuttle car? 
~.Yes, wg we re right up near it o 
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Q.And wa s it sti ll burning? A. Oh yes., 

Q.Wa s the rib still burning? A. Yeso 

Q.Did you have a ny sort of fire proof suit on? A. No. VJe did 
have to use a sail in front of us. I tlink they have been 
described before. 

Q.Did you have r e spira tory appar a tus? A9 Yes, we had breathing 
appar a tus. 

Q.Goggl e s? Ao No . 

QoYou got the f irst body out first. 
bodies out? Ao Yes, we took the other 
bring hoses back because it was still 
in the rib side whe re the bod ies were 
f irst . 

Did you get the other two 
body back and we had to 
burning pretty fiercely 
and vie had to put that out 

Q.Did you look for the fourth man while you we re in t he r e? A. Yes, 
we looked a s far a s we could see . We couldn ' t go any further 
than the back end of the ca r because of the fire and could not 
see anyway. 

Q.After you a ssi sted in ge t ting the bodies out~ you l eft the 
mine~ did you not? A.Yes, it wa s not long after . 

QoYou returned t o the mine again then on Wed nesday l Oth November~ 
did you not? A.That is right. 

Q.And what time did you ge t there? A.I think we went in a t 7 
o"' clock again ~ I am not sure of the time 1tle went in . 

Q. In the early morning , was it? ..)., o In the early morning, anyway . 

Q.Thi s time you we r e a ccompanied by Mines Department Inspectors~ 
were you? A.,Yes. 

QoDo you r emember who they were? Ao Hr . Longworth and Hr . Griffit hs . 

Q.When y ou arrived with those t wo gentlemen , you went t o the 8 
Right Section, did you not? AoYes~ 

Q. And yau found that most of the fj_re was out? A.Yes . 

Q.With the exc f~pti on o f burning coa l under the fallen stone · ,1s 
that right?Ao Tha t is righto 

QoWere hoses st ill be ing used? Ao Yes, on the f a llen a r ea a nd 
rib sides and so on . 

Q .. And the fire vJas kept under control while roof supports were 
put up ,wa s it n~t? AoYes , they were supporting i t most of the 
time . 

Q.Whe r e had the r oof fallen? Ao In the area between A and B 
heading s in Noo2 qut--through mainly. 

Q. No .2 cut-through be t-v1een .:\and B headings (indicating)?A . Ye s . 

Q.You then de c1"ded t o 1 k f th th th · · oo_: · or e o er man, e r e mal nJ_ng man 
did you not? AoYes" 

~tT?e ;escue team tried t o go in first, into the f a ce a rea, did 
th no t . A. There had been a previous attempt, we we re told , but 

ey could not see anyone the r e so we went in, accompanied with 
a re scue team, on the mornany we arrived there . 
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Q The smoke was bad at that stage, was it not? A. Well, 
it was not actually smoke because the air was clear, but we 
were told that it was C02, and it was pretty hot. 

HIS HONOR:Qc C02? 
know -

Aa This is what we were told but I dontt 

q. Who told you that?A o One of the officials 7 I think. I am 
not quite sure who it was, but they said it majr have been C02 
heated up, but I am not just sure what it was because we 
never checked" We never had the :lnstrumen ts ther e . 

MR. SULLIVAN: Qo At that stage there were only three pairs of 
goggles available? A. That is right. 

q. You took one pair of them?A& Yesc 

-r~ .. r~=· · V . -.: riffi ths' the inspector? took another? Ao That is 
righte 

q. And the captain of the rescue team took the third pair? 
A~ That is right o 

q. Then did the three of you gqin down the heading?A.Yes,down 
the extensiono 

Q. \~ilst the rest of the team stood by, is that right?AoThey 
stood by just inby the section. 

Q. You and Mro Griffiths and the team captain went down?AoYes. 

QoDid you check the face area first?A.Yes$ We walked, and 
looked in both rib sides on the way down right to the back end 
of the corner and then we turned and walked back out~ 

Q. Did you come to the timber bay? Ae Yes. 

Q.That was about 30 yards from th e face?A" Approximately,yes. 

QGDid you discover the body of Robert Stewart there?A~Yes. 

QoWill you tell His Honor exactly where he wa.s? A .. It might be 
better if I showed yoLl (witness approaches Exhibit "A") hs had 
his head in the end of the vent tube at the back end of the 
timber bay~ There was a T-piece at the back end of the vent 
line and that is where he waso 

Q. So his head was actually in the ventilation?A. Yes, inside 
there .. 

Qo Did you take a stretcher in with you? A~ Not the first time. 
We left the stretcher outbv and when we found the body we 
went back out and got it. ~ 

Qoi think the three of you removed the body on the stretcher 
then?A.Yes. 

Q ·And took :it out by c Ther e was testing for gas going on by 
Mines Department officials all the time? A ~ Yes. 

MR. SULL IVAN: My friends have Mr .. Parkinson's; reportoThe 

h
rest of i~ jus~ deals wi.th the s et up in the heading which vJe 

ave had 1~ ev1dence from other witnesses. 

Q. Then You discuss what might have caused the ignition and 
you menti . o~1 the finding of the wood found jammed in the brake? 
f..o Yes, 
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HIS HONOR.Q~ Who found the wood jammed in the brake? Was that 
done while you were there?A. Yes. The Electrical Eng.; '"\··,'· - . , I 
think he is - Bob Young. 

Q. Ho w did he ~ome t o find it?A. Wel~, the Electrical Inspec~or, 
M James had asked to have the eel .· po ~~ or the block hous1ng 
fr~m the brakes rnmoved, and we were in the process of pulling 
~f the second one on the driver's side and Mr. Young was sitting 

opposite the opening or the inspection plate cover hole where the 
~nspection plate would have been, and apparently his light shone 
on this piece of wood. 

Q. Were the covers removed or were they not on, before y ou start­
ed?A. There were no covers on when we were there. 

Q. Did you see the covers lying around anywhere?A. No. 

MR . SULLIVAN. Qo It was actually in the shunt at t hat stage; it 
had not been brought to the surface, it was in the shunt?A. Yes. 

Q. You doscribe the set-up- you describe it much as is shown on 
tha t plan, do you not?A n Yes. 

Q. And you knew about the bleed tube; you were told about the 
ble ed tube, were you not?A. Yes. 

Q. And you were told it consisted of two sizes: 15" and 12n 
diameter, is that ri gh t?Ac That is right, I was told that. 

Q. That it was suspended over the roadway into the shunt; you 
examined the r eports by the deputies?Ao Yes. 

Q. And you were also present at the interviewing of witnesses who 
have given evidence i n this court?A. Yes. 

Q. Now, is it your opin1on that there was inflammable gas in that 
shunt, Mr. Parkinson?(Objected to by Mr . Rey nolds; ·pressed; 
allowed subject t o weight) 

Q. Was i i you r opinion tha t there was inflammable gas in the 
s hunt? A. Yes. 

Q.And where do you think it was c nming from? A. In the goaf ar ea. 

Q.Were you with Mr,Longworth, the inspector , on Mondayl5th Novem-­
ber when Mr.Longworth c onducted s ome tests? A.Yes 

Q.And you heard Mr.Longworth give evidence?A.Yes. 

Q.He gave the readings which you saw him get, is that correct?A. 
Yes. 

Q.U~ Friday 3rd December 1965 did you in company with Sullivan and 
~ow1e, Barristers, a Mr.Ward, Solicitor, and Mr~Taylor, a check 
lnspector , and the mine manager and a Mr.Wright fr om the mine go 
unde r ground at the Bulli m1ne?A~Yes. 

Q,And did you tra verse the wh ole area of 8 Right? A.Yes. 

Q.\1/hat eq'lipment did you have with you? A. :tvlethanometer, 
meter, oil lamp. ' volu-

Q. Would you h th ot th s ow us e method of set-up what was in operation 
s~o ~t d~y?Ao (Approaching Exhibit rrA") At the time there was a 

PPlng 1n No. 2 cut-through between A and B headings. 

~. ·n· Tha t is a brattice stopping?Ao Yes, hetween A. and B. h 
J no. 2 cut-throug h. , eading 
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w there a stopping in C Heading? A. A stopping in C 
~~ad~~g which was more towards the end of the pillar . 

Q.Was that a brattice stopping? A. Yes. 

Q.What about B Heading?A . That was open . 

Q Was there any brattice in th~ direction ofA Headinground the 
g~af? A. There was a screenin~n front of this goaf there and 
then also a hurdle screen . 

Q. What is a hurdle screen?A . It ~s to force the air into a 
particular area, to hurdle over a1r going under · 

Q. What was this hurdle screen set up for? A. Well , it was set 
up to allow the ventilation to pass across to the opposite 
corner of the goaf , t he corner edge there , and also to pass 
low down . 

Q.Low down, under , into A Heading , is that r ight?a . Yes . 

Q. So we had a set up whe reC Heading was blocked , No . 2 cut ­
through was blockecyoetween B and A Heading , and of course t he 
ventilation was coming up C Headin~nd B Heading? A . Yes . 

Q. It was going, passing throu gh B Heading and around the go8f 
into the shunt , is that rig ht - into the returh airway? A. Yes . 

HI S HONOR . Q. Coming/down t he intakes? A. Yes , and 8round t his 
way . There would be some l eakage , no~uch, around the edge of 
the goa f, along , eithe}~cross to the return or do wn to the 
face . The fans were working . There wAs also brattice into the 
face area . 

J'.1R SULLI .IJ.A1J Q. But at any r a te the main ventilation was 
directed around the goaf at that stage?'~ . Ye s , that is right . 

MR . LEE . Is tha t i n· effect th e s ame as Sketch 3? It might 
help us to follow it, if that is the fact. It looks very mu D ~ 
like it . 

MR . SULLIV~N : Ye s , it is Sketch 3 . It was the seme condition 
then a s whe n Mr . Doneg~n made this sketch or had it made . 

Q. There is a stopping here , A bit of brPtticJ there ? A. I think 
the onl y differ6nce was th en that there was a f8n blowing the 
air in t o the face and r e turning it t o the' main body , but at the 
t ime we ~ere the r e I think the fans wer e s e t back up . 

Q. The fsn was wo rking? A. Yes . 

Q. It was exhausting a t the time? A. Yes . 

Q . ~hat is the only diff e rence betw een what you saw? A. Yes . 

Q. Now, di1 you t ake some tests ? First of all did yo u use your 
vol'um f1 · t~ r t o fin d. the ve locity of Air a t the goAf Gar ne r? l1 . Ye s. 
It was2 ~o feet a minute pa ssing ther e . 

Q. 240 feet a minnte = that was the veln city on y our vclu~eter ? A 
Yas . 

Q.Lid you ~ se yo ~ r me t hAnome ter t o t es t for methane? A. Yes, 
o ~tby the s t opping , outby the hurdle stopping . 

Q. What r ea ding did yo li get on you~- me t hanomete r? A •• 6. 

Q. Did . . you t Ake a ny other d . th t ~ · r 68 1ngs .1. n E; e. re a ( . ~. 

read1ng j~st here in th e ope ning on t o the goa f . 
i t ook a 
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Q.That is~here the a ir wAs coming round? A. Yes. 

Q. Did you get any registra ti on ther e? A.No . 

Q. No registra tion? A. No. 

Q. so would yoiagree that the current of air going through 
a t tha Vsta ge was sufficient to ventila t e th 8 goaf gases? A. Yes . 

Q. suppo sing t ha t thaVsys~em of bra~ticing ha d been_used before 
the fire whilst tha t head1ng wa s be1ng worked, tha t1s the 
brattice stoppingacross the cut-through between A And B_ 
headings and most os the ventila tion directed up B Head1ng t o 
take up the goaf gases and t ake them down through the shunt? 

/ 1 • Well, the position wou ld have been tlle same . 

Q. The po sition would ha ve been the s ame; would it have 
been possible to work the section? Ao Yes, providing the 
pe rc entage was kept under control . 

Q.And wha t would have been done about this brattice sto pping 
between A and B Heading throu gh which the shuttle ca r would 
have to go? f . Well, they could run thro ugh that. 

HIS HONOR&Q . Run through the brattice st opping? A~ Well, there 
ar e screens tha i/they do pa s&khro ugh~ 

Q. I be g your pa rdon? Aa They do make screens that you can 
pa ss the shut t le car t hrou gh . It has bee n done bef ore. 

MR • . SULLIVA N.Q . You ha ve se en shuttle cars opera ting through 
screens? A. Yes, I hAv e s een them go through scre e ns . 

Q. As clresult of yo ur conr:;ideration of this cas e on the 
information you have, do you wis h to put be for e His Honor, 
t he Judge presiding a t t his Inquiry, certRin recommenda tions? 
A. Yes. I think they are mentioned in my report. The first 
one was the v entila tion set up mainly, for ventila tio n with fans 
and vent tubings an d a s yst em for ven tilating goa f areas and 
waste workings an d so on . 

HIS HONOR~ What is the suggestion? 

MR . SULLIVAN . Q. Did you r ega rd t he system of ventilating the 
goa f f a s es a s s a tisfa ctory?A . No , I did not . 

Q. Have yo u a nythi ng t o comment on i n 
of pe rso nne l in det ec ting gas ?n. Ye s. 
of_training men f or t esting end so on 
qu1te a numb Er of place s tha t men are 
corr ect manner t o test for ga s. 

r e l a ti on t o the training 
There should - be a system 

because I ha ve found in 
just not t aught in the 

Q.J\re you referring now to an oil safety lamp? 11. Oil lamps 
a nd so on , y es . 

Q. Have you yo urs elf = 

HIS HONC·R: Q. Be f ore going any furth er apa rt from under- managers 
and peopl e of that kind the deputie s Are th e main men who t es t 
for gas ? 1-. • yes . 

Q ·And a l so c e r t a in of the m i ne r s t hems e l v e s t e s t f o r gas ? J .. • Ye s . 

~~Let us st~ck t o deputi e s for the time being. A~ s they not 
ught to test fer gas? 1 ... . Well, I ha d on e oppo rtunity when I 

was going t o school t o be shown how t o ~ es t fr r gas and tha t 
wa s thE: on ly t · t · d h · . - rt-> liaht . o~por un1 Y an_ t a t wa s 1n anold box . ~hey put 

o er flu1 d 1n the box wh1c h s ho we d a cap on the lamp and that 
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was the only opportunity I hAd oth J r than what I did myself 
to make myself familiar with it. 

Q. And do you think tha t is commo n to many of the d~puties, . 
tha t they on ly ha ve tha t? A , Well, I had heard th 1s c ompla1nt 
from quite a few of the chaps go in g for tickets, that the y . 
d 't get enough oppor t unity to see gas, unless t hey go look1ng 

on · t · f or it themse lves in the ir spa r e 1me. 

Q. Frc ·. where do deputies get their tra i ni ng? A. Pract ically is 
wha t they ge t themse lv e s at the mine in the pit when they go on 
duty . 

Q.In the pit? A. Ye~ . 

Q. Bu t they at tend s ome system of l e ct ures, I take it, do t hey? 
A. They go t o school t o pas s the ir exams. ye s. 

Q. Whe r e is the sc hoo l? A~ The t ach e in Wol longong . 

Q. The t e cl , n i c a l n o ll e g e in W o ll on gong? A " Y o ~ • 

Q. The mining departm~ of it ~ is th a t s o? A.Yes. 

Q.And are th ey not g iven practical t ests th e r e , apar t frcmth e 
t ype yo!\ have mentioned , to find gas? A.Well , I beli eve it is a 
bit differ e nt i n scme .ses but at t he time I went I was go ing t o 
~ulli, the co urse at Bulli a nd t he only example we had wa s onc e 
with an old box. 

Q • I t r ea ll y de p e n d s w h G r G y o u go a s t o w ha t y o u l e a r ru..? 1-. • Ye s , 
apparently. 

Q.hr e they not t aken down t o the pits, for example? I would have 
thought that here wa s a n idea l oppor tunity in a pl a ce like Bulli 
where de puties could be taken down into a goa f area wh i ch is 
probably ga ssy and be shown how t o find ga s a nd be taken r ou nd 
the fringes of the goaf. Is no t thAt done at all? A. No t that 
I k now of unless they do it t hemse lves and go along t o the depu t y . 

Q.Ha s th e managemen t of any mine anyt hi ng t o do wit h the education 
of de put i e s? A. Some of them do t a ke a n int e r Bs t in t hem . 

Q.I do not know what happens a t Bulli and I am not making any 
sugges t ion, but I wou ld hn ve thou ght that a ll rn-1 nagements wou ld 
have welcomed the oppor tunity t o educate pro spec tive depu ti e s 
in th e tletecti on of ga s, As a matter of mining pran tise apar t 
from safety. You say t hat tha t is not a ccmmon th i ng with deput ~:3 ? 
A. No t when I went to school, 

Q. How long ago was th~? D. Four years , five years" 

Q.Do you know of any sudden r evoluti on in th o change of e ducAti on 
of deputi Es? A. There a re cl a sses that go on in some of the mines . 

Q.I beg your pardon? A. Some of the minGs do hPt vo cl a s ses. 

Q.D? you ~now whethe r tha t occurs in this Col l i e ry? I am not 
~a y 1ng t h1s as 8 cri tic ism of this coll i e ry because it may be 
lt would hAve t o be a gene r Al r u l e for al l colli eries but do you 
know whether , as Hn exAmple= A " I don't know if Bulii does it 
or not ? nr-. . 

~lR ~SULLIV/1 N : Q.You were:. at Corrima l when you go t your ticke t 
were you? AnYes. ' 

QoWc re ther e any cla:.:;ses th e r e f o r t · d t· ? prospec 1vs epu 1e s . A.No, 
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Q. You yourself were?shown how to test for bottom gas 
deputy, were you not . 11. , Yes. 

Q. What is your attitude_tow~rds the o i~ ~lame safety 
you think it is 8 nocoss1ty?il . Yes, def1n1tely . 

Q. Me thanom8ters ?A o Very handy. 

by an old 

lAmp? Do 

Q. You yourself usu , lly carry one?A. Yes, usually. I don't tako 
it all the time. 

Q. For instAnce, you did not have a methanometer in western ret­
urns that day?~. No. 

Q. But you picked up a layer of g8s st the roof with your lamp? 
A. Yes. 

HIS HO~lOR .. QA Tell ·1e in relation to tha t: you said you hAd hnd 
complaints from miners worklng in the western returns as to both 
gas and dust : .. c That is whaJc they rep8rted. 

Q. When you had this complaint about gas, I take it the type of 
gas something about the gas was described to you?h ~ Well, it 
was an inflammBble ga s. 

Q. The complaint was tho t there was inf lammab l e gas ?A. Well, it 
was not inf~amma blo gas b~ t they Just referred it to me as in­
flammabl e gas an d I took it that it was. 

Q. Is that gAs you found in flamma ble gas?A. I h~d been there to 
western returns an d t he nJference is usually to inflammable gas. 

Q. Who had discovered thJ gas ttere?A . I don't k now- or just it 
wasn't reporte ~ whu found ~t 9 but they c ompla ined there was a 
gBssy situation th t:H6 and dust , r.d so on ... 

Q. Hav6 you ns ~~s s to deputies' reports when these claims are 
m A de ? i\ ~ Y a s . 

Q. Who was the dep~ty j_n charge of that section~· " Doug Harvey 
on the dRy shift when I was thare. 

Q. Did you se e any of the depu~ies' r eport s as fRr as ~as wa s 
concerned?A. Hot 8 t that time~-~ --·~:_,,._,~ =,.,.-=--.-. · --------·· -

Q. Have you ceen them since as to that section, western returr.s? 
A. Yes . 

Q. And had ges been reported by the deputies?A. Yes, it was. 

Q. It had be e n repor t ed?A. On that day Rnd subsequent dRys afte r 
that. We have m--de · t· · th ~n · 1ns~ ~c -1ons s1nce en. 

Q. But you see~ this gos had bee n found s ome few days before you 
went th ere?J. o 1~0 - welJ 5 t hat is what it said; yes. That is the 
r eport I got but it wasn't in the book thAt I could see . 

Q. There ha4 been s complaint of gas some few days before you 
went to the 'sec tion, is that right?A .. Yes. 

Q. And thAt conplaint came from the men themselves?A. Yeo. 

' _, 

-- · ..,; 

lo ak a t the deputies ' reports for tho se dAys when 
to have be8n found?A . Since } I have, yes . 

you ha~e looked at the deputies ' re po rts for the 
gas was al _ege d to have been found by the men?A . Yes . 

497. Ve Parkinson x 



Q Did those reports contAi n any reference to gAs having been 
d~ ove red by the deputies? If you a re una ble to remember , tell 
1 ~~ I oAn ' t remember completely, but·o o the previous couple of 

me · \ • 1 cAn't remember if they were reported . I don't think dRys , · · 
they were . 

Q. Who were the deputies in charge, cAn you remember?A . Only 
Dou g Harvey on the day shift - t hAt is t he only one I can tell you . 

MR . REYNOLDS : Weste rn returns are here , Your Hono r. They are on 
subpoena . 

MR . SULLIV/iN: I subpoenaed them. 

HIS HONOR: Are they easily sorted ou t? 

MR . SULLI~\ N : Yes . My junior an d I could find the dates there. 

HIS HONOR : Mr. Bowie could have a look through those while the 
evidence is continuing , and l et me have a l ook at them . 

Q. The day you went t here wAs the 9th?A . Yes . 

Q. When was this reported to you?A . On the Frida y - it would be 
the 5th . 

Q. On t he Friday befo re, that wa s the 5th ?A. Yes . 

Q, When wPs the gas alleged to have been discovered - on that day 
ot before?1 . I don't know - it wAs just re ported to me on the 
pho ne. 

~ . Repor t ed to you on t he phone on the Friday?A. Ye s. 

1R . SULLI !i\N . (.J . You were unable to get trlGre on the Friday , were 
you ?,, . Well , it wa s on tho FridRy ni gh t , Friday afternoon l a te, 
I think . 

Q. Incidentally, you have to giv e 24 hours notice before go ing 
to the co lli ery?/\ . Well, reasonable notice -

Q. WhAt do you usuAlly regF.Hd as reRson::=1ble?;i . I usually give it 
tee day before . 

HI S HONOR . Q. So you would havo t old them on the Monday you were 
coming on the Tuesday ?A4 Yes . 

MR . SULLIV1 N. Q. PerhAps we could go on with some other recomm­
enda tions of yours . No w, you had something to say abou t stone­
dus~ing i n rel Ation to this particulAr incident, did you not? 
A. Yes . I alw~ys feel there is insuffi cient stonedusting done 
throughout the mi ne s. 

Hh. IS HONOR . Q. Would that have affected this areq?A . Oh, it could 
sve had some effec t. 

Q. Wh a t e ff ect could it hAve hRd?A . Well, a lthouah it does not 
~~ ~P 8 fire , ~t ~A s An effect of_stop~ing it fro~ go ing any fur ­
th~r._ W ~l, ~t ls ha rd to explaln- lf you throw stonedust At 

8 flre_lt w1l l help to put it out, providing it is a small 
eno ugh flre . 

MR . SULLIVA N. Q. Is it possible to erect whAt a re kno wn as stone­
du st b8rriers?J1. Yes . 

Q, VJh 8 t Are th ? ' W l l · · i tsei . ~ y . i\ • _ e ~ l t ~s a type of Arch way in the tunnel 
f end lt ls bu llt wlth places of wood or lids as they cal l 
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them And loose stonedust placed on th~ m , ~nd if 
explosion , then 1 t has been found thH~ th1s can 
80y further . 

there is Pn 
stop it from g 0i ng 

HIS HONOR . Q. What is the effect of ston~dust upon burn i ng coal? 
Does it t end to keep the fi r e at bay? • Ye s. 

Q. You have gi ven ev i dence he r e that the ribs were burning?A.Yes . 

Q. There is no ev id ence bef ore me a s to what the stonedustingh d 
was or hew muc h st onedu sting W8 S pe r fo r med , but Assume you a 
sto~edusted t hem , would that tend to have stopped tho ribs from 
burning?A . It would have assis t ed. 

MR . sULLIVAN . Q. You dir ecte d some a tt ention to th~3e machine s, 
particu l a rly t he shuttl e car , di d you not ?h . Ye s. 

~ - And you said that t here was satisfacto r y proofing as far as 
you cou l d s ee on this machine, of t he electrical flash . Did you 
heve some commen t s to make about the brakes?/\ . Jus t to the effect 
that - I am not a me c hanica l exper t, but I am sure there could 
be some mechanica l system de vised where they could ha v e a thermal 
type of pro tecti on - any t hing that he ats up , any parts liab l e to 
be heated , c ou ld surely have s ome the r mal pro t ection i n some w~y . 
I am not an exper t in this field . 

HIS HONOR~ I am not an expe rt e ither, but I have been wonde ri ng 
ab out thi s since the inquiry sta rt ed , and perhaps some evidence 
may be addu ced 8S to why ordinary br ake s could not be used in 
pl ace of disc brakes . I kno w disc brakes a re said to be more 
efficient an d thP.t ord ina r y brakes way fade wi th continual use , 
but if they could still be s a tisfAct ory brP~e s -

MR . R.EYITOLDS: I Bm not A me chanic Et l exper t eithe r, bu t I wou ld 
t hink th8y probably would not be more effective with this ~em­
endous ltad . Loaded t hey are 20 to ns . I wou ld think the Joy 
Menufa ct ur i ng Company which m8de t hese in lme rica wou l d have 
gi ven very e ons ide ra b l e though t to t he se prob l ems . I do n o tj~Hg ~ 
~ r e the answe rs, bu t a t t he momen t the Joy Mgnufactu ring Compa ny 
1s car r yi ng out extensive tba ts, because this has happened , obv i ousw 

MR . SULLIVAN: I have he r e the re po rts . In western roturns on the 
_ 3rd , no gas q t a ll repor t ed . 

EIS HONOR : On t he r elevan t days , whR t 8ppea rs on those reports s o 
far a s ga s i• eo nc ern ed ? 

~R . SULLIVAN : As rega rds the 9th when Mr . Parkinson disco~~r~d 
1t , they say i nflammable gas was detected in the night ; Mr . 
Du~b leton wa s the deputy . ThAt is r eport ed on the night shift 
ana the r ema r k i s that it is being di l uted 8S given off; othoTs 
clea r. On the day shift on the 8th , the day l.·ofore , t ho r o is a 
rd~ mlark t hat inflammab l e gas wAs found at D heBding and wa s bein~ 

1 uted. 0 

Q. You found this me t hane at D heading , did you not? /1 . c and D heRdi ng•. 
Q. l1n d Mr. Ha rv ey wns the deputy on the day shift ? I think he . 
W8S . Well, ha is the dRy shift deputy . 

MRf , SULLIVA N: He has si gned thG rc}~_ ort . 0 t h f t 
o the 8th th -' , . n e a Grnoon shif t 
Mr . Jo ' ere was no gas found a ccora1ng to the repo rts, and 
watch r dan wAs th e deputy . Mr . Dumbleton found none on the dog-
1cNa ll nh thei8th . C H8ad in g is ~oport ed on the 8th too , a s Mr . 
Par k· Y a ~ ~us t drawn my a tt 8nt1on to . On the day when Mr . 

l nson got t he complaint , which is Fr iday 5th , t here was none 
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found on th a Elfte r no on shift , 1r . Jorda n being tho dep uty . In­
fl8mmab lo ga s in C head ing WAS fo und on the day shift on tha 5th; 
Mr . Harv ey WAS the deputy . en t he dog- watch shift on the 5 t h, 
non e wAs found; Mr . Dumb l eton was th8 deputy then . In some cases 
thoro is R note - tho s e re ports here include when the machines 
Rre working , tho repo rts by the ma c hi namen on t he continuous mino r 
and in re spec t of t he 8 th, t he Monday dFty shift, the minor dri ver 
found inf l ammab l e ga s . On t he 5th it wAs found by th e mine r driver 
Mr . Reova , on day shift . The report f or t he 4t h is t he a ft e r noon 
5 hi f t w he n I'1.r • J o r d a n w 8 s t he de p u t y , 11 n d t h e re w a s n o i n f l R mm n b l a 
g11 s found . 

HIS HONOR : Was infl ammab l e gn s found by any body on a ny of the 
ot he r shif ts on t ha t day , the 4t h? 

r1R . SULLIVi~ N : Yes , on the do g-wPtc h s hif t tho deputy , Mr . Dc;mble ­
ton agA in, found it . HG found it i n D hoa di ng but he s a id it was 
being dil ut Bd a s given off . I t hi nk t ha t cove rs t r o 4th ; t here 
was no ne detected on th € day shif t, o ithor t he rn i nur dri ve r or 
t he deputy . 

I will te nde r thos e . 
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HIS HONOR: Q. You went~ the western r Pt urns a r ea? A. Yes. 

Q. As a result of c o~p laint . Who was the re with y ou? A. The 
unde r-man'1g~ r J a clc Pudd l e a nd loc.1.l ~ tteck inspe ctor Taylor, 
Ted Tay lo r . 

Q .Did you s ee a ge::tlema~ named VJri ght at a ny t j_me tha t day ? lA .. 
Only when we went ~o 8 R1ght • 

Q. Tbat vias ... ft e rwards? A. Ye s. 

Q.You d id not se e h im in a ny a r ea you had i nspe ct ed or near it?A. 
No . 

Q. Did y ou see a t;entleman named F0 ar? A . no ~ only in 8 Ri ght . 

Q. Af t orward s? A. Ye s . 

CROSS- EXAHINATI ONg 

NR .LEE ~ Q.V.Then you found t he a s on ninth you de t e ct ed it with an 
oi l safety l amp? A. Ye s. 

Q,What r eading d id you get, do you r emember? A. I tbiYL~ i t was 
ab out 2 - two and a half pe r cent. 

Q.You had no d ifficulty in d e t ecting it? A. No . 

Q,Whcre you f ound it, c ould you give us s ome descr j.pti on of thu. t 
a s a. wor k ing p l a c e ? A. Found i n an a r ea ab out t hirty y=-t r ds back 
f r om the f a ce in both C a nd D. It was p r e tty nea r similar 
finding s and it was l a y e ring ab out anything f r om ab out a f oo t t o 
18 inche s down fr om the roof i nto the f a c e a r ea . 

~. You got it in C and D head i ng s? ~ . Ye~ . 

Q.Ove r what area wa s the ga s thirt y yards back fr om the fa c e ? &. 
Lay ering about 18 inche s or a f oot ffiwn a nd just var i ed . 

Q. You \·Tou ld go t h r ough it a nd it would be clear a nd the n y o,J_ 
would come upon i t aga i n? A. No , not ev e rywhe r e , we n ev e r t e st ed 
everyw her e , but whe r e we out ou r l amp v:re c oul d ge t it s o I took 
it t he r e wa s a l a y e r of gas in t hat a r ea . 

Q.Can y ou be mor e spe cific in your e stima t e a s t o the a r ea c ov e r­
ed by the ga s in C a nd D head ing s? f: . It wm1ld have been from 
30 yards ba ck from the face into the fa c e and it wou ld have been 
anyt hing from a f oot to 18 inche s dmvn from the roof a nd it \v ould 
h~ve cov e r ed t he whole of the a r ea, I t ake it . I me a sur ed both 
s1des of t he road in diffe r e nt point s but I did not put my lamp 
up eve r ywhe r e . 

Q. You say you de t e ct ed it at the fac e ? ~ . Ye s. 

Q , And that \va s a n a r ea which wa s b e ing tr eat ed <:> A . It was being 
vent i l a t ed . 

~;Wa s the r e ~ fan ope rating a t the f a c e , or a v e nt tub e ? A. Yes, 
ne vent tube s we r e up . 

Q. The cD.xili o. ry fan system was in O!:-J e r a t ion? .. ~ . Ye s . 

Q ~ It '~:Ias apDarsnt to yo 1. the ventj_lati on was no t e ff e ctive t o 
dlluts the gas? : . Th~t i s right . 

~ · ~ne:; f a n or btio in operati o n? A. The r e were tv.ro in the s e ct i on 
u a nd D heading s are v entila t ed from the one fan . 
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Q. The re was no blee d tube system there, wa s there? A. No. 

Q. When you wont ther e on t h E::l 9th you were vJith Mr. PUddl e?A.Yes. 

Q. Di d he hav e his safet y l runp with him?A.Yes. 

Q.Di d he che ck ov er t he s ame ar ea as yours elf?A.Not ·exactly,no, 
but he di d check and he di d fin d 1 t. 

Q.Did you have any disc us sion with Mr. puddle as to what had 
be en done i n t he pr evio us days to incr eas e th o v e~tilation to 
get rid of gas? A.No,I do not t hink we had that much tim e~ 
when we found out we walked back out to whe r e th e rrachin e was 
coming into the place and that is wh or e we spoke that the gas 
had to be clear ed out befor e the ma chine came into work. 

Q. The si tuati on yo u f ound on 9th wa s one which required 
i mmedi at e at tention?A. Ye s. 

Q. The gas had to be remov ed bef ore t he men should hav 2 been 
pgrmitt ed to go on working? A. Yes. 

Q. VJhat has bAen yollr exp eri ence of gas: If you fin d that 
gas t her e on t he 9th, say, and the ventilation syst em was 
unchanged, would you exp ect to find it ther e on the lOth? 
Is t hat the habit of gas? A.Yes, usually. 

Q. That while other things r emain the same the gas would be 
thor e?A. Yes. 

Q. You would hav e assumed,I sup pos e , the probability was 
t hat t he situation was pr es ent on the Friday? A. Friday,oh yes. 

Q. Is that so?A.It is pos sible it co ul d have been although I 
am not sur e be caus e I think the machin es wer L~ just changed 
int o th e partic ular pl ace t hey wer e , the y had come f rom 
either C or D heading . 

HIS HONOR: Q. Leaving out t he machi nes, TNould th e gas have 
berm t he r e on t he Friday?A. It is po s si bl e . 

Q. What is t he probabi li t y? Ar e you able to t oll us?A. There 
may hav o been a make . 

Q. Ther e may have been a make? A.It is bl eeding most of the 
time , it j ust doosnrt appe ar from nowher e . 

Q. Could you s ee any si gns of gas being dilut ed in any way1 
A. Not i n the ar ea wher e I found it. 

Q. It was not bGing dilut ed wh ere you saw it? A.It could not 
hav e been. 

Q. You s aw it in C and D He a din~ A. Yes. 

Q. We have a r ep ort that on the night of the 9th Mr. 
Dumbleton r eport ed th 2r e was inflammable gas in the area, 
which was being dilut ed. on the day of the 8th Mr. Harv ey 
r eport ed inflammable ga s ther e in C and D headings - that was 
th0. headi n g you lo oked at?A.Yes. 

Q. And it wa s being diltJ_te d. Could you s ee any signs of the 
gas es you s aw boin dil ut ed?A. No. 

~R . LEE: Q. You got your r eport, I think you told His Honor or 
ilir. Slll l i van,fr om ,I think you us ed the expr essi on, "From t he 
men"- t hat is th e complaint. How did it come to you? A.Th c 
secr et ar y, I t hink, of th e Lodge r ang me onthe Friday aft 8r­
noon. 
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Q. Friday aft e rnoon? A. Friday aft ernoon l a t e . I am not qui t e 
5 ~1re of the time he r a ng . 

Q. Doe s the co lliery wo r k on Sat urday? A. No - t he r e wou l d be 
some wo r k but they don ' t produce . 

Q.Would there be wo r k in thi s a r ea on the Sa t urday a s far ns 
you know? A. Not a s f a r a s I know . 

Q.Prior to t he occa s ion of t his particu l a r comp l aint which led 
you down the r e on t he 9th had you had a ny other c omp l aints in 
r espe ct of wes t e r n r e t urn s pri or t o t his? A. At t his same time 
or. before? 

Q. Yes , prior to? fA. , Some mont hs ear lier the r e had been a corn~ 
pla i nt - I had been up t here , ye s . 

Q. On t hat oc casion vJha t had you f ound ? JP •• I could not r eca ll . 

Q.Did you find ga s ? A'. I may have , I ca n 't r eca ll . I would have 
t o have a l ook at t he r epo r t s . 

Q. You say you a lway s give th e management , or u sua lly gi ve t rn 
management 24 hour s not i ce? A. Well , i t is nbt quit e 24 , I gi ve 
hj_m r ea sonab l e not i ce . I l et hi m know t he day befor e I am 
coming . 

Q. There i s no of fens ive cr i t ic i sm in thi s ques ti on, t he r e i s no 
critici s m1 I just me.re l y •,vant t o find out ~ Do you th i nk it 
cre sirab le to gi ve t hat amount of not ic e vihen you have got a 
comp l a::i nt of ga s f r om your men? A. No , I would say No . 

HIS HONOR~ Q. Do you thinl{ it de si r ab le to give any notice? .&. . 
\\fell , no . 

Q.Why do y ou gi ve noti ce? A. Be caus e i t i s so stated in t he 
Ac t . It i s taken out now but i t di d s o s t ate i n t he Act . 

Q. "Reasonab l e noticetl? A. I t has onl y been since the ne1:1 amend ­
cent ha s been out it has been changed . 

HR . LEE ~ Q. Then vle,s tha t ?il . It i s v.Jo r ded differ ently , y ou may fi nd . 
It is not t here now . 

Q.When wa s i t ? In 196 1? A . It was in the pr evious Act , pr ev i ous 
to that . 

Q. In 1961 i t -was amended - I mey be 1-r rong ? A. Not a s f a r as I 
kno-vr . It was i n the l a st book I had , t ha t y ou had t o give r ea ·· 
sonab l e notice . 

Q. Do you nean Oct obe r 1964? 

MR .SULLI V.AN ~ That i s r i ght , I thinl~ it v-1a s . 

WIT I'JESS ~ I thi nk you are right ther e . 

BIS HOIJOR~ Hr .Buck t e lls me t~1.e cons olida t ed Ac t ha s appa r ent ly 
only been i n since Oct obe r t h i s yea r . 

MR . L~E ~ Q. The s ituation is t his~ You ge t the comp l a int f rom your 
mend.ire ct , do ·'ou no t ? .Aa Ye so 

Q. In ~hat situat i on it cou l d be t he de put y has not disc ove r ed 
ga s ; 1s t ha t a like l i hood ? A. It i s sometime s po ssib l e . 
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Q. ·Nhat have yo u. foun d is usually the situation tb Et t brings 
the comp l aint about? Is it that t he deputy has not taken steps 
to gd t rid of it or the men are complaining f rom day to day 
and th en it comes to you that nothing has been done~ or what? 
A. Ies, usually after they have had some time and it comes to 
me. 

HIS HONOR: Q. The men complain to you - whether tt is true or 
not~the sugg Astion is that they had complained to the deputy 
and the deputy is not agr9eing with them in some way?A. Well, 
usllallYe 

Q.There may of course be a genuine dispute between the men 
and the deputy as to whether it is there or not? ~.It varies, 
the t~pe of complaint. 

MR .LEE: Q. Of cour se if the com plaint of gas was made t o the 
dep ut y and h e t0ok some action which removed it, or drew the 
men o ut~ the likelihood is you would not get a complaint of gas?· 

MR. REYNOLDS: That do9 s not follow at all in thi s industry. 

WITNESS: If th er e is no comp l aint I do not get to know a bout 
it, certainly . 

MR . LEE :q~f th ere is no complaint you do not get to know 
about it? A. Unless I come along in the normal insp ection and 
fi nd it myself . 

Q.You got your complaint from the Lodge secret ary?A. Yes. 

Q. Can you remember what he said to you?A. Not word for word , 
but he just said there was a complaint by the western r eturns 
men about dusty conditions and gas at the intersection. 

Q. Are you f amiliar? You say you. are f amili ar with western 
r eturns?A . Oh , somewhat. 

Q. Ar e you abl e to tell us for instance whether the ventilation 
situation t he r e , the return airways and the like, are as 
far as you know satisfactory, or is t here some complaint abo ut 
them? A. No , as far as I know they wer e workihg all right that 
day . · 

HIS HONO R: Q. Why di dn 1 t they get ri d of the gas? A. Probably 
because there was not enough ventilation put into the 
particular place and it was not ventilated in the right way to 
overcome the layer of gas . It is poss i ble for an air movement 
to pass over a l ayer of gas . It has been so 'stated earlier on 
by other inspectors - I am not sure - I thi nk I heard that 
mentioned. 

Q. You mean the stream of air was not directed to the area 
wher e t he gas wa s? A. No , it has passed under it. 

Q. Is th e ventilation system there similar to the one we 
ar e deal;in~qi th in 8 Ri ght ? t,.. No, the ventilation system 
i s dif f erent. They rav e four headings and the flank ones are 
the r8t urns- t wo r eturns and thatts ito 

Q.Is th e noxious air drawn across the work place? A. No. 

Q .No, it is drawn away from it? A .. Drawn away from it. 

MR .LEE: Q. When you w0re taken away to the fire in 8 Right 
your attention was at l (-3 ast distracted from the circl:mlstances 
1 n t he we st 8 r n re t urn s? A • Yes .-
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n But what \<J.J.S done to your knowledge in the western r eturns to 
~ ileviate the position t~a.t ha d a risen? A. I t~ink I found i~ 
a~n in on a l a t e r inspe?t1on, ~hat t here was st1~l some . laye~lng 
of g a s there , but I t h1nk aga1n, aft e r anothe r 1nspect1.on, 1t 
vr; s cleared out and hurdles were used t o direct the flow of ai r 
over the screen, t he b r a ttice screen put a cross the p l ace to 
a ce r tain height to di rect c:~ ir over it and t his help s break up 
a ny l ayers of gas . 

q . You we r e . there o n the 9th and you .sav: the c ond itiol! a s . you 
described 1t. When we re you t here a ga1 n a ft e r the f1re 1n 8 
Ri ght ? \fuen \<rere you in the western r eturns again a fter t h e f ire 
in :;8 Right to de t e ct ga s --· wi t hout tying you down t o the part­
icular day? A. I am not quite sure of t he dato but it was abo lt 
1<th or 17th, ap proximat e l y a -vreek ? or a c oup le of days a ft e r t h e 
fire . 

Q.Hay I t ak e it no hurd les had been put u p at tha t stage? Ao 
I ca nnot recollect any in D hea ding ? the r e may have been in C 
but I am not quite sur e . There was a fall ~n C. hea ding and 
I am not quite s~re whethe r there was a hurd l e a t that or n oto 

Q.When wa s it you are qui te sure hurd les were e r e cted and the 
ga s prob l em had been dealt with? A. On a n inspection with the 
Chi r:: f Insp ·· ctor s ome t ime a fter that " 

Q . ThJt "\vas ·w-ith Hr . And erson? .n. oYes . 

Q .. or, Hr . Menz i e s1 A. Mr •. H .. nderson. 

Q~ Eov; long after \<(ould it be? _,A., That 1.-vas anothe r - tha t ~rms 
0.9proximate l y a for tnight aft er - a lmost a fort night a fter the 
fire - not quite a fortnight~ 

Q.Can you t e l l His Honor whether from the 9th, say to during the 
following week - wa s the western returns worked? Ao No , the 
pit wa s idle for some time a fter t he fire. 

HIS HONOR: The whole pit? 

MR .L~E:~~he whole pit? A" Yeso 

QoYou don't know ''J hen worl~ r e sumed in the v:este r n r eturns? A. 
I -do know but I can 1 t tell you offha nd. I -.vent round on 
i~s pections a nd mad e repo r ts on them but I ha v e not got them 
vnth me . I am not sure of the dates . I did make iJe ports on that. 

MR .REYNOLDS . 22nd, I thi nk . 

l~ . LEE : Qo Coming to the situation in 8 Ri ght , youdid mention 
t o .lv!r . Sulliva n t hat the venti l a tion sy st em a s you sm.·.r it on 3rd 
December ·v~a s t he vray we see it on sketch plctn No . 3 , a nd I 
~ bought y o 1~ r a.ther j_nd ica ted tha t was a syst em whi c h "\·ra s effect­
Ive l y diluting the goaf ga s e s? A8Yes~ it aDpeared to me from 
vlhat I i nspec t ed

9
ye ss · 

Q. But you a re not suggesting t hat in trn circumsta nces t hat is 
a so.ti sfa ct o:ry system of vent ila tion? !1. No , I don 1 t o 

~ .,~1 s a c he ck i nspe ctor if you had gone dmifn there with the f a ce 
elng wo r ked and ~rrit h the s e t-up a s y ou saw j_t a s at the 

3~d ~e cember and had found inflammab le gas a t the point here 
,hlnchcates) the end of A head ing whe r e the b r a ttice is erected 
~ndf found 4% there, what wou l d have been your opinion a s to the 

a ety of t he a r ea? A. It wou l dn ' t hav e been . 

Qalt woul dn ' t have been s a f e ? J . That is right . 
504 .. V & Pa rkim on, xx" 



QoYou a r e not put ting thg, t system forward a s a s a fe system? A. 
No . 

Q.You merely say it is an improvement? 11. . It is a n i mp rovement. 
If y ou co uld di lute the ga s it is some i mproveme nt . 

0.Did y ou say you went to the Bulli school? ~ . Yes . 

Q. That is, a mining school? A. I don ' t t h ink it is going now , 
it is only the pub lic school. He 'dorked at Bulli Collie ry, Jce 
corrie 1.va s his name a nd he lt~a s appa rently s omething to do lt~it h the 
tech. They put him in a s tea c her~ anyway , a nd tha t is how v.re 
pas sed our exami nat ions . It vJc.s o. t Bulli Pub li c School . 

QoYou got a de outy c ertificate t hrough that? A. I had to go thro­
ug h examinati on. 

Q.That was one of the st ep s t o ge t your certifi cate? Aft Ye s. 

Q. But he is not the re any more? A .. I thi nl{ he would be r e tired nmv , 
he 's pr e tty old . 

'Q. Bulli isn It now a school ? A . I think so - I have never been 
back since . 

Qo1\.s far a s you knovr y ou go to Wollongong Te ch? A. ils far a s I 
know . 

Q. You haven't been the r e? A. No , I have never been to Wo l l ongong . 

HR . Pl:..RKINSON~ Q• Aft er the funeral and the mine resumed work 
11hen did t hey be c ome idle aga in a t Old Bulli? A. They worked one 
shift a nd were off again. I t hin].{ t hey vrent t o wo-rk on the dog -· 
wat ch shift and t hen they we r e off again on the day shift. I am 
not qui te sure of the d a te . 

Q.Wa s the prob l em, west ern intake s, the reas on why the men 
refus ed to go to work on Tu e s day m~ ning? (Objected to by Mr. 
Reynold s) 

HIS HONOR: Is that the same a s Je ster~ r e turns? 

WITNESS ~ Ye s. 

(Que st ion allowed ) 

11R . PA.RKI NS ON ~ Was it western intake? A.\J~Jeste rn r e t urns. 

Q.vJeste r n returns, v-rhe r e the prob lem was? ~..Ye sn 

Q .. What was the prob l em t here on t h is occa sj_on? li.o The c ompla int 
was ga s, infla~~~b le ga s in the returns~ 

~ols this the oc cnsion that r esulted in the Chie f Goverr~ent 
Mj_ne s Inspe ct or c oming down and making an inspe ction with yru? 
A .. Ye s. 

Qois this an occ a sion where it wa s alleged that 6o,ooo cubic fe Pt 

of air had been lost somewhere? A. Yes - (Obj e ct ed t o by Mr.Rey­
no l ds : 1 llowed at this stage ~ subj e ct to bei. ng struck out l a ter 
if not re l eva nt) 

Q ~ Is it po ssible some of t hat a ir could hav e been s ent down 8 
Rlght? :. 

HIS HONOR: 6o,ooo cub ic f ee t of air lost from whe r e ? 
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MR . PARKINS ON: Q" Where wa s this 60,000 cubic fe et of air 
supposed to be lost? Where was it lost from and what wa&the 
cause? -

HIS HONOR: This is t~ allegation? 

MR .P£\RKINSON: This is the allegation" 

WITNESS: From western ret urns and 2nd north, apparently. 
There was a problem with the ventilation in both sections and 
the reason I don't know, because the management didn 1 t know 
and they couldn t t exp lain it to me and we couldn 1 t find it 
and that Was the position at that particUlar timeo 

HIS HONOR: Q. You say apparently wes tern r eturns hadn't got 
anyt hing out of it? A~ Western r eturns, at the time this 
occurred there was only enough air in th er e for one fan to 
operate and 2nd north, I think th er e was not enough for one 
fan to operat e because it was re-circulated and t ~ ~y had 
to l eave the fan offo 

Q. When you went into we stern returns on that occasion to 
check the air there you spoke of th e velocity?£\.Yes, that 
was the volume, that was the quantity of air in that 
particular place whe r e the miner was oper at inge I did not have 
time to measure th e whole of the j_ntake air bec a use we did not 
get round to it at that time" 

MR . PARKINSON: Q ~ Could it be that some of this air had been 
divert ed to the ;---~ - · ··3 of the disaster in 8 Right? Id.. It is 
p ossible~ I don't know if it was. 

HIS IIONOR: Q ~How woL1ld you divert air from one place to 
another? Ao In -·-: ' case of 8 Right if you opened the regulator 
yo u would have an increase of air ent ering. 

Q. The r egul ator" 
for 8 Right o 

What do you mean? Ao There is a regulator 

Q. To allovJ more ai :>." in that place and less air in other 
s0ctions? Ac Yes, go straight - to the returns from 8 Ri ght. 

QoCould you do t hat in rAverse?Aoif you close the r eturn it 
would r estri ct it o I t is possible to be done. 

j_ t 
Q. You can restrict/in 8 Right bytileeding from another section? 
A. Yes? i f you stop it going into the section then --

MRe PARKINSON:Q" (Approach es large plan). This ventilation 
system here - intake - intake (indicat es) ?£\oYes. 

Q. Goaf edge (indicat es)?AoYeso 

Q.'Vould you put a brattic e st op ping acr oss there? A. For what 
purpose? 

HIS HONO R: ~uld you name th e place you indicate? 

MR .P ARKINSON: Q o In th e shunt heading? /d.,No" 

Q.What would a brattice stopping put across t hat shunt 
heading tend to do? Bearing in mind the flow of air? A. 
I am just not quite with you. Is that with th B flow of air in 
or round B Heading? 

Q. This is prio r to the fire (indic ates)? fl.oYes., 

Q. There is your intake? A ~ Yes. 

Q. That is your intake?AoYe
5
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q . (indic ::t tes on l nrge ~-J lan) Int ke - intake? A. Yes . 

Q Are you wj_th me? Unde r those circumstances would you p ut a 
b;·attice stopping a cross Jl head ing? A. No . 

Q.Why wouldn't y ou do tha t? A. It allow s anything in the go:tf to 
bui l d up . 

q . Co uld you say tha t that brattice stopping could then hnve been 
ple1.ced there to pr e vent any emission of gase s from the goaf? A. 
Yes ,it could hav e been . 

Q. That in itself would obviously prevent any methane reading s 
down where the mine r was working? A. Yes - you would get readings 
prob::;tbly down there . 

Q. If the emission of gas , the make of ga s, wa s too grent for 
dilution? A. Ye s. 

Q.And that brattice stopping wasn ' t the r e is it pos sible 1.ve 
could have had r eadings down there sufficient to stop the miner 
producing ? A. Probab ly ge t them al l the way along that road ,yes , 
if it wa s not being diluted . 

rQ.But it 1...r ou l d stop the miner from producing coal? A. Ye s. 

Q.Have you ev e r had the experience of a miner being stopped from 
producinf coa l where only noxious gase s a re re c orded? A. No , not 
that I c~n thin~ of . 

HR.McNALLYg The re ho..ve been certain other deputies mentioned 
and I do not know if I can take it any further . I will have t o 
make some enquiries . 

HIS HONOR ~ You would like your right of cross-examina ti on deferr· · 
ed? 

R .McNALLY; Yes . 

~:r s HONOR~ Very viell . 

HR .REYNO LDS ~ Q. You h ::1.ve rm de a report -'- r om v1 i·1ich my l earned 
f riend Mr.Sullivan led you through y our evi dence? A. Yes . 

Q . ~,he r e is one bit here tha t did not seem to get a ny importance 
and I think t his i s ·Hhat you s a id , tha t when y ou got dov.rn to the 
~c ene of the fire many rescue teams , me n and off i a ls we re used 
1n attempting to c ontain the fire a nd all thoughts and efforts 
we re for r e scuing the four me n trapped behi~ the fire? 8 , Ye s. 

Q . That is •,:hat y ou reported a nd that is what you s a-....r and ob­
served? _ . Ye s. 

Q.Who is it that issues 3rd Class certifica tes of c ompetency 
Mr .Lee 's client? A. Who is it? 

Q.Who ~s it issues certific a t e s of c ompetency to deputies . and 
shot f1rers? 1~ . They are from the examinat or.J. 

Q.An official of the Mines Department? A. Ye s , the Minis t e r, 
.qctually . 

Q. You vlEmt for t,_. · t · i · d ? A Y ile ex.:1m1m. 1on , ' 1 you. "J·. _es . 

Q. Did you have to indicate that you we re c ·,mpetent ·.ln de t ecting 
mine gaso s? A.Ye s . 

Q.And , were you? AoYes . 
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Q. So that we underst and what is meant by gas which is detected 
as being diluted, methane gas is given off generally from the 
seam? A. Yes. 

Q. Somewhere in the seam? A. Yes. 

Q. And ther e is n point or points of emanation? ~. Yes. 

Q. You can always put your detecting instrument close to the 
point of emanation? A. Yes. 

Q. And get at that point a very high re ading?A. Yes, that is 
possible. 

Q. But it 1 from that point, ent ers th e stream of air and as 
you go furth er and furth er away it disperses until it 
ultimat ely gives no me asurable registration? A. That is true. 

Q. That is the situation which is described gen erally tn 
reports as being methane det ected, being diluted? A. Yes. 

Q. I su pose it can happen that sometimes after the point 
of emanation that it gets up and gets into recesses along the 
~ ailing which are not sufficiently subject to the general flow 
of air? A. It is possible. 

Q. It is not only possi ble, it seems to happen? A. It does 
happen, yes. 

Q. One of your methods of dispersing a layer of that kind is 
t o us e:J the hur dl e type of thing whi eh wi 11 send the air up and 
chase out t hese gases? A. That is true. 

Q. That was What wa s done i n t he wes t ern r eturns to deal with 
t he situation yo u found there on the morning of 9th November? 
A. Aft er a period of time i t was done, yes. 

HJS HON OR: Q. You me an sometime after you visited? A. Yes. 

MR. REYNOLIS ~ Q. It was done that morning~ wasntt it? A. Not 
to my knowledge it wasn't. 

Q. It was still t he r e when you left? A a When we left the 
secti on that morning? 

Q. Ye s? A. Yes it wa s still ther e , we went straight along to 
th e fir e . 

Q. Ther e wa s not time for you to see that was dispersed 
befor e you l eft? A. No. 

Q. But instructions were given before you left, wer e they? 
A. They should hav e been. 

Q. Wer e they? A. I know I was talking to the deputy, I am 
~o t sur e if it was a deputy or one of the men 1 but I 
lnstructed the men not to go in there till they did put the 
hurdle Up - th e bloke I was talking to on th ·3 roof bolting. 

HIS. HOl'JO R: Q. VI/h en you say you get inflammable gas being 
del1vered - Mro Reynolds putit to you th er e was gas issuing 
frorok particular source in the s eam? ~ .. That wasn 1 t on this 
occasion, noe 

MR. REYNOLDS: Q. No one suggest ed it was? A. I thought that 
was what you meant. 

~IS HONOR:Q.These wer e pockets, wore-they? A. No, it just wasn!t 
1h ~pocket in cavities in t h e roof, it was below the timber 9 
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l ying down just abov e head h e i ght - I supp ose y ou c ould put y our 
lamp up and ge t a r ead ing " 

Q could you see any particu l ar varia t ion of t he ba sic v entila t­
i;n sy stem that h8d been inst itu t ed t o dea l with t h is? A. N0 , 
th e re was no c hange in t he no r mal vent i l a t ion . 

Q• No t h i.ng like hur d l e s or anything l ike that? 1L No , nothing wh e n 
we we nt in, no • 

MR . REYNOLDS~ --~ ·- You have i nd ica t ed t he r e wa s a l aye r f ound 
there thi s morning a nd t his you vtou l d expec t to be found by a 
reasonab ly c oiTpetent deput y d oing hi s j ob b e f ore he l e t 
the men go in? A . Ye ~ . 

Q.Had t he men gone in t hi s morning ? A. Ye s . 

Q. Pas t t h is? A. No ? in D heading t he ope r a tor had driven his 
machine j_nt o the pl a c e and he had stopped a nd wa s te sting 
at the t ime vie walked into the p l a c e a nd he -r;a id h e h[' - ~ j u s t 
found gas . 

Q.And that 1t~ ould be the nor ma l dri ll ;~ to te st bef or e going into 
a place? Ao If you have got a l amp you should , ye s . 

Q. The miner drive r always ha s a lamp , doesn ' t he ? A. He s hould 
have, yes . 

Q. Is the r e any doubt ::o.bout i t , that he d oe s have it ? A. 
I did not mention C o headj_~ . They we r e a l r eady in there . 

Q. My que s tion i s ~ I s there any doub t i n Bulli mine a min e r 
drive r is pr oy l ded 1:Jith an oil safe ty l amp? A. No , I am ncJt 
doubt i ng i t . 

Q. He did hav e it and he d id t es t i n y ou r presenc e? A. Th e r oof 
bo l ter, not the miner drive r . 

Q.Was D he ~ding t he r e t u rn? A. Yes , t he r e t urn a ir . 

Q . one of the l ayer s you f ound vias in t he re t u rn a ir w8.y? A· 
No , not in thc: returh airway . I t is in t he 'v·ro rking place 
but i t i s a r e tur n head i ng a 

Q. Not i n the return air way ? Ao No . 

Q.Was thi s s olid wor k? A. Solid work . 

Q. There :-vre r e hovr many head i ngs? A . four . 
f 

Q. V.Jhi ch; 1.ve r e intake ,q_nd i.vhi c h - e turn? .!Ao Two c entr e intakes a nd 
two f l a nks, r e t u r n s . 

I 

Q.So D b eading was a r e turn? A. Wa s a r e t u rn heading . 

HIS HONCR~ Q .Where 1:Je r e the othe r me n? A . The mac hine 1.va s 
?Pe:ratih g en the l e f t hand side in A he ading, on the int e rse c t­
t~n of if-;. head i ng a nd one of t h e cu t -thr oughs . I t 'vms clea r 

-'-ere • . There 1ATas il good vo l ume of a ir and it \·,a s - l ea r , but t 1 -l('~ 

hOL.he~ part, on t he r ight s i d e , vJhi c h v entilated bo-c h C a nd D 
ead1ng :s _ 

Q.They ~e re not clea r ? A. N
0

o 

~ ·~e r e :nny mon 1vor k i ng t he r e ? A ~ The roof bo lt e r j_n C heading 
a sta r t ed t o operat e but he had not got i nt o the a ~ea whe r e we 

-ound t h l-l ga s , 1- e l 1- th - Ll-- was a mo s\.. ero ., 
509 ~ V . P ~ rkinson , xx ~ 



MR. REYNOLDS:Qo I want to put a version of thi s to you: 
That, first of all , af t er you got there the crew went into 
the face and st ar t ed to work? Ae Yes, the mine r crew, yes. 

Q. The deputy, you told us, wa s Doug Harvey? A. I think it was. 

Q. Were you there when Mro Puddle a sked th e deputy was every­
t hing okay? A. No, I can't rec all him saying that. 

Q. It is normal drill v;hen t he senior minE(official com e s 
doWn that he get s the depllty and says "Is everything okay or 
have you any troubles? 11 A. I don 1 t think we s aw him that 
mo r nj_ng . 

Q. You don't think yoll saw whom ? A. The deputy. We might 
have seen, but v.Je neve r s poke to him ai;th at particular timeo 

Q. Do you swear that you and Mro Puddle di d not have 
conversa tion with t he deputy th at morning? A. Not that I 
can recollect - not outby, when we fi rst went into the s ection. 

Q. 1JVhen you went d o r.~n ? A. i1Jhen we firstfoJent to t he s ection? 

Q. Yes ? A. I can:t r ecall it. 

Q. Do you mean it didn't happen or do you mean it may have 
happened and you don 1 t remember? Ao No, I don 1 t think it 
hap pened~ 

Q. Yo u know Doug Har vey? A. Just to say good day to in the 
panel, I don ' t think I would know him in the str ~et . 

Q. You wouldn 1 t know him if he didn : t have his miner's helmet 
on? A. Ye s. 

Q. But you do know him? A" I n ther e I do. 

Q. You saw him down ther e that day? Ab I probably saw him 
but I can 't remember talking to him unless I said goo d day to 
him . I might have said go od day to him but I canrt remember 
talking about wor k to him . 

Q. I sugge st that the thre e of yo1 J Puddle, Harvey and you 
went into A Heading and watched a couple of cars being filled? 
A. He wasnt t st anding with me , I was standing with Mro Puddle 
and the local check. 

Q. That is Mr o Taylor? A. Yes. 

Q. Did you all test fo r gas in A Heading? A. I don 1 t know 
whether Mro Taylor did or nota 

Q • Did you test for gas in A Heading ? A. Yes. 

Q. No ga s was f ound there~ was it? Ao No. 

Q. You agr ee with me ? A. That is right. 

Q. Then did you come ba ck to C Heading which was a standing 
Pl ace being roof bolt ed wi th the roof bolt er? A. Ygs. 

Q. Wnen the roofof that place was t est ed with the s af ety 
lamp there was no ga s detected? A. Wh ere? C Heading? 

Q. Don't you remember? A. C Heading we found gas. 

Q. Just a moment.. You knew I was r efer ring to C Heading, didn't 
You? A: I couldn't understand the question for the minute .You 
said.dld I find tt~ I hav8 been t elli ng you al l along I found 
gas 1n C Heading l) 
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Q.I knoH what you said but p l ease be pa~ient with me n nd . I will 
be patient wi t h you . . w~mt I .put to you lS when the roof 1n C 
he'"'ding vra s tested w1tn nn 011 lc;.mp no me~hane was found; tha t was 
the ques t ion? A. When I tested w1th the 011 l amp I found methane 
in C-hending . 

Q.Would you disag r e e with ~he pro ~os~t~on that it was only 
found wit h a metho.nometer 1n the cav1t1es of the r oof in C h0ad ing ? 
A. I never had a methanome ter so I c oul d not say . 

Q I didn't suggest you d id~ That it was onl y found with the 
m~thanometer by Mr . Puddle who did have one ? A. He neve r che cked 
out where we checked . 

Q.vJould you get ba ck t o my que stion? A. I c ould not doub t it was 
found wit h a metll'Dnometer . 

HIS :-IONOR ~ Q. The question was~ Only found · by Hr . Puddle? A. No . 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ Q . You say you fou...'l.d i t at C heading? A . Yes . 

Q.Did you make a note of the fac t in any record or b ook? A. ··vJhat 
book? 

Q. Did you make a note of t he fact that you f ound it there in 
anyrecord or book? A. Probab l y , I am not sure . 

Q. Did you? A. I a l ways keep notes s o I pr obab ly would be ab le t o 
check it . 

Q,.:: What do you keep them in? :.A. Little note books . 

Q.Whe re is this note book? A. Probably a t home? 

Q. Is it at home? A. I don ' t know . 

Q. Is there such a ~ook? A. Yes . 

Q. Did you make notes that morning? A. Some . 

Q.Did you make notes o.bout your finding s of ga s a nd the quantity? 
A. Yes . 

Q. I n this book? .tu Some of the rot e s - yes , I ma de note s. 

Q.Did you mak e notes in this book of the quantity you found in the 
western r eturn? A. Probably , I just can ' t think off hani h oH mu c h 
I have \.vrote in the book but I did make notes . 

Q. To the be st of your r eco lle ction did you or d idn ' t you? A. I 
did . 

Q.Wbat do you s ay you found on your oil f l ame l amp at the r oof 
l evel of C heading? JA . Probab ly about 2 %. 

Q.Probab ly about 2%? Is thett the best of your r e c o llect ionf.A. Yes . 

Q.What do y ou say you found i n D head ing a t the roof l ev e l? A. 
Two and a half - qui te oft en two and a half would be about a s 
much a s I would find because I don ' t usually go a ny further . 

Q.Wa s therrs any methane to be f ound , to be detectab l e, in the 
general body of air :Ln those p l a ce s? A. I cou ld not say that 
~ecau s e I nev e r had a methanome t e r t o de t e ct it - the ge ne ral 

t
ody - the only thing - I found ~t ther e in this l aye r of gas 

a the r oof, 
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Q. Did you a sk the gentleman who had a methanometer to t es t it? 
A. I never asked him, no. 

Q. You were quite ab le to if you wished? A. He was making his 
own tests and I wa s making mine. 

Q. You are a check inspector? A. Yes. 

Q Did you see him testing i n the gene ral body? A. I saw him 
check a t the fa ce in and about t he gene r al body of the air. 

Q.~ Did yolJ 8. ~kt him what t he re ~ ~ i ng was, what the finding was? 
A No , I JUSt old him we found it. 

Q. would you bring a long your notebook? --

HIS HONOR: Q. Would you bring a long a ny books you have a t 
home in r e l a tion to anything you found, any record of the 
finding of gas there in the l as t t1v-e lve months? A. I will 
try; 
HIS HONOR~ 

. I would a lso like produced any book in which - '.vhich is 
kept a t t he mine in terms of Rule 39, s.54. The section says 
(Read). 

MR .REYNO LDS: Hay I a sk the witness did he make any such 
report in a book before he l eft the mine? 

WITNESS~ No, I didn 1 t. 

(Further hearing adjourned to lOa .m. on Tuesday 21st 
December 1965.) 
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I N THE COu'"RT OF ) 
COA L MINES RSGULATIO N ) 
HO LDEN AT BULLI ) 

J r ( l[ I 
1 

{ • 11 
Mt1Je3 D '[, r·tr ~tlf.. 

No. 1 of 1965 

BEFORE HIS HONOR J UDGE GOHAN 

ASSESSORS~ HESSRS.MAHON and BUCK 

TUESDAY, 21st DECEMBER,l965 

IN THE MATT ER OF AN INQUIRY IN PURSUANCE OF THE COAL }fiNES 
REGU LJ..TION ACT I NT O AN l1CCIDENT vF~I CH OCCURRED AT THE 
BULLI COLLIERY ON 9th NOVEMB ER 1965 AND ITS CAUSES Al'm 
CIRCUMSTANCES. 

(PART HEARD) 

(Mr.Murray sta ted he had r ead yesterday's transcript 
and did not wish to cross-examine any witness who wns 
ca lled yesterday) . 

VICTOR PAHKI NSO N 
On former oath 

Cross-examination continued~ 

vJITNESS: Do you \vant my re ports, Your Honor? 

HIS HONOR~ Q. You have the r eports there, have you? Would you 
produce them? A. Ye s. (Produces) They a re mainly the ones on 
the coa sta l mines. There are some smal l er mines and s ome -

'Q.Would you t ake these back and pick out for me any r eport 
that relates to t his mine , the day of the fire? A.Yes. That is 
the file on Bulli . 

Q. .The file on Bulli appar ently commences on 19th Novembe;r 1964? 
.b..Yes. 

Q.The next r eport appears t o be llth Februa ry 1965. Cnn you tell 
me is t ho r e any report r e l a ting to th~ 9th November? A.Thore is 
one in there . 

Q.I Will ham this t o you? A.Tha t is it there. 

Q.This is a r eport you mad e a fter this, is it? A. Yes. 

Q.'3\wr e is a r eport on the l Sth and there is one dat ed the 17th 
and one dat ed the 15th? A. I did one on the fire but I didn't 
do it on that particular day. 

Q.You made a r eport afterwards? A. Ye s,afterwards. 

Q.Leave that for t he time being . Mr .Reynolds and other counsel 
may be int e r e st ed in that. This is ~our note book is it, and 
there wa s a n entry here for the 9th Novembe r? A. Yes. 

~-There a r e s ome notes here? ll. .Tha t was subsequently, after. 

Q.This wa s made on the day itself,-vm s it? A.Yes. 

Q.I vlill hand these down to counsel. It read s 11Bulli 9/11/65 .. 
13,000 face more pa ssing 7

11 then there are s ome fj_gures. Would 
You r ead that t o us as loudly a s you can? A. "Bulli 9/11/65. 
13, 000 face more passingn - tha t is more a ir. 
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Q. Tell us what the phrases mean? A. Well, there was 13,000 
cubic feet per minute measured~ but there was more passing 
into the return via the face area. 

Q. Does this relate to the western returns area? A. Yes, 
western returns. The face is where the miner was working at 
the time. The temperatures were 74, 72. I noted that 
conditions were good at the time and there was no dust. That 
was the return heading, A Heading which was a return heading. 
I went to the track heading place which would have been C 
Heading and there was 25 feet per secondo Then the figures 
denote - would have represented the amount of air passing 
through the vent tubes, multiplied together~ 

Q. What ar e those fi bures? A. 25 x 60 x ~ and I have 
mentioned goes high up on the rib sides, hurdle put up. 

Q. Where is that - in C Heading? A. Yes, in C Heading - track 
heading they call it - and roof breaking up in places. 

Q. You say a hurdle was put up. What does that mean? A. That 
is what ]recommended, to break it up. 

Q. You recommended a hurdle? A. Yes. The roof was breaking up 
in places in this heading and ]finished there. I had started to 
do D Heading and had mentioned 3 000 cubic feet a minute 
was the amount of air passing buf I hadntt got round to doing 
anything else. That is the time we were notified of the fire. 

Q. Have you any note about being notified of the fire? A. Yes 7 
fire report 9~35 a.m. in 8 Right panel. After that I put 
11 a.m. the rescue team went in there and then later I went in 
with the Bulli team into the return behind the crib room. We 
had to fix the stopping as there was too much smoke coming out. 
This was during the fire, of course. 

HIS HONOR: Hand thatbook down to Mro Reynoldsa 

Q. This other lot of notes- has that anything to do with it? 
A. Ho. That is an inspection that was carried out with the 
Chief Inspector, Mro Anderson. 

Q. That was a subsequent inspection; you may retain that for the 
time being? A. Yes. 

HIS HONOR:Q. You were being cross-examined by Mr. Reynolds as 
to whether you found gas in C Haadingo You said you did? A.Yes. 

Q. You were asked whether you had made a note in your book 
about thato The questions and answers are as follows: 

"Q. Did you make a note of the fact in any record or 
book? A. 'What book? 
Q. Did you make a note of the fact that you found it 
there in any record or book? Ao Probably, I am not sure~ 
Q. Did you? Ao I always keep notes so I probably would be 
able to check it~ 
Q. Vfuat do you keep them in? A. Little note books. 
Q. Wbere is this notebook? A. Probably at home." 

Is this the book you are referring to?An Yes~ that is the book. 

Q. Does it refer to you having found gas? A.o Yes, I just make 
small notes here and there as I am going along. 

~R. REYNOLDS: Q. This book contains notes which you made at 
he time in the western returns on 9th November? A. Yes. 
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Q hit wa s made for the purpose of recording what you found so 
t hat you might have permc nnnt reference t o it? A. Not permanent , 
I usually t hrovr the books away when they are full . I usually m.:1ke 
a report afte r wards . 

Q.What wa s the purpose of r e cording in this book a t the time?A. 
We ll, s o I d on ' t f orge t ev e rything . 

Q.VJould you r egard the f i nding of inflammable ga s and the pL;: ce 
in vJh ic h you f ound it as b eing import ant to the Court?A.Important 
enough . 

Q. You did not record that you found l ayers of ga s along the r oof , 
did you?A , Not in that book . 

Q.Did you record it a t t he time in a ny book? A. I record it 
U-;ere to s h ow I find gas in the secti.on, that is sufficient . 

Q. Did you r e c ord it in any bo oh: a t the time tha t you found a 
layer of ga s a l ong the r oute? A. That :i. s the only book I had 
wi t h me a t the time and that i s what I wrote it in . 

Q.Is the c:mswer No? A. I -'v<I r ote dov!n " Inf l ammable ga s 11 in that 
book, s o that is re c orded, isn't it? 

Q . My question - ? A. I d on't understand 

Q. If you don 't unde rs tand rny question would you say s o; Did you 
re cord in any book tha t you found a l a ye r of inf l -1m TtE.b l e ga s 
along the r oof ? A. In the ma in r eport I have mentioned it, I 
think. 

Q. Oh , but you wrote that a fter the fire , a week l at er, didn't 
you? A. Ye s . 

Q, sut d i d you r e cord it a t the time that you f ound any inflarm:Ia b l e 
ga s layering in tm r oof in western r e turns? A. I a lways r e c ord 
in the p3.r tir.ula r mto book that I find gas a nd I k row what 
positi o~ I a~ in . 

Q. The a nswe r t o my question is No, isn 't it? A. Well I did not 
\vTite " l ay e r of ga s" , no, but tha t is what it was . 

Q.But you d id write where you said it was , didn't you?A . Ye s. 

Q.And you s a i d it v:a s h i.gh up on the rib side? A. Yes . 

Q.And that is a ll you wr ote? A. That was sufficient to put my 
mind to it vihen I '-';as vrriting the report , yes . 

Q.Why didn 't you sa y you f ound it on t he r oof if you d id? A. 
That is where it was . 

Q.High up on the rib sid e ? A.Yes. 

Q.That is the s ame t hing? A. It is h igh up on the rib side j u st 
nea r the r oof . 

Q ~ut it is not l ay e r ing on the r oof? A. Ye s, it was a t t hat 
par ticu l a r time . 

Q.But thet t doesn ' t mean that ? A . Yes , it does in my eye , it does -
I rJ rote it. 

~ . Yo~ lll<J.de no r .s f e rence a t a ll about finding a nything in D 
nea.d1ng , did you - • Fothing at a ll? A. I did writ e the part of 
the quantity the r e , y e s - I had not got r ound to writing ite 
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Q. Show me wh er e you wrote anything about D Heading? a. That 
was the start of it. 

Q. What was it you wrot e t here ?A. "3,000 cubic fe et a minute". 

Q. But you have cross ed t hat out? A. No, that is just how it 
was written, that is not crossed out. 

Q. You say that refers to D Heading? A. That would have been 
D Heading . 

Q. Did it ? A. It would have been but I had not finished 
writing it out at the time. That was when I was notified of 
the fire~ when I was starting to writ ~ that out in the book, 
I was standing beside th e roof bolter and th e man ran in 
at that particUlar time. 

Q. so you have no r ecord of finding gas? A. In my mind I have. 

Q. I am asking about a r ecor d: You unds.rstand the word, don•t 
you?A . It is in m.w report, yes. 

Q. You hav e no r ecord made at the time of finding gas in D 
Heading , have you? A. No~ I am sorry , I have . 

Q. Pardon? A. It is only in my r eport, that is all. 

Q. When you wrot e t his r eport you wrote it on th e 16th1 ~. Yes. 

Q. One week lat er? A. Yes. 

Q. Thos e wer e th e only notes to which :rou co11ld r efer? ~. Yes. 

Q. And at that time a fire had happened a week befor e in 8 
Right? A. That is right. 

Q. You tell Hi s Honor and this Court 1that "hurdle put Up 11 

meant a hurdle was not put up? A. To me that would have been a 
hurdl e was to be put up because that was what wa s recommended 
at the t ime and that was what t he Under Manager said would be 
done . 

Q. Let me ask you this again: Was any st ep taken to clear 
the gas high on the rib side whilst you wer e there? A. Not 
whi l e I was there, no. 

Q. But you wrot e down "hurdle put up"? A. Yes. 

Q. You s ay that was to convey to you that you recommended a 
hurdle be put up? A. Yes. 

Q. That would be a common every day way to disperse gas high 
on t hs rib side wouldn't it? A. No, it is not common every 
day. ' 

~~ But you would not have to r ecommend so simple a matt er as 
at to Mr. Puddle th e Under-Manager, would you? A. Well I 

f~n' t know 9 he never mentioned anything at· the tim e I said 

b hdad to be clear ed out and I just gav e a r ea son how it could 
e one . 

Q. You wer e talling Mr. Puddle th e Under-Manager how he could-? 
ll.. Yes. 

Q • Your way of r ecording that was to write the word ''Hurdle 
Put up " ? ~ • Um • 

~ · You did not, of cours e ~ record any note of th e amount of 
oncentrati on of methane? r;,. Fo. 
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HR . REYNOLDS ~ No fu r t he r questions, You r Honor . 

HIS IONOR~ I i nt end to a s l• the VT i tnes s s ome que sti ons. You mEty 
wi sh to a sk him f urthe r qu e st ions a ft e r t ha t. 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ You r Honor a sked for the book k e}t under Rule 39 t o 
be produc ed and i t i s hereo It cont a i ns a number of ca rb on 

cop i e s of r eports by Mr.Pa r k inson . 

/ I' 5 HIS HONOR~ Woul d that c onta i n t his r e port of l oth November l 9o ? 

HR .REYNO LDS ~ r.To o 

HIS HONOR ~ Q. When you went ~a ck on that i n s pecti on it wa s with 
the Chi ef I nspector, wa s n ' t 1t? A . Yes. 

~.When wa s that , do you sa y? A. It wa s the Friday v.TeEk a ft e r 
the f i re , i t would ha v e tesn ab out 2 2nd . 

MR .LEE~ I t hink that vrou l d be the 19t h , Your Honoro 

HIS HONORg Q. We r e t he c ond iti ons in the wes t e r n r e t u r n s secti on 
the same whe n you cam~ buc k a s t hey hHd been on the 9 th or 
had they been changed '? A. In west e r n r e t u rns? 

Q. Ye s. A. The r e was s ome change , y e s . Aft e r we had f i nished t h e 
ins pec t ion i t hod al l been clear ed ou t , t he ga s had beenclear ed 
out and hurd l e s had been pu t u p . 

Q. Hurdle s had been put up? A. Ye~, t ha t was when the ins pecti on 
was fini s hed . 

Q.Did you find any ga s a t a ll 1-Then you r e turned ? A. On t h e l a st 
inspec ti on, no ~ 

Q.What do you rr..ean by the l a st inspe ction? _.a. On 22nd we \ient back 
into vre st e r n 1·oturns again t o che ck. 

Q.What ab ou t on 19t h? A. There wa s ga s found , ye s. 

Q.\fhere wa s it fou nd ? A. At t he f a c e i n C h ead i ng , a lso t he r e wa s 

some det.e ct ed on the methanome t er bu t it was below the r equir ed 
quanti ty, i t vJas be low one a nd a c~ .. ··art e r, it wa s ab out 0 . 6 I 
t hink , in C heading and I think t he r e wa s a h i ghe r qua nti t y f o"Lmd 
in D head i ng , but it was de t e c ted wi th the metha n ome t e r be ca us e 
I think i t was laye r ing c lose to the r oof at t hat t ime . 

Q. In D heading ? A. Ye s. 

Q.Had hurdle s been put up a t that time? A. Ye s. 
' I 

Q. De s pit e t he hurdle s you so.y t he r e was still ga s· A. Ye s, but it 
WRS late r c lear ed on the Honday ' on the 22nd 1Jlhen we went be.ck e 

Q . ~ n the r eport of 16t h Novemb e r 1965 you s ay, c=t nd I Hi l l r 8ad 
t ln s on t o t he note s, " In C a nd D head ing wh ich wa s drivm in 
advs.nce r oof bolt ing me. c hine s ,,Je r e r eady to star t . The s e n l a c e s 
were ventila t ed wi t h a fa n a nd v ent tub e s a nd wa s exha ust i ng i nto 
D head i ng r e turn. On ins pe cti on cf thes e p l a ces - 11 vfha t doe s t hat 
mGan? C a nd D heading s? A . Ye s. 

'Q~ "I~larnmab le ga s via s de t e ct ed h i gh up j_n t he roof a nd a long the 
rlb s1de s appr ox i mate l y 30 y a r d s out f r om the f a ce e nd"? .& . Yes . 
A 11 
~· The ga s appea r ed t o be l a y e ring a long the roofo I advised t he 
under-manage r that it s hould be c lea red befor e the pl~ ces wer e 
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roof bolted and recommended that brattice hurdles be erected to 
break up thelayering gas and clear it as reqoired. The air 
quantity entering . both places was approximately 3,000 c.f., p.m" n 
A. Cubic feet a minute. 

Q."At t his time one of the men ran in and informed us there 
was a fire in 8 Right Section so we immediately left and went 
to the phone at the ~rib room. 11 You then go on to talk 
about the fire? ~ Yess 

Q. This report of which yo u produced a typewritten copy, is 
this sent to anybody at all? A. Therranager, and also the Lodge, 
the Members of th e Mi nerst Federation. 

q. ~1en did you send this report to the management? A. I am 
not sure of the date. It was after that. 

Q. Obviously it would be, but,how long after this? Are you 
able to tell us roughly within days or weeks? A. Within a week, 
rot.md about a we ek I suppose. 

HIS HONOR : Mr. Reynolds, is there anything further you wish 
to ask on that? 

MR . REYNOLDS: May I s ee the not ebook? 

HIS HONOR: The small notebook? 

MR . REYNOLDS ? Yes.(Handed to Mr. Reynolds). 

Q. You told me the " 3 ,000" referrec)to D Heading? A. Yes. 

Q. What you said i n your report was that the air quantity 
entering both places was app roximately 3 ,000 cubic fE. ·~ t per 
minute? Ao That is righte 

Q. That is th r3 onl y plac e yo u havG"got it r ecorded there,th at 
3,000? A. Yes, but the fi gure in the other mok would work 
out exactly the same e 

Q. '113 1000 11? A~ No, the figure below that, the 25 feet per 
second, is it? I am not quit e sur e of that. 

Q. rr2 5 f eet per second, 60 multiplied by~':? Ao Yes, multiply 
th em together and you will probably get close to 3,000. 

Q. Would you? I s eeo 

MR . REYNOLDS: I have no further questions. 

MR. 1IDRRAY: I have no QUestions of this witness. 

HIS HONOR: Mr. McNallY , I r es erv ed your rights. 

the The ~otebook mar be made available to all counsel should 
Y des1re to s ee lt. 

MR . SULLIVAN: I may want Your Honor 1 s permission to take him 
t~r ough that f ile recording where ga s was r ep orted in the Bulli 
Plt. 

HIS HONOR: We will deal with that later. You are just giving 
notice . 

MR .McNALLY: Q. I think on 9th November you went down into the 
West~rn r eturns s ection on the train with the panel that was 
t~1ork that s ec tion? A. Yes., 
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Q.With t ha t pan e l wa s the de puty?A.Yes . 

QoT ha t wa s approxi ma t e ly seven in the morning? ~ . Tha t is what 
time we left the surfa ce. 

Q.I think the deputy on the dog watch shift pr evious who would 
have been just coming out of the mine had in f a ct reported 
i nf l ammable ga s in C hea ding? A.Yes. 

Q.T he r e had been a number of r eports during the previous vre ok 
by deputies of infla mmable ga s? A.So it w&s mentioned . 

Q. The position y ou a sc e rt a ined wa s t ha t t he ga s wa s coming fr om 
t he sea m or t h e f a ce a rea of C a nd D heading s a nd was being 
de t ect ed by mine r drive rs . Did y ou ascerta in tha t to be the 
positi on? A. I t wa s g iven off the coa l, yes . 

Q.J,nd t ha t t his gas wa s dilutirg in a matter of minute s a fter it 
wa s give n off and it could not be found vli t h the l a mp? A . No, 
you cou ld still find it in the lamp . 

Q.We l l , d o you kno"~.NT? J, . Ye s, I found it when I wa s in the re . 

Q. Do y ou knmv 1.Nha t the position had been before? u. I don 't know 
the positi on befor e . 

Q.Is i t a f a ct t hat C a nd D headings rnd gone further, ha d been 
cut f urther tha n A a nd B headings? A. Yes. 

Q. On th is day you went down the re wa s no work b eing d one in C 
and D headings? A . Roof bolting . 

Q. The mine r wa s a ctua lly working in A head ing? Jh St a rting to 
go i nto A heading,yes . 

Q. I supyos e t he r e wa s mthing you we r e ab le t o a scerta in tha t men 
had been r equir ed t o wor k ~.,rhilst inf l a mmab le gas vra s det e ct ed in 
any of the se head ings? ~ . The question aga in? 

Q. Hen had not been r equired to work j_n the presence of infla mmable 
gas in these western r e turns? 1\..The r e is a lways a pre sence of 
inf l ammab le ga s but it is the quantity . 

~.I..s long as this inflammable ga s wa s det e cted the vJork vJa s 
stopped? A· I don't k now t he position at the time. 

HIS HOTWR ~ Q .D o you know whether work ha d been stopped because 
of the quantity , sufficient inf l a mmable ga s pr ev enting them 
working? A. Do I k n ow? 

Q. Do you k n ovJ one way or the other? A. I don 't know whe the r thev 
~.d pr eviously . .. 

-Y. ~ 
Q.You 3ay the se roof bo lt e rs we r e in fact working? A. They were 
working their \•TaY into the f a ce in C a nd D hea ding , so they 
would hav e been . 

Q.Whe.t t ime did tha t s hift sta rt? J.l. L.s s oon as t hey a rrived on 
the _seve n o'clock sh ift, they a rrived in the s ection a t e ight 
or 1t may ha ve be e n a b it a ft e r. 

Q.What time did t hey detect infla w_mable ga s? A. Round about nine 
o 1 clcc k. 

~ ·~ 0 y ou knm,r whethe r a ny move had been made to stop these roof 
o.Lt ers going in? .J. . I only kn ow when vie 1..vent in advance of the 
roo~ bolt e rs, when we found the ga s we told t h em they vT ere not to 
g 0 1n unt · 1 · · 1 · 1 1 'C wa s c ea r. 519 ,
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Did any deputy - you had a deputy in charge of the place -
~;d he said to you "There is inflammable gas ahead of the roof 
bolter"or something like that? Ci. No, no one said anything. 

Q. Did anybody t el l yoL1 a check had been made and inflammable 
gas found? Ci8 No, no one told us. Wh en we went into D Heading 
the operator of the roof bolter had just got down - on th e top 
of the machine - still on the machine - and testedat th e roof 
1ev8 1. He said after that he had found gas there wh gre he was 
about to roof bolt. 

Q. In the beginning~ the shift is the deputy required to make 
~ t est for the gas? Ci. He usually goes to his places first 
thing .. 

MR.McNCiLLY: Thes A tests and th e routines of deputies ar e 
covered by the rules. 

HIS HONOR: I realis 0 thate I was trying to r efresh my memory. 

MR .McN CiLLY~ If th ere is one shift following another it does 
not re~uir e a pre-shift insp ection. It is ~eneral Rule 4. 

HIS HONOR: Q. Ther e is nothing in the rule s to say when the 
inspection is to start. They ar e supposad to be every four 
hours~ and th e deputy being one of th8 persons appointed by the 
owner for the purpose "shall wi thin such time before the 
commencement of each shift • • • insp l'3 Ct c " It do es not say how 
long befor e? Ci. It does somewhere, your Honor. 

Q. Do os that me an th e deputy goes down before the work starts 
and then insp ects? Ci o Not in th e circwnstances that they use 
now. The dog-watch deputy usually - th e deputy from tho night 
shift insp ection usually cover s the aarly part of the morning 
or the day shifto They do go round and make inspections, or 
they shouldo 

Q.If th gr ~ ar e t wo shifts without interval the rules say that 
is to be considered as on e shift for this purpose? ~0 Yes~ 

Q.You say that the deputy on th e previous shift would insp ect 
and th en after that it would have to be at certain intervals? 
A. Yes. 

MR .McNALLY: Rule 36 provides within four hours. ll.s I under­
stand it~ the previous deputy has an inspection befor e he goes 
out.. . 

HIS HONOR: Then how long aft er that is it the next deputy is 
r oquired to inspect - within four hours? Ther e ar e similar 
insp ections whi eh shall be made during the course of thE/shift 
at intervals of not more than two hours. 

MR :McNt>.LLY: Qai think it is usual that wh en the deputy on day 
sh1ft arrives in a place he goes straight to the mining face 
and t ests for gas upon arriving ther e , is that correct?Ao He 
should do. 

Q.I think in this cas e the roof bolter, as in all cas es,had 
his own lamp? ll.a I don 1 t think they have it in all cases, 
but in this particular cas o the fC· .' 'JW in D Heading did. 
I don't think th e roof bolt er in C Heading had one. 

Q.IN any event, befor e work, befor e roof bolting was to 
commence, tests woUld be ma<fe on the roof bolter' s lamp to 
detect th e pres.gnce of inflammable gas? A.It should hav e be·3n. 

Hm HONOR: But t osts should also hav e been made by the deputy. 

MR .McNALLY: That is so~ 
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HIS HONOR: Should not he go right in before the roof bolt ers 
go in and see whether there is gas? Speaking of deputi os at 
the moment - and you ar e ' representing the deputies - should 
not the deputies go in there and test? What I am inter ested ~n 
is assuming I accept this evidence, here is inflammable gas in 
the place just ahead of the roof bolters and it is discovered 
by the check inspector. I want to know whether it ought to have 
been discovered by th~ deputy. 

MR.McNALLY: The work had not commenced yet; everyone is going 
in together. 

HIS HONOR: What about the previous shift? 

MR.McNALLY~It was detected and reported- this is ~~eneral 
R~le 4- it~ the 9th November report which was tendereda 

HIS HONOR: Mro Mahon has drawn my attention to pol76 of the 
Act under 11 deputi es" ~ Rule 38 (read)" I think that is 
cat egoricalo This is a report dated the 9th, and it is 
Mr. D~bletono The . General Rule 4 Report: 12ol0 aom~ 
insp ection concluded ].aomo iQflammable gas det ect2i C H eG ~ing 
is being diluted as given off~ Others cloare Then ·UP~-~ .l. s 
the 3o40 to 5c50 inspection: Inflammable gas detected C 
Heading is being diluted as given off. Others clearo That 
inspection was completed at 5o50 so assQming that that 
particular area was test ed somewhere h3tween 4 and 5 o1 clock, 
here WG find it is something like 8 otclock in the morning and 
ther e is a laver of gas still there, being diluted or not being 
dil~ted? A. A certain percentage of it probably was being, 
b~t there was still a layer of gas. 

HIS HONOR: If I accept that report, does it mean it is safe 
for the workmen to go in to work":' If it does not 9 why does 
not the deputy do his job under RUle 38 and tell the workmen 
what is the stqte of thei r working place? 

MR.McNALLY: Sur ely the answer to that must have bean - I think 
the Under-Manager 1 th e Ch eck Inspector and the Deputy arrived 
and t ~ sts were be1ng carri ed o~ c by the deputy at thi s v~ry 
moment when the Check Inspector went into C Heading D He sta~t~ 
at the line of the face and works around to the v ar i.o us work:J. ng 
plac 3s ~ as I understand it o The Check Inspectmr went in befor e 
the deputy had had an opportunity of chocking around this 
working face. 

HIS HONOR:Qois that the position, Mre Parkinson? AoNo, that 
was not quite the position. We had gone to the working face 
and I stood there for quite some time watching them fill the 
cars because one of the complaints was dust and the dust 
was mainly from the miner itself, so I stood watching the 
working of the machine to ascertain whether it was dusty er 
~ot and I fo~~d it was all right, so then we continued o~ 
r ut" ~ to the other p 3.ces ., Ididn 1 t see tho deputy go - I 
dont t k1_ "'W whether he went in front of me or not, but it 11!:.~ 
quit e some ~~~e after we entered the section that we went 
r?und to the C ai . D Heading and in C Heading the roof bolter 
d1d not have a lamp ~~d he had started work, but he hadnit 
got to the point wher e Wd found gaso 

Q. Had anybody warned him about it ~p to that stage, do you 
know? A. He couldn 1 t have been? otherwlz 8 he would have knowne 
Ho dldn 1 t know until we told him. 

MR.McNALLY:QPThe position is that you don 1 t know j11s c w h ... ~ 
~he dep~ty did on this day? A. No. I was with the Under-Manager, 

wasn't with the deputyo 
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QnDid you s peak to the d eputy? A. I probably sa id g ood dRy to 
him but I don 1 t k nov.r -

Q.Did you kn ow where and wha t a rea s h e tested? A. No, I don't 
k nOW• 

Q.you do not k now?A . No. 

Q you did not actually see ? Did you see the roof b olt e r C'l rry-­
i ; a out tests? A$ I did see him getting down from the r oof bolter 
inbD heading. The re we re tvJO roof bo lters, one in C heading and 
one in T' heading 9 and as we entered D heading he was just climb-­
ing down from his machine and said he ha d t e sted it and he told 
me l ater he had found gas there . 

Q.So all you know , the deputy on the shift previously had found 
inf l ammable ga s in C heading but you do not know what the 
deputy on t his shift ha d in f a ct done? a . No . 

Q. I t hink t he proc edure is that if a ny miners in the Bulli a rea 
have trouble with noxious ga s or any ga s at a ll 7 or dust, it is 
r eported to you? A. Oh, not a lways. 

Q. Not a lways? A.No , I don 't thinl~ so . 

Q.Did you eve r have a report of any noxious gas or inflammab le 
gas in 8 Right s e ction? A. No. 

HI S HO NOR: Q. Wha t does ga s being diluted mc. ...: n? A. It is be ing 
diluted, it is being rendered harmle ss. 

Q.Doe s that. mean it is issuing , it is ·there? A. Yes . 
,' ' . l-~•~.~~:.;,:~~~·~•;J\::J,~~~;::1;)f:>:• 1 

• {.~~;·~:~• ,1, \ ·•ti' I ' 

Q· •.. plii~ ,r.~a~f.~~JJZ~-·~-· : -~ t ·~.:as be'ing rendered harmless by sufficient 
vent 1l a t1on '? A. 8u_rficicnt ventilation. 

Q.It does not me an you have a c oncc;3ntrntion of gas at one area 

and it is being diluted at the edges - it does not mean tha t, 
does it? A. No . 

MR.LEE : May I r1 sk is thi s book in evid enc e ? 

HIS HO NOR~ It has not b t=c-:. n tendered. 

MR.LEE: I thi~ the r e is something Your Horn r ought to look at 
at t his st age a nd pe rha ps Your Honor may direct questions to 
t he witne ss in r e l a tion to it. 

MR . l~RRAY: Befor e t hat is d one , the r e are only two questions I 
would l i ke to put to the witness , - (P ermission gr a nted) e 

Q~It is not in Australian Iron and Steel 1·1ines including this 
m""' '"" , T:<, ,,_J.; . +"h --c ;' .,....,('ti'-" 0 ~or roof bolters to be equin r) ed 'I.<Tith ,'l 

f l ame sa f ety l an:p , is it? Aoit is not the pra ctice? -

Q~Ye s, in y our experienc e it is not the ge ne r a l pra ctice; am I 
rlght or wr ong? ..!. \•Jel l , it va rie s fr om place t o pla c e . 

Q • I vlill a sk you about Bul l i only then? 11. I am not sure hmr ma cy 
roof bolt ers a r e issued with oil lampso I a m not sure. 

~~T~. your kn?1v l~dge ~oe s. the mnchine ma~, the miner ope r a tor, 
a l~~lve nny lnsuructlon 1n the use of L :e flame safety lamp at 
: . · I am ask ing t h i s in the light , f or instance , of your 
T~ldence ye sterday a b out the training of de puties? ,.A . No o 

d ~e ,~ eneral run of mine r drive rs have always complained that they 
n get enough tuition when they a re first issued with oil 
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lamps and it is nnly through experience that they gain in the 
v10r kings that they get onough experience. 

Q. To your knowledge at Bulli had they received any instruction 
prior to tfue November date we are dealinw.vi th? A4 Not that I 
know of. 

MR~ LEE: Q. Instruction as to what, ~re you referring to? 
A. Detection of gas. 

Q. But they have to sit forkn examination,don 1 t they? A.Yes~ 

Q. Before they get their certificate?A. Deputies? yes. We are on 
machine operators. 

MR.LEE: I am sorry. This is a section which Your Honor can 
r eadily decipher and it may provoke Your Honor t s inquiry 
(S hown to His Honor). Perhaps i ·~ wot~ld be better coming from 
Your Honor. That is a statement from Mr. Mangles i n Mr. 
Parkinson 1 s book. 

HIS HONQ R: Do you mean the area tha t appears to be cross Gd out? 

NIR .LEE: YEl s. Yotl.r Honor \'Vill see certain v rary signj_fj_caJl"t 
t hi ngs ther e and yoU may wonde:r-why--ttrey-··vter-e---p-ut i-B artd then 
cross ed out and the thing apparently ro·-cast a li ttl8 lat er on 
in the statement. 

HIS HONOR~Q.Mr,. Parkinson, this is your handwritin g? t\o Y <C~ s . 

Q. And apparently your crossing out. Wou.ld you plons e r ,..; ad to Us 
slowly what has be en c~ossed out there? See wh ether you can 
decipher it. This r 2f ors to 8 Right Soction,th.:!. s r ::q::-·ort 'J dcJt:::l s it 
not?A~ 8 Right,ye s . 

Q. 8 Ri ght S ection an d concorning the fire? A. Y8s. i1r.,TJan gl 8s 
sai d t hi s, "During the pr evio us wAek o-F~- .I was awar (::. t hat 
t here wa s inflamma ble gas behind- thG .. :s1Ttint': as- .the deputy had 
mentioned the fac t . This was tho r eason--=fh-B ---b-lee.d tubG ·,>.j as 
put in the shunt to bleed the gas cff. Ther-e··-h a s b'] Gr: n 
peculiar odo ~r at the brattice for som a tims~Now this was 
t aken from what Mr. Mangles said e.nd when it . we. s r r:J ;.1 ::1 back - t ;) 

him he said that that didn't s e em right to him bec au ;,·o h .J 
didn 1 t know what Charlie Stewart had done ·and h G sai.d !; 3 could­
nt t say there -was inflammable ga$"'there because b e n ever tost c.!cl.. 

' 
Q. Just one moment; Mr., Mangles said that to whom? A. To me . 

Q. When did he say it? A. The day aft er the firEJ. 

Q. And as he s aid it did you write it down? A .. Yes. 

Q • Did you try to make a verbatim report, a word for word 
r eport of what he said? A. I wrote down just wh~t he said and 
then when I read it back to ·him he said that was ~nt how it 
~··· 1 s, he said he couldn't determine that there was ibfl. c.u:·,:::,_ !:l blo 
gas ~ h er e so he said "Cross that out because I don l t · know if 
it was J nflammable gas or not.,;, and h e said "I don t t know 
be caL1SO r n ever tested. 11 

Q. 1
·'1hat else cL.i be say? A.. "'rhe bleed tube was put ino This 

Wa s the r eason the bleE!d tube v1as put in the shunt to bleed 
th 13 ga s off .. 11 

~· And does he say something tnat Char:i: St Pwart had said? 
tt. Well~ this is what;he said to me. HQ! said he do e::>::·-+- know 
what Charlie St~wart reported or wh eth er he report od it or nu~ , 
80 he said h e couldn 1 t say ·~her e wa s any particular type of ' 
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gas but there was a pe culi~r sme ll at t he back of t he shunt, on 
and of f 1 for s ome t ime bef or e . 

Q. Did he wi t hd r aw that last bi t t oo , tha t there was a pe culia r 
smell? A. No . 

Q. You have crossed that out , haven't you? A. Ee crossed tha t out 
and late r he said " There was a pe culi ar odocy near the screen 
in my s hunt for some time and I thought that it was ga s and t hi s 

is the reason for the bleed tube being in the shunt ." 

Q.vJhe r e were you when this statement vJas made? A· I ·Has talki r:g 
to him . 

Q.Where3bouts? A. At his p lace . 

Q.At h is home ? ~ . Ye s. 

Q.Just a c oup l e of days afte r the fir e ? A. Ye s - the day aft e r. 

Q.The day a fter the fir e? A. Yes 

~-!IS HONOR: Doe s any counsel want to ask ques t :Lons about that? 

MR . LEE ~ Q . There is one que stion I would like to a sk. May I 
just have the book. What he ha s got here is "During the previous 
weel\: or so I ..... ,a s mva r e that there was inflamm2..b le ga s behirrl the 
shunt a nd t he deputy had notice of the fa c t 11 - is that \vhat you 
have ·~J ritten t here? Have I r ead it c orrect l y ? ( .£1pproa ching 
1.,ritness) A. 11Bel1i nd the s hunt a s the deputy had mentj_oned the 
fact ." 

Q. Did he tell y ou what deputy it was? A. Yes, he me nti oned his 
name . 

Q. Tten he a s ked you to cross al l that out? A. Ye s . When I r ead 
it back to him he said that was not ri ght. He said he c ouldn 1 t 
say it ·.'!J.S infl ammab le gas be ca us e he didn't knmv , he didn 't 
test , he didn 't hnve an oil l amp . 

Q. But did he explain t o you why he "~:ranted you to cross out that 
th'3 deputy had mentioned the fa ct? A. He said "Cross out the wh ole 

section" bec aus e be didn 't knmv whethe r it via s i nf l ammable ga s or 
what it wa s, but he said l ater, a s it sny s at the bott om , it was 
a peculiar odour. 

HIS HO NOR~ I thirJ~ that book ought to be tend ered . 

MR . RBYNOLDS : I will tende r it if n o one else will . I called f or 
it . 

(Book marked Exhib it DD) 

HR .PARKINSON: ~~ . Yc:m say you origin3.l l y took a s tateme nt from Hr. 
Mn~ les ' home t he day after the fire? A. Ye s . 

Q.Do you s ay t hat t hat st a t e;nent that has been c rossed out 1..ras 
made to you by Hr. 11ang l E.: s a t Hr.Mangles ' home the d&y afte r the 
fire? A. Ye s. 

Q.V!as the r e anyone else present with you when thCJ.t s tatement -vm s 
made? 1-~ . Ye. s, t he local che c.t inspe ctor, Hr. Tcylor. 

Q. Thc loc~. l check inspect or? A. Ye s. 

MR .~c NALLY~ -~ . (By l eav e ) Wha t time - t h is is going bac k to the 
~e~~ern f~ ont - did you a ctually a rrive in the wes t e rn r Gturns? 

• must have bee n some time a fter e i ght . 
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Q. What, ton past ton? A. I am not sure of the time the trans­
port arrived now. 

Q. And you say you stood at th e miner in ~. Heading for some 
time ? A • Ye s • 

Q .How lon,g?ll ... I would not kno1JII for sur e the exact time we stood 
ther e . 

q. Well, ten minutes, five minutes, half an hour? A. No, it would 
be mor e than that. 

q.Thr ee ·quarters of an hour? A. No, it wo uld not have been that. 
It would have been somewher e about half an hour. 

Q.Then you moved around s earching far gas? A. Not actually 
searching for gas, but going around inspecting the area. 

~ . Would you agr ee with this, that the roof bolters had not 
commenced work befor e about half past nine?A.One of them 
hadn't, one of them had. 

Cl . What time did he start? A. I don 1 t know. He had started when 
vie were ther e . 

HIS HONOR:Q.You say he had started?&!.. Yes, the roof bolter in 
C. Heading was bolting by th g tim e we arrived. 

MR.McN~LLY: Q. "!/Her eabouts was he op erating?&!.. He was1n the place 
and he wa s back at the place a f air way, but I am not sure of 
the ar ea. 

Q. Ther e is a cllt-through, I think; the las t cut-through inby? 
L He vvas in the he ading, he was in C Heading. 

Q.But was he outby the cut-through or inby the cut-through§ 
A. He wa s inby the cut-through. 

Q.What time did h e start work?&!.. I don't kno·w. 

Q.He cam e in with you? A. Yos. 

Q.You do not know what time he had started? A. They went to 
th e f ace befor e us. We stopped and looked at the' : plan for 
some time. 

Q. You do not know what time he started? A. No. 

Q.You do not know whether that wa s before or after a deputy's 
inspection? A. Well,there would have been insp ection before 
from thA night shift aeputy, but I don't know whether the day 
shift deputy had been in or not. Ws stayecYat th e crib room 
andlooked at th ·~ plan of the seq_tion. 

Q • You do not know vJhether the day shift dJ3puty had been there 
before or not? A. No, I don't know. 

Q. What did you see the roof bolt er actual ly doing? A. Boring 
a hole in th e roof for a roof bolt. 

MR.McT~H .. LLY: Perhaps the report of Deputy Harvey could be added 
to Exhibit trCCL' They are all the reports of the west ern returns. 

(Report of Deputy Harvey added to Exhibit "CC"). 

H
8

Is HO OR: Wher e are the reports for Mr. Deputy Stew art for 
Right Section for days bofor e and after the fire? 
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MR· McNALLYg VJ e a r e sorting them out here . 

MR.SULLIVAN ~ I thought I had tendered those . My friend Mr . Mc 
Na l ly ha s t hem . 

HIS HONORg Ther e i s a r eport fr om Mr.St ewart here made out two 
days aft e r the fir e but it is the r eports for the days bEf or e the 
f i r e I am int erested in. I am informed they hav~ not been 
tende r ed . 

MR .SULLIVAN ~ Hy fri end ha s· them a ppar ently . Incidentally, I have 
t rB vJe st ern r eturn ones her e running from 8th November t o 25th 
November. That s hou ld give a suffici ent cove r age . Your Honor ha s 
scme of t hem, but I t hink t his is a complet e set. I think they 
ar e supp l ementa ry . These sma ll ones a re put in when t he pl a ce 
is no t working . I i..rill t ender thos e now . 

HR . REYNOLDS ~ I do not obj ect but I do not vJish to be taken as 
conceding the western r eturns have any r e l evance to the ·present 
matt er. 

(Reports admitted G.nd marl~ed Exhibit EE). 

RE-EXAMI NATION~ 

MR. SULLIVANg ~ . You h~ve been a sked ab out visits with the Chi ef 
Inspector? A. Yes. 

~.Did the first of those visits with the Chief Inspector take 
p l~ c e on 19t h November? A. Ye s. 

Q.And t hen subsequently did you return again on t he 22nd? ti . Ye s 7 
t hat wa s t be Monday . 

Q.Di d you make out a r e port in r e spect of your 19th November 
vi sit? A. Ye s~ I made them, the r eport of the fall inspeeti ons , 
t og et hsr. It wa s part of the one ins pection. 

Q.And t hat i s dat ed the 22nd , is tha t right?A.Yes. 

Q.That doe s not a ppear to have gone int o this book yet, ha s it? 
A. Jo, t hat has been t ypewritten . 

Q.Have you sent a copy to the management yet? A. Yes, it should 
have been . 

Q.You have sent a copy to the management?A.Yes. 
¥R .REYNOLDS g We have a copy . 

MR .SULLIVAN~ Q~ut it ms not yet . gone into t his book' A. Well , 
t hey usua lly atta ch them to the books but I don 1 t know ivhether 
t his particu l a r mine does or not. Th ey usually attaeh t hem . 

Q.Is t hi s (indicating) your copy of your r e port dated 22nd Nov­
embe r? .:~ . Ye s. 

Q .Which is the first document in t his file? A. Yes , that '.N ould be 
t e one , if it is da t ed the 22nd that is it. 

~h. Can. you see it fr om there? (docume nt shown to witness) 
at 1s y our r eport , is it? A. Ye s. 

(Re port t endered; objected to by Mr . Reynolds; object ion 
wi thdra"rn; admi t b::d and marked Exhibit FF). 

Q ~ fhou were asked s ome questions , and t hey seem t o have gone in 
Wl out obj ection, about the loss of 6o,ooo cubic feet of air. 
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Do you remember being asked that question? A. Yes . We made an 
inspection on about a ''lleek after the fire. Th e men had r esurrwd 
work and when they got there they found conditions they didn 1 t 
think we r e satisfactory so they want ed an insp ection and we 
made this inspection.. We met the manager and the Under -Manager . 
They we r e in the ar ea around west ern returns and 2nd north 
and we said th er e wa s a particular ventilation problem and it 
was mentioned in that conversation by the Under-Manager - I 
don 't know whether at that sp ecific time or lat er on - that 
ther e wa s about 6o , ooo cubi c f eet of air missing and they 
didn't know where it was· and at that particular tim e they were 
still looking for it and hadn't found it. This is what was 
said. 

Q.This j_s what was said to you: They had lost 6o,ooo cubic 
fee t of air? A. Yes. 

Q.Did that apply to 1 north and we st ern r eturns~ A. 2nd north 
and western r eturns. 

Q. I am sorryi and was 2nd north part of the split which 
contained 8 R1ght? A. Oh well, it is inby west orn returns. 
I think it is the last bit . 

HIS HONOR:Q .Do yo u me an this: 6o,ooo cubic f eet of air was 
mi ssing from the wes t ern r eturns and some of that air 'was 
probably missing from 8 Right? A. It is possible . I don 1 t 
know wher e they lost it at all . I don't think the manage­
ment knew at th e time . That is what he said anyway. 

MR. SULLIVAN:Q . That is what he said to you?A. Yes . 

HIS HONOR. Q. Let us take tt a little further. Wes t ern r eturns 
i s connect ed to the same ventilation system - it is a split off 
the same ventilation system as 8 Right? A. Yes. 

Q. Yesterday Mr . Buck and Mr . Mahon and I were looking at this 
ventilation plan during the luncheon adjournment and resum ed 
lat e becaus e of it. Western -retarns is designated on this map 
as an area adjacent to M.V.37. 8 Ri ght is designat ed as an 
area adjac ant to M. V.l8 . Are you f amiliar with this plan?A. 
Yes . 

Q.At any rat e , you can ch eck on this l~ter on. They are 
obviously connected to the ono ventilation system.They are 
marked as the wes t ern intakes and the western returns in the 
area between th ese two points.Ther e is apparently a split off 
to the ri ght in an ar ea known as M.L .C., or marked here as 
M.L. C. Do you mean this: Assuming there is 6o,ooo cubic f eet 
of air missing from the we st ern r eturns? A. In that area . 
The 2nd north was t he w~st aff ect ed . 

Q. Where is 2nd north on this? A. M. V.l 3 here. 

Q.That was wor st aff ect ed?A.Yes. There was r e-circ ul~tion in 
2nd north. 

Q · Was it ch ecked on thes e various splits to s ee how much ,if 
any9 was missing? A. They we r e ch ecking the possible points 
wher e the ventilation wa s lost. 

Q. When was this time you are sp eaking about?A.About th e 16th 
or l7th,about a W3ok aft er the fir e . 

MR.REYNOLDS : Th er o is a full report of it here, Mr.Parkinson 1 s 
own r eport, Your Honor. 
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HIS HONOR: Q. Tha.t is ; our r e port? 1.1 . Yes. 

HIS HONOR: Ma y I have a l ook at it? 

MR .REYNOLDS ~ Tha t is t he book in evidence a nd the r e l e va nt pa rt 
sto.rts a t the foot . of the first page , " the under-mano.ge r stated 

!I 
• • • • 

HIS HO NOR : 'Q. It is a r e port dated 17th Nov ember, " The unde r ­
manage r $t a ted a t pre s ent there was a v ent i l a tion problem wh ich 
wa s affecting both 2nd North a nd vrest e rn r e turns pa n e ls a nd they 
were st ill in t he proce ss of fi nd ing and ove rc oming the problem . 
The manager sta ted until this ha s been fixed 2nd North will not 
be r eady for work as it ha s been found r e circula ti on occurs when 
the fan is s t a rted and this has been pul l ing ga s a round from 
the goaf . " This r eport d oes n ot say whe n the a ir was first 
de t ect ed a s having bee n lost , but was this made out on the d ay 
when you inspect ed ? It must ha v e , mustn ' t it? A. Ye s • 

~ .So the r eport is made out some eight days a ft e r the fire? A . 
Ye s. 

Q. What I am in t ere st ed in finding out is whether t es ts were made 
f;r volumes of a ir in a ny r outine way or a ny spe cia l way a round 
the t ime of the fire .- tha t is up to and i n cluding the day oft he 
fi re . You did not make such t ests, but I am. wond e ring whe the r 
the manager made suc h t e sts . Mr . Buck t e lls me t hat the under­
manager mu st make a monthly r e port on vent i l a tion . Tha t may be 
a r eport which of c our s e is out of <!l a t e by the time the fire comes 
on; on the othe r ha .. rrl it may not be . I wond e r whether I can get 
some a ssi stance from yo~, Mr . Reynold s? 

HR .REYNOLDS ~ We will try , Your I-Jonor. 

HIS HONOR: C. If the r e is a ir missing in one of thes e s e ctions it may 
wel l be t hat t he r e is a shortage of ai r in the 'whole a r ea - the , · 1

-

who l e a r sa of the intake a nd r e turn? A. The r e was a s hortage j_n 
t~~ro secti ons, we st e rn r e turns a nd second north . 

Q.This i s a ft e r the f ire , of ~ourse ? A. Yes . That wa s on the day 
of the i nspection when we we r e there . 

Q. It depend s of cours e on h 0\1/ lone; the shortage had b een in exist ­
ence and t hat wou l d depe nd on vr.hen · t he .he s t wa s made t o find th a t 
out . My pr ob l em is to c ons ider whether the r e was any po ssibilit y 
that on the day of this fir e t here was a shortag e of a ir in 8 
Ri ght s ection That i s a matter I am int e r e st ed i n? ~ . Yes • 

• 

HR .SULLIVAN~ Q •. And you we r e the r e because the r e \-Ia S a stoppage of 
work on that day ?A . Yes . 

Q. Be cause of the l ,q ck of vent i l a tion , is tb.a t right? A. Ye s. 

~"' , ( By l eave ) Just to a ssist wi th this v entila tion ma tter which I 
r ais ed earli e r with you~ I want you to .9. ssume t he shunt a s i t 
vias at the time of the fi r e , . t hat is wit h the bleed tube a nd the 
br attic e stopp i n12: ? y _ '-' "'"~ • e s . 

~hhnd wi t h th0 a ir going through B heading and b e ing stopped by 
e brattice of cours o a nd C heading b locked off . Now , apart f r om 

~hbat was being drawn into the shunt by the operation of the bleed 
u e -do you follow that? !u Ye s . 

~h(l~p proac hing Exhibit A) Would any other a ir have gone into t he 
thunt a t A heading? 1-,. . Probab l y not , exc ept f or anything b l ed f r om 

e goaf , that vras a ll . 

Q . on~ what was coming from the goaf? A. Ye s. 
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HIS HONOR: Mr. Lee, have you any technical officers in the 
nature of physicists? I am wondering wheth er there is anybody 
who might work out a calculation for us which will show what 
f all in th e barometer ther e would be as a r esult of the 
operation of thes e two particular fans in 8 Right Section. 
obviously if you have fans whiah ar e in the nature of exhaust 
f an s and you hav e a r eduction of pressur e , ther e is a fall in 
the baromet er near the mouth of the bleed tLlbe. You have fans 
of certain strength and you could work out from that what is 
the fa11 in th e barom et er. For instance, Mr. Buck has been 
advi sing me in this matt er and I think at th e moment we have 
come to a rough conclusion that at th e moment the fans wer e 
put on th er G would be a fall in the baromet er and it could be 
at the mouth of the bleed tube from th~ moment they are switched 
on, with f ans of this size , but it may be or it is sugg ested 
that figur e may be even hi gher. You may be able to hav e that 
worked out for us, given of cours e the data as to the type of 
fans. 

MR .LEE: If it has not already been done I think we could. 
I know the inspectors are of the opinion and I think it is 
clear f rom their evidenc e that there is a fall in pressure by 
virtue of the use of these fans and th ey have all expr e ss ed 
that opini on. I shall endeavour, however, to get the precis e 
figur e fo r YoLJ.r Honor. 

HIS HONOR: Perhaps som ething els e also: They may turn their 
mind at the same time to th e dir ection from which the air 
would come into tho bleed tube when it was op erating.Without 
any practical kn ow l edge of th .~so things one would assum ::j that 
t he air, like a vacuum cleanor, sucks ov er the are a in which it 
is , but of cours e when it dr aw s air t he air has to come from 
various points. I hav e r ec eived information from Mr. Buck 
t hat tho air does in fact c ome from a sort of circl9 aroLJnd it, 
curving in to the bleed tube its elf. That could become quite 
import ant in this matt er. 

MR . LEE: W·a will check that too, Your Honor. on this point 
Mr. Parkinson is speaking about and th e possible vuntilation 
in 8 Ri ght on t ho day of th e fire, I have just check3d Mr. 
Longworth 1 s r 3p ort and I am pretty sur e it app ear ed in his 
evi denc8 , that he gave the actual figures of th e intake of 
air. I r emember th er e is a r efer ence here, total quantity 
51, 000 cumins and I remem ber him saying that and so on. It 
should be possible by looking at Mr. Longwor!hrs evidence to 
see whe th 9r there is any r eflection there of any loss of air 
els Gwher e . Th e point I am making is that by taking thos e 
fi gur es, and Mr. Longworth did not comment on th em or suggest 
thGy indicated any shortage , one should be abl e to ascertain 
whe ther ther e was any shortage. I shall have that tu:tried up. 
Thisis aft er the fir e - ±f tt was right then on e could assume 
i~ was right the day before. My impression is that if these 
f1gur es are proper figur es, what you would expect to have in 
the ventilation system, that would be at least some guide. 

MR.REYNOLDS~I think the eff ect of his evidence was that there 
was nothing abnormal about the general ventilation of the 
section. 

~~·LEE:In any event we will hav e th at lookGd upgit may solve 
o problem if any probl em exists. 

(W"' tness retired.) 

~R .REYNOLDS:Your Honor will r ecollect I indicat ed I was going 
0 hav 0. the statements of the witnesses I will produce 

~hneoed and distributed. May I have marked for identification 
8 statement of Mr.P-uddle.Vfuy I want to do that is to that 
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we have it established ~hat it exists to-day in view of what wa s 
in the l :1 st witnesses note book and that he h:::t s not hetd t he 
benefit of 'il[ha t is s ome time s cal led hin~sight et nd knowing what 
was in tha t note book before he made t hl s st a t eme nt . 

(Sta tement of Mr . Pu~dle 7 m. f . i . l) . 

I want to te ll Your Honor that I believe I have evidence 
avnilJ.b le that the auxilia ry f ans do not cause any pr essure dif-· 
re r entia l throughout the s ection, tha t the only different;b,al is 
i D t he intake etnd exhausting of j_t and that in the general 
pres sure of the section there is no mea surab le differ ence -in 
barometer pressur e . I have avai l able the man who mad e and desig­
ned this fan and t he_t is the r esult of his findings and our 
obse rvati ors • Your Honor will r eca ll I a sked Mr . Long\vorth t hat 
the tests we r e carried out in t he mine ? and they coc.1. l d find only 
a minima l difference , I thinl\: was the word . We say it is nil :1nd 
if it is a diffe r enc e it is very very tiny , ha rdly mea surable . 

HIS HONOR: I am t a lking ab out wha t one might ca ll the loca lised 
fa ll in the barometer . The loca le is right there a t the mouth 
of the tube . Of course in front of that itfuay a lso cause s ome 
kind of a d rop be cause if a ir flows into the tube it must be 
r ep l .s ced by s omething else . I f you say my idea may be wrong , 
I 1.voul d be ver y int (-} r es t:; ea to hea r why . 

(Short o.d j ournment) 
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MR LEE: Your Honor asked about the evidence of ventiMation. 
Mr. Longworth did giv e it at pp. 163, 167 and 168.He gave the 
r~cis e quantities and my clear impr ession was that Mr. 

tongworth's evidonce l ed on~y to the c?nclusion that the . 
ventilation system at th e t1me he was 1n ther 8 after the flro 
was quite adequate. That is my concl usion and I think that is 
borne out by what he s aid. 

MR. SULLIVAN: Mr. Murray did not want Mr. Lake this 
morning. Might ho be r~loas e d subj ect to being recall ed if 
necessary? 

HIS HONOR: Yes. 

MR.SULLIVAN: Would Your Honor make the usual order as to 
his expens es? 

HIS HONQR: Yes. 

WILIJIAt'V1 CHARLES HALL~ 
Sworn~ examined as under: 

MR. SULLIVAN:Q. Is your name William Charles Hall"? A. It is. 

Q.Do you live at 20 Harbord Street, Thirroul? A.Yes. 

Q.Ar e you a machine man employed by the Bulli Colli ery?A.Yes. 

Q.How lon~ have you be en working at that colliery?A. Approx­
i mat ely ~ years. 

Q. Did you have any mining oxperi once befor e that? fl. Be.en in 
the mines since 1941. 

Q.Doing all classes of mining work to the grade of machine man"? 
A~Ye s, I hav e done everything from trapping to contract mining. 

Q. You were working in 1 North about twelve months ago?A.No, 
on the 1 North side of the pit where we broke through from 4 
north. 

Q.You wer e making a heading for the material - a tranpport road; 
is that right?~hat is correct. 

Q.What was the system of ventilation of that place? (Objected 
to by Mr. Reynolds. Mr. SUllivan informed His Honor that the 
qQestion went to the issue of safety). 

HIS HONOR: Since the issue has been r aised you ar e entitled 
to ask it. 

MR.SULLIVAn: Q. What was th e system of vet!tilation th at was being 
Us ed?(Objection pressed by Mr. Reynolds: Question rej ected in 
this form). 

MR. SULLIVAN: I hav e evidence of sp ecific complaint on the 
part of this witness and two other witness es about the 
V eh~ilation and dust and the adoption of a certain course of 
act1on by the company, I am instructed, against the complainers. 

HIS HO~OR: I wi 11 hear tho questions and I Will li ston to any 
speciflc objections to certain quostions. 

~R. SULLIVAN: Q. You wer e working with the Joy continuous miner 
lh this place, wor e you not? A. Yes. 

Q. Air intake was on the right of tho minor, your air intako 
Was on tho right of th e miner? A. Yes. 
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Q. It wa s c oming from the direction of 1 North? A. Yes . 

Q.What was happening about dust there? (Obj ec ted to by Hr . 
Reyno lds ~ Allowed) A. The position we were in~we were j_n like 
an 1 shape . Our intake was on our ri ght hand side coming a c-· 
r oss t he place v.rhere the c ontinuous miner wa s • 1tle had t o con­
tinue t hat heading from down t he re , which the a ir was c o:ning 
di rectly ahead ~ that was directly to our left. The v ent tubes 
were on the l e ft hand side of t he miner and the a ir , the pull 
of a ir coming ove r my place on the loade r was much stronge r 
t han the pull c oming from t he vent tub es and the a ir was short­
circuiting a cross the corner of t h e pi lla r and .::t cross t he miner 
and bringing all the dust on to the ope r at or of the miner a.nd 
myself and the shuttle car driver . In normal practice the a ir 
should have been con:.ing from behind us . -(Objected t o by Hr . 
Rey nolds . ) 

, .wa s t he miner stopped several times by the crew? A. Quit e 
often~ yes . 

Q. Did the ass i stant under-manager ~ Mr .Wri ght , see you? A. Ye s 
he d i d . 

Q.v.Jhat did you say to him? (Objected to by Mr. -qeynolds ) 

HIS HONOR: I will allow the evidence as to the compla i n t in­
sofar a s the answer but no t the compla int it se lf. 

MR . SULLIVAN~ "11 · You said something to Mr . Wright , did you? A. Yes . 

Q.What did he say? (Objected to by Mr .Reynolds ; allowed ). 

HIS HONORg I take it you ob ject t o all these questions~ Mr. 
Reynold s. 

MR.SULLIVAN~ Q. You said something t o Mr .Wr i ght about it , did 
you? A. Ye s . 

Q.What d id he say to you? A. Mr .Wright said 11 I wa~t you t o stay 
with that ma c h ine at all times", to which I rep l ied ''W'ell 
I ca n ' t s ee t he r e is any sense in me Svlallowing dust vlhi l e the 
mine r is cuttin c oal and dis char ging on the floor - I was t o 
pick it up with the loader and dis charge int o t he shuttle ca r, 

HIS HONOR : Q.What was Mr .Wright ' s position? A. As s istant under­
manag er . 1tJhi l e the car was away - there is only one shuttle car 
in t t is section - v.rhile the shuttle car was away die livering i t 
to the c onveyor be l t t he miner wa s cutting coal there and I wa s 
just standi~ in the dust while he was cutting the coal and the 
car wa s away , a nd I used to walk to the int ake side , only a 
matter of a few yard s. 

~ffi . SULLIVA N~ Q. What did Mr.vJright say toy ou following on yru r 
COIDp l a int? ..A . I s nd tt r t m not go ing to s tand in that dust when I 
can ge t ou t of it EU'ld the r e wi 11 be no drop in product i on". 
He said "W e ll you won' t l a st ten l!l.i nut e s in t h is sect ionu. 

Q. Did he go away then? A. I don 't a c tua lly know vlhethet he 
vJent avJay or not . 

Q. Did s om •ething happen to you next day? AoOh ye s~ next day 
I wa s pul l ed out of the tra nspor t at 4 North which i s some mile s 
mray a nd J: wa s put on gene r a l underground duties . 

Q. Coming 1t o the Honday the day before the fire , tha t is Monday 
8th , you 'l..v ere working as a re p l acement at the f a c e in weste r n 
r 8turns? J1. . Yes . 

Q. Your de~uty wa s Mr . Doug Har v ey? A. Yes . 
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Q Did, you notice something about the ventilation there? A. 
y~s, the ventilation was very poor and the dusty conditions 
were very bad. 

Q v~at about the bricklayers putting up stoppings, ventilation 
stoppings? A. Well, for the last, I would say four or five days 
previoUsly the bricklayers had been working with myself laying 
track and they were at least, I would say at least 4 stoppings 
back from the face. The stoppings that should have been put 
up on the return were merely brattice, a very leaky brattice 
stopping to say the least. 

Q. Did you complain to Mr.Harvey about this? A. I did spedk ~ 
him on s everal occasions about it. 

o. v~at did he say? A. He just said it was out of his hands 
sort of thing and he could not do much about it. 

Q. Did he say something about the manager? A. He said rThe 
manage~as told us to stop all overtime". 

Q. Was anything said about the bonus? A. I said "If that is 
the case then if we are going to work in discomfort owing to 
lack of ventilation," I said, 11The best plan for us would be to 
slow down a bit and cut down on production"· 

Q. 'What did he say about that? A. He said, "You nre going iD 
los e a couple of shillings on bonuses". He said, ttYou don't 
cut of f your nose to spite your face". 

Q. What happened to you after that on the next day? A. The 
next day I was called out of the transport at 1 north. 

Q. Who called you out? A. Fred wright, the Assistant Under­
Manager. 

Q.You were called off the transport at 1 North and what 
happened to you? A. I was placed on general underground duties 
again up at th e marshalling yards. 

Q. Did you see the Under-Manager about this? A. Yes, when I 
st epped out of the transport I called out to a couple of chaps­
earli er in the mornj_ng I said "8 omething is going to happen to 
me again, I suppose I'll be shifted". I yelled out to this 
chap, "Nell there you. go I told you." He said, "Yes, you were 
pretty right". 

Q. Did you see the Under-Manager? A. The Under-Manager said 
"Whatt s Up with you? 11 or something to that effect. I said, 
"I was chas ed out of the panel before when I complained about 
dusty conditions and ventilation and on thing and another and 
its happen ed again". 

Q. ift/hat did he say? A. He said "You mnst have a guilty 
conscienc e a bout something". 

Q • Who was the Under-Manager? A. Jack PUddle. 

MR. CRANE · No questions. 

MR.MURRAY:No qUestions. 

MR. PiiRKINSON: Q. Ar e you suggesting becalhse you made complaints 
a~out dust and complaints about ventilation that you were 
a most immediately taken away from tnnt particular job and put 
on to some other job? A. The very next day, twice, yes. 

~R.McNCiLLY : Q. Was it you who set. the machinery in motion that 
aus ed the Check Insp ector to come into that area? A. No. 
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MR.LEE~I would like to make this observa tiong This is a matter 
u on which I am quite unable to cross- examine . I have no 
k~ow ledge of it and no means of knowi ng and I t hought I ought t o 
make that clear . Hy inability to cross-examine is due t o the 
f act tha t I have nothing t o c ro s s-examine on. 

MR . REYNOLDS~ We would a ll be in the same boat, I \vould t hink , 
Mr . Lee. 

Q.Are you happy in the service of the Bulli Colliery? A.I mean 
t o say , it's close to home - (interrupted). 

Q.Are you happy in the s ervice of the Bulli Collie ry? A.I am 
as happy a s anybody, I suppose . 

Q.You ar e free t o go and work at another collie ry if you -v;ant t o? 
A.Ye s, I am . Oh ye s. 

HIS HO NOR g ·l • You have spoken about a complaint which you made . 
If you had not been ea lled out, assuming what you said is right , 
you would have gone on working there, would you not? You only 
left t hat a r ea in which you were wor king be cause you say you were 
orde r ed t o l eave? You were pulled out , as it were , and put some­
where e ls e? A. Tha t is right. 

Q.You \vou ld have gone on worki ng? A.Oh yes. 

Q.Would you do tha t know i ng conditions arB dange r ous? A.Yes, I' 
woul d say so . 

~.You would go on working in a posi t ion of dange r. Having report­
ed it , say t o a deputy or to an unden-manager and having noth i ng 
appar ently done about l:t except for the order to continue, 
what is your next step? What do you do there? A.The rnxt step 
would be to see the lodge officials. 

Q.Di d you, in these cases? A. No. 

Q,Why not? A. Well , I wa s order ed out of the section, I wa s no 
longe r emp loyed in the section. 

Q.Why di d not yo'J. complain to somebody about it , some Miner s 
r epr e sent ative? A . Act:ually in this part icular;instanee it was just 
sprung on u s , vie had j ust broken thr ough from this other 5ection 
as v.re turned i nto this heading . 

Q.You had been done a doub l e injustice, hadn't you: Firstly you 
had been orde red to stay there and keep quite about it. That is 
what i t r ea lly meant ? A.Hore or less. 

Q.Then, having made your complaint y ou we r e pulled out and sent 
somewh·s r e e lse . You did not dese rve that? ;~ ,I did not think so. 

Q. That is t wo i n j u stices? A.Ye~. 

Q.What d id you do about such injustice, just bury it in your 
bosom? &. Wel l , that is all I did do. 

Q.Why? A. The r e r eally w~ sn't mueh could be d one about it. 

Q ~ Isn ' t t he r e any oo. chine r y whe reby you ca n do something about it 
Wl.t h your own F·.·:de r ation .., A ~ I suppos e so , if victimisation could 
be pr oven. 

Q .Won 't a comp l a int to the Fc;deration bring some r esponse? A. 
Possibly . 
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Q. You knew t his at the time , d idn 1 t you? A.Oh y e s, I have 
known it all the time . 

Q.You have been working in Bulli collie r y for two and a half 
years? A. Yes . 

Q.It is r a ther well pa i d ? J!L Yes , I know . 

Q.Wit h bonus e s and s o on? A. Yes , that is · true . 

Q.I suppose Y?U ha ve worked in ar ea s where in addi t ion to dust 
gas 11:1 s been dls (}ov e r ed? A. I have, y es . 

Q .Have the me:: ~ never mind about_,_ wl:ether de pu~i e s ha ve done 
aey thing abou~ 1 t or not, I am no~ 1nterested 111 that a t the 
moment, do the me n c ontinue to work in suc h a n area without com­
pJ_a i nt? A . We 11, not the r oof bolters, Your Honor o 

Q.What about the othe rs? h . We have stopped the miner in wes t ern 
r et ur n s until such time s as it ha s been bled off . 

Q. You have stopped? A. The ope rator, yes . 

Q. The men? Ao Yes, the m)) c ·r :-'.tor,~·. 

n.Wit hout the de puty ' s insistenc e and on their own? A. On their 
own ba t . 

Q.Emv often do the rre n take c; ction of this kind? 1 • Not very/often . 
Ther e hr;. s rot b e en till j ust l a tely , I •..vould say, a great deal of 
att enti on give n to ga s, r ea lly , 

Q. The sug gestion h ?.. s come to my mind by the evidence in t h is c ase 
t hat t here are oc casi ons ~<ihen men, knovJing of the danger, are 
cont ent to take t he risk and work there bef ause of t he lucrative 
payment they ge t fr om ·1:1 ork ing the re, in other word s, they do not 
want t o lose money, lo s e f a irly good r.a Y- I do not say it is the 
best in the world - but fairly good . What d o y ou say a bout that? 
Do you think there mi ght be any basis for that fee ling in my mind? 
A. I 1'l ould not say i f they thought the r e was any danger to life , 
I don ' t thi nk the bonus would be any gr eat incentive to them . 

Q.Do you thi nk t hey mi ght b e inclined to discount the danger under 
~ nos e circumstances , think it is not as straight a s i t is or a s 
1t may be? A. They might be inclined to minimise it a little . 

Q•Are the men reluc tant to lea ve work in c ircumstances where t he r e 
is s ome de t ection of ga s? A. Not so muc h ga s but I know the miner, 
t ~e continuous mine r, is continually stopped in the wes t e r n returns 
t1ll t he dust c lea rs a nd the men are ere ct ing timber and such. 

Q. Dust? "\ • Ye s, dust- not gas. 

Q. You can see dust? 1-4.Quit e clearly, ye s. 

Q • You ca nnot s e e 
0

D. S? .i. . No , you cannot see gas , no . 

HR .su -s :.,IVJ~N~ I have n o _fur t her questi ons 7 Your Honor. 

(Witness rs ~ired) 

HIS HONOR: I will ma k e the same order as t o his c osts. 

HEI\TRY VANAHEN 
Sworn,examined a s under~ 

MR. SULLIVAN~ Q. Is your n ome Henry Vanamen? A. Ye s. 
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Q.Ar e you a machine man employed a t the Bu lli coll i ery? A.Tha t 
i s correct . 

Q.You have been t her e sinc e 1952? A. Ye s. 

Q.You live a t 44 Point Street,Bulli?A. Ye s. 

Q.About t hree mont hs ago y ou vJer e working i n t he ma i n western 
ret ur ns? i~ . Ye s· 

Q.You wer e on the vent tube side of t he left hand s i de of a 
Joy continuou s miner at t he f a ce? li . Tha t i s c orrec t. 

Q.The mi ne r a t that sta ge wa s deposit ing the c oa l on the ground 
behind i t whe r e j_t was be i ng picked up by a 14BU .loader?A. Tha t 
is corr ect. 

Q.Wa s t her e dust be ing creat ed by the mine r7 H. Ye s, t he r e wa s 
dust created by t he miner, and , a t t he same t ime , t he lY- B. U. -
very bad . 
Q.Wa s t ha t aff ecting you? A. It was affecti ng me ve~y bad be cau se 
it v1a s dr awing towa r d s t he fan . 
Q.Di d it have any ef f ect on you? A. Ye s it did. 

Q.Who wa s t he de puty in charge ? A. Doug Harvey . 

Q.Did you compl a in t o the deputy ab out it ? n . Ye s I did. 

QWha.t did you say to hi m? b.. He sa id t he r e wa s no dust ther e . 

Q.What did you say tD hi m first? A. I sa i d "I would not work i n 
t hat dust ", I sa i d "the r e is too much t he r e 1

'. 

'Q.What d i d he say? ./;,.. He sa i d "The r e is no dus t t he r e ". 
I lvalked out side , like , to the intake a ir\vay ou t of the dust. 

~~ . D id somet hing happen t o you a f ew days af t er t ha t ? A. Two days 
af t er ,yes, I got shift ed about t en o'clock one morni ng . 

Q.Who came t o see you? d . Mr.Amos, Terry Amos . 

Q.Is Terry Amos the ove rman? A. Ye s, he sa i d he need ed a loco 
dr iver. 

Q.You we r e put on loco driving then? A. Ye s. 

Q .Away f r om t he f a ce? L .• Yes ~ away fr om t he f a ce , that' s right. 

Q.Did you c ompl a i n to the lod ge officia ls ? ~ . Ye s I did. 

Q.Aft er about a month were y ou put back on t he same continuous 
miner? A. That is cor r ect. 

Q.What happened ? ~. Same t hing happened a ga i n , t he dust was the r e . 
I -vra s timbe ring and t he dlust via s ve ry bad a gai n a nd I compla ined. 

'Q.\·:ho vJa s t he de puty? lu Doug Harvey. He sa i d "I will s ee some ­
t hlng ab out it~ I got shi f t ed next day aga i n . 

Q.You got shi ft ed next day? ~ . Ye s. 

Q~Wa s Mr. Pudd l e connect ed with this at a l l 'l •• Hr.Puddle came in 
r l ght on knock-of f t i me 2 or clock, a nd I wa s r ea lly heaving a t 
t ha t time , in the rib slde. 
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Q In the dust? A· In the dust . I said "I wou ld not work in it n; mo r e , I have finished ." He neve r s a id n othing , Mr . Puddle neve r 
sa id nothing t o me but he had a word with Mr.Wri ght. 

Q. The r eaft e r y ou wer e s hifted? A. Tha t is corr ect. 

CROSS-EXAMI NATION ~ 

MR. CRANE ~ No questions . 

MR .PARKINSON~ q .When you made the se complaints and y ou vJere 
r emoved from tha t pe.. rticu l a r job were y ou t o l d a t a ll b y any 
of fi ci n l a s to why y ou v..r e re b oi~ ¥-emoved? A. No, I wasn't. 
I a sked why a nd I nev e r got n o r ea son . I s a id ''Why wa s I shifted "'? 
And t hey s a id "We ne ed y ou on the job ." 

Q.Unde r your awa rd c onditions the ma nageme n t hav e tha t particula r 
; ig ht to r emove y ou, hav e t hey not? A. Yes, I thi nk s o . 

Q.Pr ovi d ing t hc y d o not r educe y our wag es? A. Tha t is correct . 

Q ,Do you t hi nk it vm.ld b e v e ry d ifficult for y ou t o prove 
t ha t you had been r emoved a s a result of y our c om~ la int about 
cert aj_n cond i t i on s? ( No a nswer) 

HI S HONOR ~ I d o not t h i nk I can a llow that question ,Mr.Park inson . 

MR .PARKI NSON ~ Q. HoN l ong hav e y ou 1rrked a t Bul l i Colliery? A.We ll, 
I st s rt ed in 1952 a nd I l eft a nd came bo. ck i n 19 54- a nd I ha v e 
been t he re eve r since. 

Q.l954? &. . I wa s a t Fara for t\>TO yea rs. From 1954 to 1956 I wa s 
a t Ke i r a . 

Q.And is it mo st conveni ent for y ou pe rsona lly to vJOrk at t his 
p~rt icular collie ry? A.Ye s, I thiru{ so. 

MR . MURRAY: No qu e st i on s. 

MR . Mc NALLY ~ No que stion s. 

MR · LEE ~ Q. You mi ght be ab le to throw s ome light on some thing 
t ha t t s r e l evant to t his i nquiry . You mad e the r ema lr:k t hat the 
dus t 1'r.i s being d r 2.v.rn t owa r d s the fan? A.Tha t is correct. 

Q. Hm~r f a r wa s the f a n a.\>~ay from whe r e the mine r v.ra s working? A. 
I.~ould say about 30 ya rds . 

Q.30 ya rds? A. Thnt's al l, yes •. 

Q.And it wa s jus t one f a n , was it? A. One fa n , t ha t is correct. 

Q.And d i d it ha v e a b l eed tube on it? A. Bleed tube, no , not 
at t hat time . 

Q.It wa s jus t ope rating a s a fan in that area? A. Oh y e s, you 
mean t ub e l engths? 

Q.What is tha t? A. The tubes, th.e l e ngths, you mean? 

Q T f 11 t h . ~ e L' · e f a n w~ s 30 y 2 r d s away fr om the miner? A~ Yes . 
Fan t ube s y ou mean? 

Q.\VQ s t he r e a ny t ub e fr om the fa n into the f a ce a t all? A.Oh y e s. 

'Q. Ho1
"' f a r wa s t h e mouth of that tube fr om the miner'? A. About 

hro or three f ee t from the inby to the prop, like to the face . 
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Q.So it wa s fairly cl?se to the miner? A. Thnt is c orrect. 

Q.You say the dust wa s going across where? A. Opposite - over 
from the back end of the miner towards me like where we put the 
troP up • 

Q'.could you see this dust actual ly moving tmvard s the f an? A. 
Yes . 

Q. You could see tha t quite plainly, could you? 1-'l.. . Yes, tha t is 
true. 

Q.So what you a re say ing is this, is it, that although the f!a-rn 
was some dist ance from where the dust wa s being created, it was 
pulling it ~ cross tovra rds the fan? A. Ye s. 
HIS HONOR ~ Q.Are you able to tell me whether there we r e two fans 
or one? !A.. Alway s worked with one . 

Q.There wa s one fan? A. Yes . 

Q.Do you know what r ecirculation mea ns? ~.Yes , I know what 
recirculation means. 

Q .MR .REYNOLDS ~ And 30 ya rds - 90 feet - you could see dust going 
toward s t he f an? A. 30 f eet, I am sorry. 

Q.Which is it , 30 yards or 30 feet? A. 30 fe et, I am s orry . 

Q.Are you sure of that? A.Yes, definitely sure of that. 

Q.And you could see vJhat - a cloud of dust being drawn by the 
suction? A. You could see suction from the fan . 

Q.You could see suction from the fan? A. Yes, you coul d see 
it drm-.rn towa rds the fan . You see, when you start a new place 
it is very strong and sta rts with dust. 

HIS HONOR~ Q. Hm.r do you see this dust? A.Well, the f a n is very 
close -

Q. No 1 by what light? A. By your own light, by t he miner 1 s · 
light and from the continuous miner y ou can see dust all over you. 

Q.Is it dust travelling i n a beam of light or is it travelling 
in a widely illuminated a r ea'? A • . vJidely , towa rds the f a n. 
You can see it \videly c oming over . 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ Q. But do you say it \vas being sucked into the fan? 
A.I 1.rould say so, yes. 

Q .And you sa id you vrould not work t he r e? JL I so id I wouldn 1 t 
work it, not in the dust. We stopped the ma chine. 

Q,And they took you at your word a nd put you to vlork somewhere 
el se t v10 days l a.ter, did they? A.Yes. 

Q.You got the·same money? A.Yes. 

Q.And someb ody else drove the mine r? A.Ye s, somc:b ody e-lse 
worked it. 

Q.And this happened twice,did .it? ~ .Three times . 

Q.That you a sked to be t aken off the miner? A. I haven't been 
asked to be t aken off. 

Q. No , you yourself a sked? A. No~ not while the dust wa s there, 
I vJOu ldn 1 t wo rk in t he dust. 
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Q vfuen was it you complained to your Lodge official?A .About 
t~e next day when I wa s shifted. 

Q. But .on one occ asion or more than one occasion?A. Thre e 
0 ccas1ons • 

Q.You complained to him on thr 8e occasions? A. Yes. 

Q.Wa s anyt hing done? A. I don't knowl I j ust report ed it. 

Q.Did you ask wheth er anything was done?A.Yes,I think I did • 

. Q. You think you did? ~ .I think t hey did- I went to see them. 

Q. Wh at di d they t ell you? Ll .. . I don't know - I report ed it to 
them. 

Q.WHAT did they tell you when you asked what had been done? 
A. v~at have t hey done to me? 

Q. No; you complained to a Lodge official?A. That is correct. 

Q.And I asked you did yo u ask him what t hey had done about it 
aft erwards. Did you? A.Yes, I did, and they said "Nothing 
happens." 

Q.Nothing happened?A. No. 

MR . SULLIV£iN: No further questions. 
(Witness r eti re d and excused) 

ROBERT ED'NI N WITTY, 
Sworn and examined as under ~ 

M;R . SULLIVAN:Q.Is your name Ro bert Edwin Witty?A. That is right. 

Q.You live at 24 Light HORSE Driv e , Woonona? A. That is correct. 

Q. You first started in the Bulli Pit in May of 1964, is that 
right? A. That is right. 

Q:Had you had mining experience before?A.No, this iskh·= first 
t1m e in a coal mine. 

Q.You worked about s oven months as member of a continuous miner 
cr ew in west ern r eturns up till February of 1965, j_s that right? 
A. That is :right. 

Q.This was anoth er case of a continuous miner which dropped the 
c?al behind it, wher e it was picked up by a 14 B.U., is that 
rl ght? A. That is correct. 

~ = What . we r e the conditions like working on t he miner? A. Well, 
1mber1ng at the fac e they are very very dusty. At times you 

l
c?Uldn't s ee your way out past th e 14 B.u., it would choke you, 
lke the dus t would get in your throat and choke you •. 

Q.Did You c.omplain to B.nyone about t he dust y condi tio.:ns? 
1\. Continua]_ complaints to the Lodge officers and the deputies. 

Q.Who Wa s Y•our deputy there?A. Ray w·a ring. 

~1 Th en wer .3 tha Di stri et Ch eck Insp ectors called in? A. Ye·.s? 
c Parkins~on cam e in on a couple of occasions, I think it: was. 

~ - l1ntyhone al s e , th e Fie:ds Check Insp ector?A. Clarri e Packhatel 
as ·· ere a·t on e stage. 
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Q.For a while the conditions were improved , were they not? A. 
onlY while you were close to the fan like. 

Q.And what happened after that? -110 Well, once you got av.Jay 
rurther from the f an the conditions worsened . 

Q.Did you comp l ain aga in? A~I dida 

Q.And what happened to you in February? A.I wa s informed by the 
ove rman, Terry Amos , tha t I would st a rt t he following Monday on 
.::t fternoon shift., 

q.In wha t section? A. Like no genera l section - he just said to 
report on a fterno on shift on the following Monday . 

Q.As a shiftman? .1" . No, a s a machine man . 

Q. Are you still working on tha t? A.I am now working on dogwatch . 

~ . .lnd you have not been back on to the continuous miner since? ..1 . 
No . 

CROSS-E~\MINATIONg 

HR . HUURAY~ No questions . 

MR .PARKI NSON~ QoThese dusty c onditions when you made complaints -
were ever any dust counts t aken? A. Yes , the dust counters were 
in there on four or five occasions. 

\i . Have you any idea whet he r the pers ons who took the dust c ounts 
we re from the Government Mines Department? A.I t hicl\ soo The 
r esult s vi ere never r evea led to us~ like the management would not 
revea l the r e su lts t o us . 

Q6When you say you think s o, a re you aware t ha t the Austra lian 
Iron and Steel have the ir own dust counters? A. Yes . 

Q.Now, a re you sure tha t they were the Mines Department dust 
counters, or the Austra lia n Iron and Steel dust countersQ A.Well, 
on one occa sion we were discussing this before work with Mr . 
Puddle and he wa sn't happy to be lieve the dust counters, so I 
take it f r om tha t they were from the Mines Department . 

Q.Mr . Puddle sa id tha t he did not be lieve them? A. No , well, 
one of the me n there brought it up that a t time s they had 
brought their own dust counters in when they vJouldn ' t believe the 
Mine s Depart me nt read ing o 

'Q.Well, t ha t is not uncormnon . You hav e worked at this particular 
colliery approximately 1r months? "~.Yes , round about 18 months . 

Q. Ha s t he r e been any dispute s a t this particula r colliery in the 
l a st 18 months on dusty c onditions? ( No answe r) 

MR .REYNOLDSg Are we worried about this , Your Honor-

HIS HONOR~ No , I do not think so, MraP arkinson. 

MR . Mc NALLY~ No que stionso 

MR. LEE: Q ~wouLd you t e ll us what you obs e r:V"ed wa s the effect of 
t~e fn.n upon t .he movement of the dust, i f any? ":;. Well , 
}lke , a s I sa id before, depending on how close y ou were t o the 

an on some occasions you might have been anywhere up to 120 
Yards away frqm the f a n,vJhich the further vou get away the weak­
er the ;tiull of the f an gets. You have all the tube 5 but if you 
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get clos e to the fan, you can definitely like se e the fan 
sucking th e dust in a cloud like smoke. 

Q.You mean the fan itself, not just the blead tube?A.Well, 
you st ation your fan in one heading and while you are driving 
your thr ee headings the fan stops th er e and you just keep 
adding tub8s on as far as you go. 

Q.You were in Court when the last witness gave his evidence, 
wero you not? A. Yes. 

~You heard him talk a bout a cloud of dust going over to the 
actual fan, th e actual unit? A.Yes,well, when you cut the coal 
they drop it on the floor. You have air coming behind these 
machine s and naturally it must push it back . 

Q. Did you se e the actual cloud of dust going ba ck towards 
the actual unit of th e fan? Ae Yes. You couldn't se e sometimes, 
you had to clos e your eyes it was so thick. 

HIS HONOR:Q.1et us get this clear. Did you se e the dust going 
over to the fan or to the tube? A. Th e tube, like th e bleed 
tube. 

Q. And how far do you say it travell ed? A. Well, depending on 
how many headings and the length of th e pillars you are driving. 

Q. I do not mean how far the tube tr avell ed , bUt how far 
the dust travelled f rom the mouth of the tube? A. Well, the 
width of the heading f rom behind the miner. 

Q.How fa r would that be?A.Oh, 30 feet probably~Something like 
that, about 30 f eet. 

MR .REYNOLDS :Q . Not 30 yards? A. Not 30 yards. 

Q.Were you the only one who complained in that cr ew about the 
dust?A. No, th er e was continual complaint from all the cr ew . 

Q. But you WG r e the only one who 1•vas shift ed? A. No, Warwick 
Hall was shifted - Mr. Hall was shift ed . 

Q. Was he on your cr ew ? A. Yes. 

Q. But was he shifted at the sime time as you were? A. 
Previously, before me hA was shifted. 

Q .~nd you were shifted i n February 1965?A. Ye s,that is true. 

Q.You say he was shifted before you?A. That is right. 

Q.And at this time though that you wer e c omplaining, he was 
not there?A. That is right. 

Q. He had gone? A. Yes. 

Q. But what I was asking you was this: At that time was all 
the crew complaining? A. Yes. 

~.But You were the only one of that cr ew who was shifted?A.Yes. 

Q.Somebody else took ov er your duty, did they?A. Possibly,yes. 
They mus t have done. 

MR .SULLIVAN: No furth er questions. 

(Witnes s r etired and excused). 
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MR .SULTJIVAN~ The l a st t hing I 1.-rill have t o do i n my cc:-se is t he 
tender of a d oc~ent. I ~ave s poken to my l earned f:l end Mr. 
Reynold s ab out lt. I am l nstruct ed t ha t on t he mornl ng of t he 
fire a sta tement wa s i s sued by someone r epre sent ing the Austra l ­
i QD I r on and Stee l t o the pr e s s a nd uni on of f i ci a ls. I have a 
copy which wa s is sued t o t he Mine rs' Feder a tion. My fri end d oe s 
not i ns i st on strict proof of it and I vr ould like t o t ender it. 

(Docume nt admit ted a nd ma rked Exhi bit GG) . 

MR .SULLI VANg I have no f urt he r evidenc e o 

MR .LEE ~ It mi ght be he l pful to Your Honor and a ll counsel to 
know what the v.rri ting on the bott om of t hi s doc ument means. There 
is "11 a . m. Thur sd ay " wr it ten t he r e wi t h a pencil tick a ga inst 
i t . Per hap s Mr.Sul~ivan could t e ll us? 
MR . SULLIVAN~ It isTthe c ondition in whic h it was hand ed t o me 
with the instructions t ha t it had be en hand ed out. I am not 
awar e who wr ot e the "ll a om. Thursday " or 11ha t t he simtion is 
about t hat. I will not a sk Your Honor to dr aw any infe r enc e a t 
all f r om t ha t, nor fr om t he add r e s se s a nd the st atement conta ined 
in the f i r s t two pa r ag r a phs. 

MR .REYNOLDS ~ I am prepa r ed to put t he evidenc e fr om the mine 
offic i a ls if no one e lse ha s a ny evidenc e . 

MR . LEEg I r emind Your Honor tha t y ou d j_d wo.nt to hear fr om Mr. 
Cambournc • Fr om the point of vi ew of pr oper sequenc e , if the re 
is a proper sequence , Your Honor ma y vli sh t o hea r from hi m a t 
t his point of time . 

MR .McNA LLYg He i s here . 

HIS HONOR~ I did i ndica t e I want ed t o hea r f r om Mr. Fears and Mr. 
Wri ghto Do you pr ooose to ca l l t hem, Mr. Reynold s? 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ Ye so I have de liber a t e l y not dealt with them a t 
t his st ag e because I de emed it wis e t ha t Your Honor shou l d hear 
f r om the seni or men f irst t o avo i d dup lication of cross-examinat­
ion, If Mr .Wright, a ssistant under-manageri goe s int o the box 
the r e may be a t empt ation f r om the Bar t a b e to go i nto things 
wherea s I woul d pref e r t o put Hr.Stone , t he manag er, a nd Mr. 
Pudd l e, unde r -malllig er,in a s they a r e bett e r qua lified t o answer 
questions, and t hen for Your Honcr to hear f rom Mr.Wright. 

~-~~. ~- . ·-::..J: • I t hink that is a proper c ours e . 

WILLIAM GEORGE CAHBOURN 
Sworn 7 and examined a s under ~ 

HIS HONQRg Q.Wha t is your fu ll name? JA. vJi l liam George Cambourn. 

~.Whe r e do you live? A. 46 Owen Stree t. Bu l l io . , 

Q.What is your occupation? A& I a m employed at a deputy a t 
Old Bulli coll i eryc 

Q.We r e you emp loyed a s a deputy in the period befor e this fire 
on 9th Novembe r l a st? A. Yes I wa s. 

Qein 8 Ri ght section? A. On a ft ernoon shift. 

Q,How l ong had you been enploy ed ther e ? A.Approx ima tely 12 years. 
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Q on the days up to the fire did you detect on your testing any 
• t? A y gas of any sor . ,a , es. 

Qe1tJhere did you detec t ga s? A. Mostly on the goaf edge. 

Q.On the goaf edge? A. On the goaf edge . 

Q .Are you familiar with the plan of the section? A. I haven't 
seen that plan before but I am familiar with the section. 

Q.When you say on the goaf edge, on any particular heading, 
A B or C? Take the few day s before the fire ? A. No , no part­
i~uJar headings . 

Q.No parti cular headings? A. I would say B heading. 

Q.Mainly B heading? A. Ye s. 

Q.There are some cross-sticks in B heading , a re there not?A . Yes. 

Q.D o you knm.r how they came to be plac ed there? Did you have them 
placed there or did s omeb ody e lse? A. No , I didn ' t hav e them 
pl aced the re - one of the other deputies . 

Q.What ab?ut in A head ing? Wa s there any gas that you de t ec ted 
1n A head1ng in the goaf area? A. In A head ing? 

Q.That is the topmost of those (indicating Exhibit A) nearer to 
the extension? A. I think the first day the miner started t o drive 
No .2 heading down, there was gas det ected the r e . 

Q .What kind of ga s -v;as that? d . Noxious ga s . 

Q. Noxious ga s - carbon di·.JXide? A. Carbon dioxide. 

Q. You were still working there of course on your evidence when 
the car used A heading on the goaf side as a shunt? A. Yes . 

'Q.Did you a t a ny time de tect gas in the a r ea then 
A heading? "-t·. ~Tot after it was used as a shunt. 

Q.Did you test for gas there?~ . Every night . 

that is in 

Q.Do you recall there was a brattice stopping erected a cross?A.Yes. 

Q.Do you know who had that stopping erected ? A. I know who er ect­
ed it. I don't know -

~.Who was that ? A. The dog-watch shift before . It was e r ected on 
the Monday night dog-·vratch shift which would be Tuesday morning 
early . 

Q,In other words , the shift before the one in which the fire 
occurred - the Monday night? A. The week before that . When No .2 
was driven dov.rn off A head ing . 

9•You realise it was erected because gas had been detected there 
~n that area? A. No , It 1r.ras erected - that eventually would have 
. eetn a shuttle car shunt and it wa s e rected t o bring fresh a ir 
ln o the shuttle car shunt . 

Q.To bring fresh air into the shuttle ca r shunt, you say? Woull. you 
~~,over to the ?har~ (witness approa ches Exhibit 1-1) and pe rhaps if 
h u stood on th1s s1de so that we can all see. Would you exp lain 
~ by the erection of that stopping there you brought ai r into 
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the shuttle car shunt? I do not mean you , but how the stopping 
did it, whoever erect ed the sto~ping? A. We ll, by putting the 
stopping across ther e , the flexlble vent tube would draw fresh 
air into the shuttle car shunt. 

Qois the f l exi b l e vent tube the same a s the vent tube we have 
been hearing Ftb out? .n. . Ye s . 

Q. You say that dr aws a ir into the shuttle car shunt? A. Ye s. 

Q.\ve are clo se t o lunch time now , with about 2 minutes to go . 
r wou l d like you to think over that during th8 luncheon 
ad journment o. nd sec whethe r that r ea lly works out i n your mind . 
would you pl ea se do that ? A. I do not underst and Your Honor . 

Q.Would you think over that answer and see whether you ca r e to 
al te r it after the luncheon adjournment? A. Yes . 

(Luncheon adjournment) 



HIS HONOR~ There was the Check Inspector's book which was kept 
at the colliery and which I understood was tendered this 
morning but it apparently has not been marked. 

(~bovementione d book marked Exhibit HH). 

HIS HONOR:Q. Have you thought about this matter of the 
brattice and its purpose in the shunt?~.Yes'> 

Q. What do you say now? Do you wish to add to what you saifi 
this morning? A. I still say that was to ventilate the shuttle 
car shunt· 

Q. BY .drawing fresh air into the shuttle car shunt. You do not 
think its purpose was to seal off the goaf and contain the 
gases and keep them away from the shunt?Ae I don't think so. 

Q.In your opinion would it have had the effect of doing that? 
A. Yes, I think so. 

Q.It would have the effect of sealing off the goaf gas; is 
that right? A. I think so, yes. 

Q. VI/h en I say "Have the effect", it might not be successful, 
but it would have a tendency to do soo Did you test around 
that brattice? A. I did. 

Q. Di d you find any gas? A. I found noxious gas. 

Q. When did you find that? Are you able to recall?A.It was the 
first night the miner started to drive No.2 cut-through. 

Q . ~fuen was it? How long before the fire? A. That was on the 
Tuesday before the fire. 

Q.That is a week before? A. Yes. 

Q.Did you test f or gases on your shift around that area?A. I 
did. 

Q.Afterwards?A. Yes. 

Q. Did you find any gas at all? ~. I found it when the machine 
first started,when I first went in after that. 

Q. What day wasthat? A. Tuesday. 

Q.That was the week before?A.Yes. 

Q. But after that Tuesday you say you tested for gases around 
that area? A a Yes. 

Q.Di d you find any gas at all? A. Not in A Heading. 

Q. Not in A Heading at all? A. No .. 

Q.Di d you find gas anywhere else?A.I think one night on the 
goaf edge I did find noxious gas again. 

Q.In what heading? A .. I would say B',1leading .. 

Q. You say you tested on eve r y shift? A. Yes. 

Q.That is 
' every shift you were on? A. Yes. 

Q.How many shifts would that be? How many different days? 
{l. , This i s before the incident? 
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Q Yes aft e r you ha d first discove red gas there? A . I would say 
rive ~ hifts after that. 

Q .Five after tha t, a nd there wa s just no sign of ga s? A . There 1-ras 
rD sign of ga s. 

Q.Did you test a round the mouth of the bleed tube? A. Yes . 

q.you could detect no ga s a round the mout h of the bleed tube? A. 
No ga s a t a ll . 

Q. Di d you test for inflammable ga s a nywhere? A. I did . 

Q. Did you Ht a ny sta ge find a ny - the only infla mmable ga s you 
were conce rned with wa s ga s tha t was met hane , or cont a ined 
me tha ne? A. Yes . 

Q.Did you find any sign of methane a nywhere ? A. Not in tha t 
particula r week . 

Q. Had you in tha t section found metha ne? A. Yes. It is qUlGe a 
whi le back . I found it on the goaf edge ma y be on c e ~r tl,vic-e . 

Q. I suppo se a t that st a ge t h e goa f \.Jould not be pr e cisely 
1..rhe r e it is now? A. No . 

Q.Did you report f"Jae find i ng of ga s o n t he fuesd a y? P. Yes . 

Q. Ho~or d i d you t e st f or gas? Wha t with? A. A s a f e t y light. 

Q.The oi l sa f ety l amp? A. The oil flame sa fet y l amp . 

Q. HovJ do you t e st f or nox i ous ga s using t he oil fla me s a fety 
Lamp? How did you use it to mak e the t e st a r ound the bra ttice 
ar ea? A. Fir s tly when I went i n I r educed t h e he i ght o f the flame 
and I \-rent u p a round the roof a rea which is about the middle of 
the pl a ce a nd I f ound n othing . I brought my l a mp dovJn and increas­
ed t he wick he i ght possibly qu a rter inch, maybe a little bit more 
and then slowly \·Je nt down towa r d s the floor. 

Q.There wa s no r eaction a t a ll fr om the fl.3.me? A . No rea ction at 
a l l. 

Q.In the period aft e r tha t Tue sday in tha t week? A.Yes. 

Q.(Exhi bit Y shm..rn t o witne ss) Ha v e you seen tha t docume nt be fore? 
A. Not t h i s d ocument. 

Q. Have you seen a copy of it? A.I have see n one like it ,yes . 

Q .W .~. s i t issued to you a s a deputy? A. No . 

Q.whr. r e hav e y ou seen it? A. On the ',-ra ll of the Mine s Re scue 
st at ion a t Bela mbi. 

Q. Have y ou made yourself f amilia r wi t h it pa rticula rly with 
r egnrd t o ga ses? A.I t h i nk so, pr etty well . 

1· Do you notic e the section .down below tha t dea ls with bla ck­
dam p ~ A. Ye s 

Q . H~ve you r ead a ll the r e l ev a nt materia l in r ega rd to bla ckda mp 
~n hat charg? A.I had most of this when I wa s going to school 
or my deputy's de rt ifica te. · 

Q. You had most of it? A. I have not had t ime to rea d this but - -
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I will ask you~ Having had this chart on the wall for you 
~; r ead and having learnt your job at school whether you recall 
reading this about blackdamp under "Remarks""In coal issues or 
outbursts consist mainly of carbon dioxide and may be 
accompanied by methane" -

MR . MeN ALLY: Your Honor -

HW HONOR: I would like the witness to answ er the question. 
Are you objecting? 

MR .McNALLY: Yes, with r espect.The witness said he had only seen 
t hat on the wall of the Mines Rescue Station. Your Honor has 
a~sumed it was there for him to read. That is the only time 
he has se en it. 

HIS HONOR:Q. Was it an~Nhere in the mine for you to read? A. 
Never seen one at the mine, no. 

Q.Had you seen one elsewher e apart from that at th o Rescue 
station?A.I have an idea there was one at the Technical College 
in Wollongong on the wall. 

HIS HONOR: I und8rstood this was a chart issued to deputies. You 
produced it 9 

MRa McNALLY: I was Lmde r a. mi sapprehension at one stage abou.t 
that, Yo ur Honor. I think Your Honor asked the Gas Inspector 
whether that was the position and he said Yes, but I under­
stand it is not the position_ 

HIS HONOR: MR . Donegan was the witness I asked and he said 
he had a hand in the preparation of it and understood it was 
to be issued to mine offi cials. I took it it was not jU3t the 
manager of the mine or the Under-Manager . Are you t olling me 
your inst r uctions ar e that deputies were not teq u.irod to read 
them or they were not issued to deputies? 

MR .McNALLY: Thoy wer e not issued to deputies at BUlli. I don1 t 
know wh ether they wero ever issued to deputies at all. 

HIS HONOR: That they ar e stuck on a wall in a Mines Rescue 
Station t elling tho people in charge of th8 Rescue Station where 
thes e things ar e and what they compris e and they do not go to 
the deputy and the deputios at Bulli Mine apparently do not 
know very much about them. 

MU. McNALLY: I am instructed they ar e not issued to Deputies. 

HIS HOlWR: I don't know vJhat that means: I suppose it means 
they do not get a copy individually. Does it mean they are not 
r equir ed to r ead it and familiaris e themselves with the 
cont ents? Is that what you are saying happens at Bulli? I am 
not cross-examining you, Mr. McNally, I just want to know. 

MR. McNALLY: My understanding is the only time Mr. Cambourne 
has seen this is at the Mine Rescue Station and he thinks ther e 
was ono at the Technical College on the wall. 

HIS HONOR: I wa.s making th e mistake of thinking the Mines 
Rhescue Station is some part of the mine its elf. That was what 

e said. 

Q. Apart from this were you ever told carbon dioxide may bo 
a~compani e d by methane? Wer e you ever told by anybody or in 
~ Y course of instruction or in any document? A. Yes, we have 

een told,. 

Q.Then you knew that at the time? A. Yes. 
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Q \IVhen you say "We have been told" who is "We"? A. The 
d~puties class that I attended was told this. 

Q. Did you know such a mi }~ure when found at the floor level in 
certain mines of the Illawarra District was known as bottom 
gas or Illawarra bottom gas? A. Yes. 

Q. You kneW that? A. Yes. 

Q. When you were testing for noxious gas, as you call it, 
blackdamp, did you have in mind that there might be methane 
there at floor level? A. Yes. I always suspected this. 

Q. You always suspect it. I suppose you are not isolated as a 
deputy, you discuss these matters with other deputies? A. Yes, 
ea6h deputy talks to one another every afternoon. We work 
together. 

Q. I suppose you are able to tell me whether or not it is your 
i mpression that other deputies are familiar with the existence 
of bottom gas? Ao I believe so. 

Q. Familiar with the existence of methane, or thatcarbon 
dioxide may be accompanied by methane? A. I think every deputy 
should know this. 

Q. You mean you think from your impression every deputy does 
know? A. Well, I know, yes. 

HIS HONOR: Can couns el assist me on tae witnesses who dealt 
with this? 

MR . LEE: Mre McGarrity and Mr. Ackerman and Mr. Robinson. 
Pp. 126, 125, 131 and, Robinson, 227. It may even start earlier 
than pG125, Your Honor. 

MRo MURRAY: Pol23, Your Honor. 

HIS HONOR: Q. Mr. McGarrity gave evidence to the effect that in 
t he we ek before 9th November he tasted blackdamp, what he 
beli eved was blackdamp in A Heading, and he was pointing to the 
int ers ection of A Heading and No.2 cut-through, that is the 
entranc e to the shunt area? A. Yes. 

Q. Then he said he asked the deputy, that is yourself? A. Yes. 

Q. He and the man named Phil Clarke, Clem Robinson, one of them 
at any r at e asked you or told you they eo uld taste blackdamp. 
Do you recall any such incident? A. I remember one of them 
b?nding down to pick up a water hose which was tangled in the 
~1ner cable or something to that effect and they said to me 
Taste this". It was very low on the floor. This is when I 

detected blackdamp. 

Q. You detected it? A. Yes. 

Q.He goes on to say you replied "Well, we will put a brattice 
screen to d.l'ag, to force air into the shunt"? A. Yes. 

Q.He then g~es on to say ho asked you, or you asked him, I'm 
sorry, to g,o and get some brattice and start the screen?A.Yes. 

Q • Does thant mean you in fact caused a screen to be erected? 
!\. Yes. 

Q. Where Was that screen, was that the one we are talking about? 
L No. 
MR. REYNO"tDS : Noe 
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HIS HONOR: Q. Where was this screen? A. May I show you on the 
plan? 

Q. Yes, please do?(A.o (wttness goes to plan)~ I had a trattic.e 
screen erected across the prop line on the r1ght hand side 
looking at the shllttle car shunt. It came out onto the roadway 
onlY a couple of yards. 

q. That is the roadway in No.2 cut-through? A. No. 2 cut-through. 

Q. This witness aaid that after that brattice screen was put up 
he got the taste again on the continuation of No.2 cut-through. 
That would be-? A. Going down here (indicates). 

Q.That is right: About two barsinby of the cut-through, two to 
three bars. He said when he got that taste he mentioned it to 
another chap and the deputy and he said he had seen the 
elephant's trunk previously and he asked you whether they could 
use it on this occasion again. Did that happen? A. I don 1 t 
remember him asking me this but we did put it in. 

Q. YoLl put the elephant's trunk in? A. Yes. 

Q. Then he said he had a recollection that Clem Robinson on the 
Friday before the 9th, which was the day of the fire, said he 
felt squeami sh from the gas in there, that is the shuttle car 
driver. Did you have any further r ep ort about gas being there 
aft er the elephant's trunk had be en placed there? A. No. 

Q. None at all? Ao No. 

Q. Did any man t el l you he f elt off colour in som e way? A. They 
could hav e . Th ere is hardly a night goes past without somebody 
has got a headache or something, I could not remember this. 

Q. \fuon you er ect Gd the brattice to driv e air into the shunt and 
when you say the bleeder tube was erected, on each of thos e 
occasions or either of them did you make a report about the 
matter? A. About the ble oder tube or the brattice? 

Q. Ye s? A. No. 

Q. Ar e you required to do so? A. No. 

Q. Did you consult anybody before you did it? A. No. 

Q. You did not go to the Under-Manager or any man like that and 
say "Ther e has been some gas there, this is what I have done to 
get rid of it"? A. No, I did not. 

Q. Apart from the General Rule 4 reports that you make, that 
you are req lli red to make, do you communicat e any of the se things 
to th~ officials abov e you, of gas being there or steps taken to 
get r1d of it? A. Not r .:3a lly, when our shift finish es our boss 
on ~fternoon shift count ersigns everything. If ther e is anything 
of lmportance he sees it. 

Q. That is, if it is r eport ed? A. Yese 

Q • But you hav e just told mG you do not report or did 
lheToroction of brattico or th e use of the elephant 1 s 

· hat is right. 

not report 
trunk? 

Q. So ther e is nothing irrthat r ,~ gard for him to countersign? 
~· No, that afternoon, actually h e is the ov orman, Charli e 
raYlor, he came in th o s ection this afternoon and I can't 

emember whether I said anything to him or not. 
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Q. He would havo s een it for himself? A. He should have. I 
don t t know if he did. He should have. 

Q. What is the purpose of the overman, to come in and to 
~upervise your work? A. No, he does not sup ervise our work, 
ho just s o3s what is going on. This particular time the day 
shift had gone in for their full shift and the f ace had run out 
of coal, actually started to dip down which only left about 
six fe et of coal at th e face. ~~en we came in we had to start 
brushing th e floor to get enough height for the machine to work. 
r think by crib time we fill ed two skips or something and this 
is why I say the overman did come in, he knew ther e was no coal 
going out so he must have thought there was som ething wrong. 
(Witness returned to the witness box). 

Q. The witness Mr. Robinson, that, I take it is Clem Robinson, 
r 8 f err ed to before, said that when the extension of the bleeder 
tube was put in he notic ed a bi g improvement. He was asked this: 
"CI.s far as you were concerned on the shift you were on, the 
thr ee till eleven, after the extension was put on did you ever 
detect or be aware of gas in that shunt again?" He said, "Oh, 
at times I did think ther e was a little bit of a taste of gas 
in there , yes''· "Did you draw that to the deputy 1 s attention?" 
He said 11Yes". "Which deputy?li. The s ame deputy,Mr. Cambourn". 
This is aft er the bleeder tube was put on. Mr. Robinson said 
that he tasted gas again and drew it to your attention. Did 
that hap pen? A. I can 1 t remember it happ ening. It could have. 

Q. You say it co uld have happened? A. Yes. 

Q. When c=t sked whether he saw you do anything .further a bout the 
matter his reoly was "He had comE?to the shunt and when I told 
him I still tasted it he had walke d past me . Vfuile I am sitting 
in the sh Lmt I face away from t he brattice anQWhat he did 
behind me I could not t ell you". Do you r ecall whe ther you did 
anything further about gas in the shunt area? A. I n ever foLmd 
gas in there again. I never detected gas in the shunt. 

Q. You did not detect gas again? A. No. 

Q. Did you ever notic e the braking system on the shut t le car 
smoking? A. I have s een tt very hot. I could not say I have 
seen it smoking. 

Q. You have s een them ~ery hot? A. Yes. 

Q. \~at do you do about that? Anything at all? A. It is 
reported to the fitt er to see if he can do anything about it. 

Q. Have you done that? A. Yes. 

Q. Do you se e whether the fitters do som ething about it, to use 
your phrase? A. On odd occasions I hav e s een him checking the 
brake fluid in the brake cylinders. One particular night I saw 
him, th e brakes faded on one shuttle car altog ether and he 

b
r epaired this. I have se en them doing certain things to the 
rake s, I could not tell you just what. 

~~.Did the brakes ge t hot again soon after he had done some-
lhg to the brakes, do you know? A. I couldn't say. 

Q: It would be your j ob to s ee , wouldn't it, whether what the 
~ltter had done had r em Fdied the trouble, wouldn 1; that be your 
~ob? ~· I asked the fitter was the shuttle car all right and 

8 sal d Yes, and that satisfied me. 
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Q. so th e brakes would get hot again and that wou~d be the end 
of the matter becaus e the fitter had attended to 1t; is that 
the position? A. That actually is the fitter's job, if thgre is 
somethi ng wrong with any of the machinery h e repairs it. 

Q. Ye s, I am not sugges ting you r ep ai r th e brakes, I agree it is 
t he fitt er 1 s job to do so, but it is your job to see there is 
no condition of danger in the ar ea? Ao Yes. 

Q. Do you regard hot brakes as a condition of danger? A. On the 
grade we we r e working in ther e the brakes were worked I would 
saY all the time. 

Q. The y would get hot al l the time becaus e of the grade1A.Yes. 

Q. Do you r egard that as a condition of danger? {!.. The motors on 
t he ma chin e and ever ything 1 ike t his, they all get hot. 

Q. Do you r egard the overheating of allY part of the eqUipment, 
t he mechanical eq Llipment, a condition of danger? -

MR. REYNOLDS ~ Your Honor said "overheating". 

HIS HONOR: I am conscious of thate I hav e not tied the witness 
down to it. 

Q. Do yo u r Ggard the ov er·heating of the mechanical equipment, 
any part of the mechanical equipment, as a condition of danger? 
A. Excessive hot~ yes. 

Q. I supp os e that is the same thing as ov erheating. Did you 
t hink t he brakes wer e ov erh eating wh en they were getting hot? 
A.No. 

Q.You did not t hink they wer e ov er heating? {!.. No. 

Q. You 8Xpect ed th em to get hot on the grade? A. I did not 
exactl y expect them t o but t hey us ed toe 

Q. You put it down to the gr ade; is that right? A. Yes . 

Q. Yet you dr ew the at t ention of the fitter to them i n respect 
of t he amount of h eat i n t hem? 

MR. McNALLY: I am sorr y, Your Honor, I must object. Your Honor 
is r ef erring to the grade in Noo2 o The witness has not said ha 
dr ew th e fitt er's attention to it at all o 

HIS HONOR: Thank you, Mr .. McNally. 

Q. You me an \'OU have never drawn the fi tter 1 s attention to the 
brakes getti~g hot when yo u thought t he heating of them was due 
to the grade ? A. Vlould you phrase t hat again? I do not under­
st and. 

Q. Tell us the occasion, the occasion or occ asions that caused 
You to inform the fitter that the brakes wer e getting hot? A. 
Ono particular night I walked past the shuttle car and I could 
f ?e l the heat coming from the disc brake this one particular 
n1ghte I told the shuttle car dr iver to shunt this car which he 
did and the fitter - I think he said som ething like 11Th e brakes 
are binding 11

9 or something to this ef fe ct. 

Q. You did not put that down to t he grade? A. Well, no. It would 
ntot - if th e brakes wer e binding it wourd not matt er :L f it was 
s eep or flat. · 
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Q• You yo urself volunteered to me tho brakes always get hot 
because of tho grade? A. Yes, we were not alwa~ working on the 
grade but. 

Q• You put that to me as a reason why you would not report such 
a matter to the deputy, didn't you? A. What was that? 

Q. Did not you give that to tile as the r eason why you would not 
report th e heating of the brakes to the deputy,because you 
exp ected the brakes to always get hot on th e grade? A. I am 
the deputy. 

/ 

Q. I am sorry, the fitt er? A. When we get fun on afternoon shift 
aft er day shift has used those cars in particular places the 
whole of the machinery, every thing, not only shuttle cars, was 
alWays pr etty Warmo 

Q. What do you mean by "pretty warm" could you put your hand on 
it? A. Well, you could put your hand on it. 

Q. You could? A. Yes. 

Q. Vfuat I have been told here is that the brakes got so hot 
that from time to time the men woLlld put some kind of liquid, 
whatev er form it was, not necessarily to cool them but as a 
sort of prank to watch :i.t sizzle. You know how hot brakes have 
to be befor e that happens? A. Yes. 

Q. In other words, they have to be able to at least cause water 
to boil. Did the brakes ev er get a s bot a s that? A. Yes, I can 
remember the incident you are talking about. They were that hot. 

Q. They we r e that hot on that particular night? A. Yes. 

Q. Does that happen on more than one occ asion? A. Going to the 
di p, yes. 

Q. It did. Did it happen frequently? A. Vfu en we were going to 
th e di p , I would say every night. 

Q. That is not a condition wh ere you can put your hand in 
comfort on th 3 brakes? A. No, you would burn your fing ers. 

Q. Did you r egard that as overheating? A. NO, not really. 

Q. Vmat me ans have you to tost whether it is overheating or 
not? A. I have no means at all. 

Q. Did it cross your mi nd the brakes might be becoming over­
heated wh en it reached that stage? A. If ever I thought they 
wer e over he ated I would hav e shunted the S:luttle car. 

Q. Did it ever cross your mind the brakes might be becoming 
overheated and you had no moans to tell whether they were or 
not? A. No, not really. 

Q. You se e , it has b•:j en suggested to me, abundantly suggested 
to me in this !nq~iry that the ignition point of the inflamm­
able gas which it is claime d btJ.rnt on this night came from an 
area of heat in the brake area of the shuttle car which was 
sufficient to ·ignite the gas, and it was put to me that caused 
a piece of wood to heat so much t hat it ignited the gas. It 
has also been put to me that somo fluid oil had dropped from 
the brake drwn and that wa s the ignition point. Whichev er one 
it is obviously, you will s ee the significance o:Ctthe fact 
~hat t~e plac e must have become sibot to cause this substance 

0 ign1te and, in turn, the gas ignite and you say to me that 
You had no means ~ telling whether those brakes were coming to 
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such a heat where it would do one of those things? A. I had 
no mean s of te sting, no. 

Q. You nev Ar thought that they might become so hot - it never 
~ross e d your mind? A. No~ they seemed to get to a certain 
t emper atur e and that is about where they stayed. 

Q. What temperature is it? A. No i c.ea . 

Q. Just enough temper ature to boil water? -

MR. REYNOLDS: That is not f air. 

HIS HOT,TOR~ You don't think so? 

MR . REYNOLDS: No. 

HIS HONOR~ The witness said he doesn't know. 

MR. REYNOLDS: It does appear to me, with great respect, t hat 
t his shuttle car had probably been designed specifically for use 
in a mine and I think it is probable that te shall bav e evidence 
about thise Th ese br ake s have been designed having r egard to 
t he fact that it is sp ecifically for use underground. There is 
no evi denc e at all that these brakes eve r did malfunction and 
I say, with great r esp ect, it is a bit harsh on the witness to 
suggest to him he ought to have made the assumption that this 
equipment which is under the direct s upervision of the fitt er 
was malf~~ctioning, when t here is no evidence it was. 
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CROSS -EXAMINATION~ 

MR.LEE~ Q,Hr . Cambourn, 1tJhen you were in Section 8 and the exten­
sion t o No . 2 cut-through was started , was the r e a brattice in 
A heading? A. This is the first day we started? 

Q.Yes? A. Yes . 

Q.vlas tha t rut up that day? A. It wa s put up the night before . 

Q.What sort of a brattice was it? A. It was just an ordinary 
bratti ce stopping . 

Q.Not a cement washed brattic e? A. No . 

Q.Who gave instructions for that to be put up , do you know? 
A.Well, actually , me , sir . 

Q.And your object in putting that up? A. Because this was ex-
3.Ctly the same set-up as in No . 3 . We just rGpeated this same set· 
up exac tly . 

Qoin . No . 3 you had gases from the gonf coming in, hadn ' t you? A. 
No.3? 

QoYes. A. I wouldn ' t think so . The r e was a cement stopping in 
No .3. 

QePerhaps it is a very wide question, but in No . 3 firs t of all 
you had apprecia ted that gases might come in from the goaf? ~ . 
That is possible . 

Q.And you had put up a br attice to stop t hem? A. It would have a 
t endency to stop them . 

Q. I am sugge sting to you you put the brattice up in No . 3 to stop 
the ga ses? A. No, I wou ldn ' t t hink so . 

Q.Was the br a ttice in No . 3 not a cement washed brattice? A. In 
No-3 it was a cement washed brattice . 

Q.What is the purpose of a cement washed brattice a s distinct 
f r om an ord in..a r y brat tice? :J.. •• The purpose ? 

Q.Ye s . A. It would be a bett er sea l , I would think . 

Q. You ar e not trying to sea l good air from getting into t he goaf , 
are you, when you use a cement washed brattice? ~f . No, that 
would be right . 

Q.You are trying to stop gases in the goaf from getting out , is 
that so? J... . Stay ther e . 

Q.Do I understand tha t you arA the gentleman who , so to speak, 
set up the a rrangement in No .3 cut-through? A. No, No. 2 . 

Q.Only No . 2? A. Yes. 

Q.But you saw the set-up in No . 3? h . Yes . 

Q .l~nd in No . 3 there was a bleed tube used? 1 t . Yes . 

Q.il.nd it was used the 
~~at~ice? A.Actualiy it 

oklng to the opposite 

mouth of it , in the vicinity of the 
was not looking at the brattice . It was 
rib . 
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QoThis is No.3 we are talking ab out? l..o No .. 3, exactly the s ame a s 
No . 2 · 

Q Di d you know t hat before the b r a ttice 1..ra s put up in No .3 the 
a~cumulation of ga s, whatever it mi ght be, \-TaS sufficient, so it 
has been sa id, to bring a bout the situat ion that a man working 
the r e could only wrk f or a few minute s and then vlent outside to 
vet f r esh a ir? ~l. . No , I wouldn't know this. 
0 

Q.You heard Mr.Lake give evide nc e ? (No a nswer). 

MR . REYNOLDS ~ That should not be put, Your Honor . He should mt 
be put i n conflict with arnthe r witness. (Q.ues tion a llov.red)" 

~m .LEE ~ Q. You heard Mr . Lake give hi s eviderre, did you not? A. 
1 heard pa rt of his e vid ence. I wa s h e r e y es t e r day . 

q.You heard tha t Hr.Lake was a bricklayer? k..Yes. 

Qsllnd he went in to help e r e ct a brattice in No o3, whi~h he thought 
was No . 2? but whi ch looks a t any r a t e a s thou gh it may ha v e been 
No .3? A., Ye s. 

QoYou heard his description of the conditi ons the r e ? .c~ .. . Yeso 

Q. Now at a ny time a t all did the situation a s he described it in 
thi s Court e v e r come t o your knowled ge? 1-l. . No. 

Q.You nev e r heard t a lk at a ny stage of a ny s e rious condition, 
for want of bett e r words , a t the brat t ice in No .3 heading? AoNo. 

QoJust coming bac k to No .2, you arranged for the ordina ry 
brattice to be put u p in A heading? A. Yes. 

Q · -~~nd that \.J a s put u p the night before the cut-through sta rted? 
A. NoG 2 sta rt ed,ye s. 

QoWhat night Has that we..Ore speaking ab out? 1r\ . The brattice was 
put up on, I would say , ea rly Tue sday morning. 

Q.A~ when did the cut-t hrough sta rt, the ext ension? h .Tue sday 
day shift . 

Q.So men we r e working in the a r ea the n? A. They would be working 
t he r e whe n the mac hine sta rt ed , y e s. 

Q .Did you test a t the bra t tic e or nea r the brat t ice in A heading 
for ga s be for e the men sta rt ed ? Wa s it you~ job to do that? 
ll. .On aft erno on shift I did. 

Q.At the time you went on the a fternoon shift would some de puty 
have t est ed prior t o y ou? A. Yes, the day shift deputy . 

~oDid you hav e a ny - notice or knowledge of gas having been found 
here - in the a fternoon shift when you went on, on Tuesday 

afternoon shift? A. Did I ha ve any knowledge ? 

Q • . Yes, a ny knowledge of a ny gas having been f ound prior to your 
golng on? A. Not a s f a r as I can r emembe r .. 

~·J~st.to divert to No .3 cut-through for the morrent, 1..r e re you 
bat~s~led, in view of the f a ct that you knew a cement washed 
b ~attt~c e had been used i n No .3 cut-through, with an ordinary 

a l ee in No.,2 cut-through? JL Was I sa tisfi ed? 

Q.Ye s, ,, y 
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Q you apprecia ted the significa nce in No.3 of the cement washed 
b; at tice; namely a better seal aga inst goaf g~ses? A. I seen it 
t her e 7 yes. 

Q •. Jnd tha t was the ptlrpose, a bett or sealo You, however, did mt 
t hi lliz or consider it n ecessa ry in No .2 for a cement washed 
br attice from t .1e beginning? .h.. No, I didn ' t consider that,sir. 

Q.Well, did you think a bout the matter a t all as to the 
effic a cy of the brattice in A heading, No.2 ~ut-through? A. 
Did I think about it? 

Qo Ye s. A. Not r eally, sir., 

Q.It did not occur to you, 11we ll, we used a cement washed 
bra t t ice in Noo3 , now we will use one here 11 ? A. No , it ne,rer 
occurred to me . 

Q.It did n ot occur to you? Well , who decid e s on the type of 
br at tic e tha t wil l be used? (No answer) . 

~ffi. Mc ~lliLLY~ This witne ss did not put up the bra ttico . (Question 
a llowed) 

WIT NESS ~ Who decides on what type of bra ttice - I would say 
t he mine ma 112 gement . They buy ito 

Jv!R .LEE ~ Q. The mine ma n ageme nt? A. Ye s. 

Q.I am just trying t o find out -

rill .REYNOLDS~ I t h ink h e is talking ab out the qua lity of the 
stuff t hey buy. 

MR .LEE ~ Q. Who de cides on the type of b r a.ttice to be put up in 
a part icuJD. r p l a c e - the t y pe of stopping? ~ , . I v.Jould say eithe r 
t he a ssist a nt ma nag er or the und e r-manager. 

Q.~re we to co nclude from t hat answer tha t a s f a r a s your 
know l edge goes, eithe r the a ssista nt manag er or the under-marnger 
woul d have decid ed tha t a cement wa shed bratti~ewa s desirable 
in No .3 cut-through whereas an ordinary brattice was adequate 
in No .2 cut-through? Is tha t r ea lly what you a r e saying? (Object­
ed t o by Mr .Reynolds; allowed) 

Q.What do you say? ~. What wa s the question a ga in? 

9oThe qu e stion v-Ias ~ vJas it, a cc ording to your knowledge, that 
l f n cement wa shed bra ttice went up in No .3 and an ordinary 
brattice went up in No .2, tha t t hat p lacing of those r e spective 
brattice s was a decision of eithe r the assist .1nt ma nager or t rn 
unde r-manager? (Objected to by Mr . Repolds; QUestion pressed; 
a llowed) AoThis stop ping wa s put up on the s t. ift before the 
place was even sta rted. If they ha d consider e: d it wa nted cement 
washing it cou ld hav e been done on the Monday , on the Tuesday . 

Q ~Whe n you sa y 11 if they," put y ourse lf in the. t position? il.. The 
m1ne officia ls then . 

Q.Well, d o you class yours e lf in that category? A. I suppose in 
a sense,ye s. 

~hW~at we are trying to find out~ to make it perf ectly clear so 
b a 1}0body can be in d oubt is who decided that a n ordinary 

ratt1ce was sufficient in those circumsta nces? (No answer) 

lv1R .REYNOLDS ~ If he knovJ S o 
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MR.LEE~ Q.Exa ctly? A. Who de cided ? 

Q.Yes. You didn ' t? A. No, I didn't . 

Q.Do .Y?U know who de cided tha t a n ordim.~y brattice would be 
snff1c1ent? A. We ll, I t old them to put 1t up .. 

HIS HONOR~ Q.Doe s that mean you decided on an ordina ry brattice 
rat hr:; r t rnn a cement washed bra ttice? J;.. . They had had time to ha ve 
it cement rendered . It never ente r ed my head to have it cement 
wa shed. 
Q. You see , you did select or you d id put up an ordinary bra ttice 
your se lf? u.Ye s. 

Q.Not a. cement washed b r a ttice. Who decided - you or someb ody 
e l se? Did you do tha t on sooobody else 's instructions or did you 
m2 ke the decisi on yourself? A. The system was just being f o llowed 
from No.] back to No .2 . 

Q.In other words_ you de cided to f ollow a pattern, is tha t what 
you sa y? !J. . Yes , a pattern. 

Q.Did anybody e lse tell y ou to f o llow that pattern? ~\ . Not r eally, 
sir. 

Q.Doe s that mea n the n tha t the d ecisi on wa s yours? A. To ha ve 
t his stopping up? 

Q.Ye s, a nd to us e this t ype of stopping? A. Yes . 

Q.Mr.Lee is a sking you what the system is o For examp l e , say a 
piece of cement washed brattice wa s to be used a cro s s a he 8 ding , 
as one was . Wha t is tho syst em? Doe s t he deputy decide t ha t 
or does someb ody else say ":use a piece of ceme nt washed bra t t ice 11 ? 
You h.c1.v e worked there - what happens? H. Any stoppings that I 
have seen cement wa shed ha v e been done on d :J.y shift by day shif ·L. o 

They ca rry the men to d o this j ob . Afternoon shift doesn ' t . 

Q. You mean that if you were suddenly transfe rred to day shift a nd 
ther e was a que stion of whether a piece of cement washed brat tice 
stopping wa s to go acros s or an ordina ry bra ttice used, you would 
not know Hhethe r to m':lke the d e cis ion yours e lf or whe ther to get 
instructions from somebody e lse; is that wha t you mean? A. I would 
er ect tempora ry stoppings a nd get permission from the under ­
manager or somebody highe r up to ho. ve it cement ~tmshed . 

Q.Do you mean it is pa rt of the system - you might tell me whether 
you know or not - befor e you ha ve c ement washed bra ttice, you 
get permission from somebody to do it? b. . Somebody must give y ou 
authority to have it done . 

Q, Who is tha t somebody? .. ~ . L.ssist a nt mange r, under - ma nager . 

Q •. ..:.ny official higher than yourself? .J. . Yes . 

JviR .LEE~ ~ . In order to ge t c eme nt washed bnttice, t a lcing th P m"+-+ 

one step further, from your experie nce who.t informat i on do you 
need to put before the ma frL gement to justify the use of cement 
washed bFattic e? Do you simply say " I 1-vant it " or "I have found 
gas '~ ?r "the ordinary brattice is not good enough~ or what is the 
pos1t1on? 1: •• I wouldn ' t know . I have ha d nothing to do vJith it. 

Q.lmy,..ray , .ah ordinary bra ttic e v1ent u p? A. Yes. 

Q.onthe rjght , the Tuesday morning, you say? L .• Yes . 

557. W. G.Cambourn, xx . 
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